From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC);
Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO TO HOST ANNUAL CITYWIDE SUMMER RESOURCE FAIR FOR
FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN

Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 12:59:11 PM

Attachments: 02.04.20 Summer Resource Fair.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO TO HOST ANNUAL CITYWIDE SUMMER RESOURCE
FAIR FOR FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, February 4, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO TO HOST ANNUAL CITYWIDE SUMMER
RESOURCE FAIR FOR FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN

Resource Fair on Saturday, February 8" and pop-up events throughout the city will provide
families with information about the City’s 140+ summer programs

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Board of Supervisors President Norman
Yee today announced the City will host a citywide Summer Resource Fair and a series of Pop-
Up events for families to learn about summer programs for their children.

The San Francisco Department of Children, Youth, and Their Families (DCYF), the

San Francisco Recreation and Parks Department (RPD), and Livable City are hosting the
Resource Fair and related events. The 2020 Resource Fair is produced in conjunction with
San Francisco’s “Child and Youth Friendly City Initiative,” which Mayor Breed and President
Yee launched on World Children’s Day in November 2019.

“Every young person should have access to fun and enriching programs during the summer
and throughout the year,” said Mayor Breed. “Our summer programs give kids the chance to


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:sue.diamond@sfgov.org
mailto:Frank.Fung@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:chris.foley@sfgov.org
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:Lydia.So@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, February 4, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
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

“Every young person should have access to fun and enriching programs during the summer and
throughout the year,” said Mayor Breed. “Our summer programs give kids the chance to discover
new hobbies, make friends, and stay active and engaged during the summer. These events are a
great way for families to learn more about all the resources that are available for their children
this summer, and | encourage all families in San Francisco to attend.”

“As part of the Child and Youth Friendly City Initiative, Summer Resource Fairs not only
connect families to summer programs, but also bring an element of play, creativity, and
community-building to neighborhoods across our diverse city,” said President Yee. “I hope that
these pop-ups will spark everyone’s imagination on what is possible when we look at the world
through the eyes of a child.”

The annual Citywide Summer Resource Fair will take place on Saturday, February 8t at the
County Fair Building from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. The Resource Fair will feature representatives
from over 140 exhibitors, and is expected to attract between 1,500 and 2,000 attendees.

The Summer Resource Fair and pop-up events are free, fun and family-friendly events that
connect parents and families to a variety of summer program opportunities for their children in
science, art, technology, sports, music, the outdoors, and more. Program representatives will be
available to provide useful information, demonstrations, play activities, and free giveaways.
Many of the programs and services featured at the Summer Resource Fairs are free or low cost,
and many of them will enroll participants on the spot. Interpretation services will be available
on-site in Mandarin, Cantonese, and Spanish.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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The City provides over 20,000 publicly funded summer program slots from a variety of
providers. These programs include community-based summer programs funded by DCYF,
summer programs and day camps provided by RPD, school-based summer programs, and
programs provided by licensed childcare providers. The goal of all of the providers is to ensure
that children and youth, particularly those from working and low-income families, have
enriching, safe, and fun activities to participate in during the months that school is not in session.

“Children who are not enrolled in summer programming—particularly children from low-income
families—may experience summer learning loss,” said Maria Su, DCYF Executive Director. “By
fifth grade, summer learning loss can leave low-income students two-and-a-half to three years
behind their peers academically. This is why summer programs, especially those that are free or
publically funded, are so important. They keep children intellectually active during the summer,
and provide safe, fun environments for them to play, learn, and grow.”

“Summer is all about finding opportunities for our children to get out and play,” said Phil
Ginsburg, General Manager, Recreation and Parks Department. “Summer Resource Fairs
provide access to summer programming for all San Francisco families, regardless of income or
location. We’re proud to work with our partners in DCYF and Livable City to make sure that
every child has access to enriching and inspiring camps and programs.”

The Summer Resource Fair series includes the following events:

e Saturday, February 8, 11am - 2pm: Citywide Summer Resource Fair at the County Fair
Building, 1199 9th Avenue.

e Saturday, February 29, 11am - 3pm: OMI Lunar New Year Celebration and Pop-Up
Resource Fair at Minnie & Lovie Ward Rec Center, 650 Capitol Avenue.

e Sunday, March 8, 11am - 4pm: Sunday Streets Mission Pop-Up Resource Fair, Valencia
Street between 14th and 15th Streets.

e Friday, March 13, 5pm - 7pm: Friday Fun Fest and Pop-Up Resource Fair at Tenderloin
Rec Center, 570 Ellis Street.

e Saturday, March 14, 1pm - 3pm: Membership Drive and Pop-Up Resource Fair at
Stonestown YMCA, 333 Eucalyptus Drive.

e Sunday, March 29, 11am - 4pm: Sunday Streets Excelsior Pop-Up Resource Fair at the
Persia Triangle, Ocean Avenue and Mission Street.

e Saturday, April 11, 11am - 2pm: Pop-Up Resource Fair at Bernal Heights Rec Center,
500 Moultrie Street.

e Sunday, April 19, 11am - 4pm: Sunday Streets Tenderloin Pop-Up Resource Fair,
Location to be determined.

e Sunday, May 3, 11am - 4pm: Sunday Streets Bayview/Mission Bay, Location to be
determined.

For more information about the Summer Resource Fair Series, visit DCYF’s website:

www.dcyf.org.
HitH
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discover new hobbies, make friends, and stay active and engaged during the summer. These
events are a great way for families to learn more about all the resources that are available for
their children this summer, and I encourage all families in San Francisco to attend.”

“As part of the Child and Youth Friendly City Initiative, Summer Resource Fairs not only
connect families to summer programs, but also bring an element of play, creativity, and
community-building to neighborhoods across our diverse city,” said President Yee. “I hope
that these pop-ups will spark everyone’s imagination on what is possible when we look at the
world through the eyes of a child.”

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
science, art, technology, sports, music, the outdoors, and more. Program representatives will
be available to provide useful information, demonstrations, play activities, and free giveaways.
Many of the programs and services featured at the Summer Resource Fairs are free or low
cost, and many of them will enroll participants on the spot. Interpretation services will be
available on-site in Mandarin, Cantonese, and Spanish.

The City provides over 20,000 publicly funded summer program slots from a variety of
providers. These programs include community-based summer programs funded by DCYF,
summer programs and day camps provided by RPD, school-based summer programs, and
programs provided by licensed childcare providers. The goal of all of the providers is to
ensure that children and youth, particularly those from working and low-income families, have
enriching, safe, and fun activities to participate in during the months that school is not in
session.

“Children who are not enrolled in summer programming—yparticularly children from low-
income families—may experience summer learning loss,” said Maria Su, DCYF Executive
Director. “By fifth grade, summer learning loss can leave low-income students two-and-a-half
to three years behind their peers academically. This is why summer programs, especially those
that are free or publically funded, are so important. They keep children intellectually active
during the summer, and provide safe, fun environments for them to play, learn, and grow.”

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



o Friday, March 13, 5pm - 7pm: Friday Fun Fest and Pop-Up Resource Fair at Tenderloin
Rec Center, 570 Ellis Street.

o Saturday, March 14, 1pm - 3pm: Membership Drive and Pop-Up Resource Fair at
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
HitH#
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S.
E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: Taylor, Michelle (CPC); Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Letter of Support from We Players re: Music Concourse Bandshell

Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 11:59:14 AM

Attachments: We Plavers - Letter of endorsement for Bandshell improvement.pdf

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

From: AVA <agentava@weplayers.org>

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 2:41 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Taylor, Michelle (CPC)
<michelle.taylor@sfgov.org>

Cc: Lillian <lillian@sfparksalliance.org>; Britt Lauer <britt@weplayers.org>

Subject: Letter of Support from We Players re: Music Concourse Bandshell

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello!
Please see the attached letter of support from We Players.

Sincerely,
Ava Roy

Ava Roy
Artistic Director
(She/ Her)

We Players

www.weplayers.org
UP NEXT:

WE PARTY IN WONDERLAND: MARCH 6, 7-10PM
at The General's Residence, Fort Mason Center
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ey We Players
Connecting people with place through site-integrated theatre

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  January 31, 2020

Artistic Director
Ava Roy

President
Rebecca Popell

Secretary
Dana Taylor

JD Durst
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Ruth Tringham
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G
ADVISORY CIRCLE
Adrian Benepe
Andy Popell
David Katznelson
Gary Downing
Harriet Moss
Howard Levitt
Josh Langenthal
Julie Parish
Lisa Diaz Nash
Rick Holden

Susan Miller-Davis

To whom it may concern,

I’m writing to express my full and enthusiastic support of the proposed
improvements to the Music Concourse Bandshell stage. As a site integrated
and place-based theatre company operating in the San Francisco bay area,
my organization supports any initiative to reclaim public space for civic
discourse, performance, and celebration. As the city becomes increasingly
congested and space of any kind is at a premium, community performance
space in particular becomes rarer and less accessible; the efforts to make
this space (and others like it) more hospitable to small arts organizations is
a necessary step in the endeavor to preserve San Francisco’s cultural and
artistic legacy.

We had the opportunity to use the Bandshell stage as the site of Julius
Caesar’s murder in our 2018 award-winning production of Caesar Maximus.
Our productions are atypical in that the full site becomes the “stage”, with
the audience moving from location to location, following the action as it
unfolds. Though we don’t typically utilize elements of light and sound, I
can certainly attest to the financial burden and infeasibility for a small arts
organization to rent such equipment and the difference that kind of
infrastructure makes in production value. In the spring of 2018 we performed
our Roman Women under the rotunda of The Palace of Fine Arts where the
permanent light fixtures made it possible to perform the show at dusk into
nightfall, a defining artistic choice of the production. The proposed additions
and improvements to the Bandshell will be significant and impactful in
supporting the production of public performance.

As an arts organization performing primarily in park spaces, we appreciate
your work to prioritize the arts in San Francisco and we look forward to
seeing the realized potential of this historic site.

Best,

Ava Roy

Artistic Director
We Players
www.weplayers.org

We Players, Pier 54, San Francisco, CA 94158 415-547-0189 WePlayers.org/Donate






WHAT ALICE FOUND THERE

APRIL 10 - MAY 17 in Golden Gate Park
Thursday - Sunday performances

MOTHER LEAR

Two performances only!
MARCH 19 at 7:30pm
MARCH 22 at 3pm



http://www.weplayers.org/alice-2020
http://www.weplayers.org/mother-lear-2020
https://vimeo.com/312280544

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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON BLACK HISTORY MONTH
Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 11:41:53 AM

Attachments: 02.01.20 Black History Month.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON BLACK HISTORY MONTH

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, February 1, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

wx% STATEMENT #**
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON BLACK HISTORY MONTH

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement in honor
of Black History Month:

“As we begin Black History Month, we celebrate the progress that we have made and
recommit ourselves to creating a country that is more just and equitable for all. African
Americans have a rich history in San Francisco, from the jazz artists of the ‘Harlem of the
West’ to Maya Angelou and the shipbuilders of World War II. This month we celebrate that
history, and pay tribute to all those who have come before us.

One of the greatest things we can do to honor the history of those who have come before is to
continue working to fix societal inequities and right past wrongs. I am committed to
addressing the challenges currently facing our African American residents—this month and
throughout the year.”

HiH
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LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, February 1, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

wx%x STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON BLACK HISTORY MONTH

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement in honor of
Black History Month:

“As we begin Black History Month, we celebrate the progress that we have made and recommit
ourselves to creating a country that is more just and equitable for all. African Americans have a
rich history in San Francisco, from the jazz artists of the ‘Harlem of the West’ to Maya Angelou
and the shipbuilders of World War II. This month we celebrate that history, and pay tribute to all
those who have come before us.

One of the greatest things we can do to honor the history of those who have come before is to
continue working to fix societal inequities and right past wrongs. I am committed to addressing
the challenges currently facing our African American residents—this month and throughout the
year.”

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

Subject: FW: DHR Alert: City Employee Responsibilities

Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 11:35:14 AM

Attachments: image002.png

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

From: DHR Alert (HRD) <hrd.noreply@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 4:28 PM
Subject: DHR Alert: City Employee Responsibilities

Dear City Employees:

Recent events in the news remind each of us of our ethical obligations as public servants. For that
reason, | want to highlight several resources that outline our ethical responsibilities.

1

Each of us agrees to follow a Departmental Statement of Incompatible Activities (SIA). Please
take the time to review your department’s SIA. These can be found on the Ethics Commission
website, which is online here: https://sfethics.org/compliance/city-officers/incompatible-

activities-city-officers

All City Employees are required to request approval for any additional employment. You can
find the form to request approval here:
https://stdhr.org/sites/default/files/documents/Forms-Documents/Additional-Employment-

Request-Form.pdf

. City officers and designated employees are required to disclose reportable financial interests

by filing Statement of Economic Interests (SEI), also known as Form 700. These public filings
help officials and employees monitor their financial interests, identify when those interests
might conflict with their government actions, and take steps to avoid conflicts of interests.
More information about these responsibilities can be found on the Ethics Commission
website: https://sfethics.org/compliance/city-officers/statement-of-economic-interests-city-
officers.

As a reminder, Deputy Directors, and employees having a role in the contracting process are
required to take the online Ethics Training, located in the SF Learning area of the Employee
Gateway. Department Heads take this annually as part of their required Ethics and Sunshine
Training. Please contact your department HR for questions on this requirement.

If you have concerns about ethical or other violations, please use the various resources that are

available to you as a City employee.
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1. The City’s Whistleblower Program. The Whistleblower Program responds to specific
allegations of wrongdoing by City employees and those who do business with the City. City
officers and employees are protected from retaliation for filing a complaint with, or providing
information to, the Whistleblower Program. You may make an anonymous complaint.
https://sfcontroller.org/whistleblower-program

2. The Ethics Commission. The Commission’s Enforcement Division investigates and enforces
violations of state and local laws relating to campaign finance, lobbying, conflicts of interest,
governmental ethics, and whistleblower protection. https://sfethics.org/enforcement

3. The City’s Equal Employment Opportunity Program. The Department of Human Resources,
Equal Employment Opportunity Division (EEO Division), evaluates and investigates complaints
filed by applicants and employees who believe they are experiencing discrimination,
harassment, or retaliation in City employment. Employees may call the EEO Helpline at (415)
557-4900 or (415) 557-4810 (TTY). https://sfdhr.org/equal-employment-opportunit

In all cases, employees reporting a complaint are protected by law from retaliation.

Finally, the reports in the news may have been upsetting or stressful for you or your team members.
Please reach out to your department HR staff or to the City’s Employee Assistance Program (EAP) if
you need assistance. Learn more about EAP services at https://sfhss.org/eap or call 415-554-0610.

| know each of you takes seriously your responsibilities to serve the public, treat colleagues and
members of the public with respect, and behave ethically in your work.

Sincerely,
Micki Callahan

Micki Callahan

Human Resources Director
(she, her, hers)

Department of Human Resources

One South Van Ness Ave., ath Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103
Phone: (415) 557-4845
Website: www.sfdhr.org
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL MANDELMAN ANNOUNCE
NEW HUMMINGBIRD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH BEDS IN THE MISSION

Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 11:34:51 AM

Attachments: 02.04.20 Hummingbird Place Valencia Street.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 6:07 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR RAFAEL MANDELMAN
ANNOUNCE NEW HUMMINGBIRD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH BEDS IN THE MISSION

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, February 4, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR
RAFAEL MANDELMAN ANNOUNCE NEW HUMMINGBIRD
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH BEDS IN THE MISSION

New center will provide 30 overnight beds in addition to serving up to 25 daytime drop-in
clients

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Rafael Mandelman today
announced a new Hummingbird Place behavioral health respite center on Valencia Street, in
partnership with the San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH), Tipping Point
Community, The Salvation Army, and PRC/Baker Places.

The new center will open this spring and will serve 30 overnight clients at a time and up to 25
daytime drop-in clients, providing a place for people with mental health issues and substance
use disorder to rest and get connected to care. This expansion of Hummingbird Place is part of
Mayor Breed’s goal to create 2,000 new placements for people off the street, in addition to the
1,000 new shelter beds that will be open by the end of the year.
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

New center will provide 30 overnight beds in addition to serving up to 25 daytime drop-in clients

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
daytime drop-in clients, providing a place for people with mental health issues and substance use
disorder to rest and get connected to care. This expansion of Hummingbird Place is part of
Mayor Breed’s goal to create 2,000 new placements for people off the street, in addition to the
1,000 new shelter beds that will be open by the end of the year.

“We need safe, welcoming places for people to get off the street, rest, and get connected to
services so they can take the next step toward getting the mental health care and substance use
treatment they need,” said Mayor Breed. “I’m grateful to Supervisor Mandelman for working
with us to create this site in his district. This location will help us meet people where they are and
get them on their path out of homelessness.”

“Every day my constituents encounter unhoused people on our streets suffering from severe
mental illness and substance use disorder,” said Supervisor Mandelman. “This status quo is
inhumane and intolerable. We need many more safe and medically appropriate places to bring
people indoors, and fast. | am proud that District 8 will soon be home to the first community-
based Hummingbird, and | will continue to push for the rapid development of a citywide network
of such spaces.”

“Hummingbird Place is a good example of the Department of Public Health trying something
new, figuring out what works and building on that success to serve more clients with behavioral
health needs,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “This marks the third expansion of this
innovative model, a broader public-private partnership, and a deepening of San Francisco's
commitment to help people experiencing homelessness, mental illness and substance use
disorder.”
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According to the latest Point in Time count in San Francisco, approximately 8,000 people
experience homelessness on any given night. Of these individuals experiencing homelessness,
42% self-report alcohol and drug abuse and 39% report psychiatric and emotional conditions.

Hummingbird Place, which first opened in 2017 on the campus of Zuckerberg San Francisco
General Hospital, is a successful model that bridges a gap between psychiatric emergency or
hospital care and continuing on to treatment. For people who have not yet agreed to treatment,
Hummingbird Place provides a respite as they recover from crisis and consider their next steps.
Hummingbird clients are experiencing homelessness and behavioral issues. These clients are
able to rest and regroup after an emergency visit or inpatient stay, learn about housing, substance
use treatment and other services, and be prioritized for those services when they are ready.

In September 2019, Tipping Point Community announced that it would fund an expansion of
Hummingbird Place beds in San Francisco, including this new location at 1156 Valencia Street.
The Salvation Army is providing the property as part of its larger initiative to double its impact
on homelessness. Using this site for a behavioral health respite program will continue the
mission of The Salvation Army to serve vulnerable people in their communities.

PRC/Baker Places and the Department of Public Health will operate the program. PRC/Baker
Places currently operates the existing Hummingbird Place located on the Zuckerberg
San Francisco General Hospital campus.

Services at the Valencia Street Hummingbird Place will include:
e Referral to primary medical and psychiatric community providers
Coordination of services and discharge planning
Connection to shelter and housing
Transportation to medical and social services appointments
Food, clothing, access to showers, and laundry facilities
Individual and group counseling to engage in motivational interviewing
One-on-one peer support
Daily living skills training
Referrals to vocational services for assessment of job skills, training, and employment
opportunities.

“The Salvation Army is always looking to work collaboratively with members of the community
and to best serve the needs of San Francisco,” said Major Darren Norton, Divisional Commander
for The Salvation Army’s Golden State Division based in San Francisco. “This reuse of our
Mission neighborhood location is just that, providing a win-win scenario for this facility.
Through our partnership with the Department of Public Health, we can get our most vulnerable
off our streets and into a safe place where they can rest and be introduced to some
transformational life options.”

“As a family member of a consumer, it’s heartbreaking to experience the reality that while we
have some excellent behavioral health resources in our community, there are shortages,” said
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Nina Maria Catalano, Senior Planner with the Chronic Homelessness Initiative at Tipping Point
Community. “Low-barrier access to care and clear pathways to permanent housing are essential.
That is why Tipping Point is investing $3 million to add much-needed capacity and open a
second Hummingbird site on Valencia Street. We are excited to continue partnering with health
care providers, consumers, the City, and the broader community to implement the
recommendations from the report we released with UCSF last fall, and bring philanthropic
resources to the table to strengthen our overall health and homelessness response systems.”

“PRC is pleased to be partnering with the Mayor’s Office and the San Francisco Department of
Public Health to launch the first free-standing Hummingbird Navigation Center in the City,” said
Brett Andrews, PRC Chief Executive Officer. “Building on the successful partnership we began
together in establishing and growing the Hummingbird program at Zuckerberg San Francisco
General Hospital, we look forward to the opportunity to provide this unique model of evidence-
based care to our most vulnerable residents living in the Mission neighborhood and beyond. We
thank Mayor Breed for her leadership and her commitment to expand the capacity of mental
health beds for San Francisco residents living in the most desperate of circumstances.”

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
with us to create this site in his district. This location will help us meet people where they are
and get them on their path out of homelessness.”

“Every day my constituents encounter unhoused people on our streets suffering from severe
mental illness and substance use disorder,” said Supervisor Mandelman. “This status quo is
inhumane and intolerable. We need many more safe and medically appropriate places to bring
people indoors, and fast. I am proud that District 8 will soon be home to the first community-
based Hummingbird, and I will continue to push for the rapid development of a citywide
network of such spaces.”

“Hummingbird Place is a good example of the Department of Public Health trying something
new, figuring out what works and building on that success to serve more clients with
behavioral health needs,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “This marks the third
expansion of this innovative model, a broader public-private partnership, and a deepening of
San Francisco's commitment to help people experiencing homelessness, mental illness and
substance use disorder.”

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
Hummingbird Place provides a respite as they recover from crisis and consider their next
steps. Hummingbird clients are experiencing homelessness and behavioral issues. These
clients are able to rest and regroup after an emergency visit or inpatient stay, learn about
housing, substance use treatment and other services, and be prioritized for those services when
they are ready.

In September 2019, Tipping Point Community announced that it would fund an expansion of
Hummingbird Place beds in San Francisco, including this new location at 1156 Valencia
Street. The Salvation Army is providing the property as part of its larger initiative to double its
impact on homelessness. Using this site for a behavioral health respite program will continue
the mission of The Salvation Army to serve vulnerable people in their communities.

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
o Referral to primary medical and psychiatric community providers
o Coordination of services and discharge planning
o Connection to shelter and housing
e Transportation to medical and social services appointments
e Food, clothing, access to showers, and laundry facilities
e Individual and group counseling to engage in motivational interviewing



One-on-one peer support

e Daily living skills training

o Referrals to vocational services for assessment of job skills, training, and employment
opportunities.

“The Salvation Army is always looking to work collaboratively with members of the
community and to best serve the needs of San Francisco,” said Major Darren Norton,
Divisional Commander for The Salvation Army’s Golden State Division based in San
Francisco. “This reuse of our Mission neighborhood location is just that, providing a win-win
scenario for this facility. Through our partnership with the Department of Public Health, we
can get our most vulnerable off our streets and into a safe place where they can rest and be
introduced to some transformational life options.”

“As a family member of a consumer, it’s heartbreaking to experience the reality that while we
have some excellent behavioral health resources in our community, there are shortages,” said
Nina Maria Catalano, Senior Planner with the Chronic Homelessness Initiative at Tipping
Point Community. “Low-barrier access to care and clear pathways to permanent housing are
essential. That is why Tipping Point is investing $3 million to add much-needed capacity and
open a second Hummingbird site on Valencia Street. We are excited to continue partnering
with health care providers, consumers, the City, and the broader community to implement the
recommendations from the report we released with UCSF last fall, and bring philanthropic
resources to the table to strengthen our overall health and homelessness response systems.”

“PRC is pleased to be partnering with the Mayor’s Office and the San Francisco Department
of Public Health to launch the first free-standing Hummingbird Navigation Center in the
City,” said Brett Andrews, PRC Chief Executive Officer. “Building on the successful
partnership we began together in establishing and growing the Hummingbird program at
Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital, we look forward to the opportunity to provide
this unique model of evidence-based care to our most vulnerable residents living in the
Mission neighborhood and beyond. We thank Mayor Breed for her leadership and her
commitment to expand the capacity of mental health beds for San Francisco residents living in
the most desperate of circumstances.”

HiH


http://chi.tippingpoint.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/JSI_SF-BH-and-Homelessness_2019.pdf

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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON INVESTIGATION LAUNCHED BY THE CITY ATTORNEY
AND CONTROLLER

Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 11:32:58 AM

Attachments: Executive Directive 20 1 Cooperation with City Attorney and Controller Investigation.pdf

02.04.20 City Attorney & Controller Investigation.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON INVESTIGATION LAUNCHED BY THE CITY
ATTORNEY AND CONTROLLER

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, February 4, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

**%* STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON INVESTIGATION LAUNCHED
BY THE CITY ATTORNEY AND CONTROLLER

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement
following the announcement by City Attorney Dennis Herrera and Controller Ben Rosenfield
that they have launched an investigation into the allegations made against Public Works
Director Mohammed Nuru:

“While the investigation into the allegations against Mohammed Nuru is ongoing, we do know
a serious breach of the public trust has occurred. We also know that we can and must take
action to root out any illegal activities or ethical violations that have taken place in the
impacted departments and in the City of San Francisco. Nothing matters more than restoring
the public trust in our government. Our residents deserve it, and the hard-working men and
women of our city deserve it. This requires us to not only hold anyone involved in any illegal
or unethical actions accountable, but also to do the work to prevent corruption from occurring
in our City.
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Executive 'Directive 20-01

Cooperation with City Attorney and Controller Investigation

February 4, 2020

It is imperative that City business is conducted in accordance with all applicable laws and
regulations and with the utmost integrity. Nothing is more important than the trust the public has
in its government. One of the foundations of this trust is the principal that government business
is conducted for the public benefit and that government workers serve that public interest.

Last week, upon learning the Director of Public Works had been indicted on federal charges, I
asked the City Attorney and the Controller to design and conduct a thorough and independent
review of any implicated City contracts or other decisions, investigate any suspected violations
of the law or City guidelines, and develop recommendations on how to protect the integrity of
City processes and decisions. It is imperative that all City employees support this investigation in
whatever way is necessary.

Through this Executive Directive, I hereby direct that all City employees and departments
cooperate to the fullest extent and with the utmost urgency with any requests made by the City
Attorney and the Controller. Additionally, all City employees and departments should
proactively share any information that they believe could be helpful to the investigation. This can
be done by contacting the City Attorney and Controller investigation directly by email at
publicintegrity@sfgov.org or phone at (415) 554-7657.

This Executive Directive takes effect immediately, and will remain in place until rescinded by
future written communication.

. Bk,

London N. Breed
Mayor, City and County of San Francisco
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, February 4, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON INVESTIGATION LAUNCHED
BY THE CITY ATTORNEY AND CONTROLLER

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement following
the announcement by City Attorney Dennis Herrera and Controller Ben Rosenfield that they
have launched an investigation into the allegations made against Public Works Director
Mohammed Nuru:

“While the investigation into the allegations against Mohammed Nuru is ongoing, we do know a
serious breach of the public trust has occurred. We also know that we can and must take action to
root out any illegal activities or ethical violations that have taken place in the impacted
departments and in the City of San Francisco. Nothing matters more than restoring the public
trust in our government. Our residents deserve it, and the hard-working men and women of our
city deserve it. This requires us to not only hold anyone involved in any illegal or unethical
actions accountable, but also to do the work to prevent corruption from occurring in our City.

I want to thank the City Attorney and the Controller for laying out a clear and comprehensive
plan to investigate any departments impacted by these federal charges, and for committing to
fully investigate any related issues they come across. | encourage the City Attorney and
Controller to follow every lead, every dollar, and every complaint, and to make policy
recommendations to help prevent future wrongdoing. If laws were violated, we will hold people
accountable. If reforms are recommended, we will implement them. We will undertake whatever
administrative and legislative changes necessary to strengthen our departments to safeguard
against this happening again. We will act swiftly, but we will also act with clear vision and a full
understanding of the facts.

I will issue a directive to every Department in this City to cooperate fully with this investigation,
and to commit any resources necessary to comply with any requests from the City Attorney and
the Controller. 1 will accept nothing less than a thorough and independent investigation, and we
will do everything in our power to support that investigation.”

HiH
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I want to thank the City Attorney and the Controller for laying out a clear and comprehensive
plan to investigate any departments impacted by these federal charges, and for committing to
fully investigate any related issues they come across. I encourage the City Attorney and
Controller to follow every lead, every dollar, and every complaint, and to make policy
recommendations to help prevent future wrongdoing. If laws were violated, we will hold
people accountable. If reforms are recommended, we will implement them. We will undertake
whatever administrative and legislative changes necessary to strengthen our departments to
safeguard against this happening again. We will act swiftly, but we will also act with clear
vision and a full understanding of the facts.

I will issue a directive to every Department in this City to cooperate fully with this
investigation, and to commit any resources necessary to comply with any requests from the
City Attorney and the Controller. I will accept nothing less than a thorough and independent
investigation, and we will do everything in our power to support that investigation.”
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC);
Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley,
Chris (CPC); Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY DEPARTMENTS OUTLINE PLANS FOR SUPER
BOWL SUNDAY

Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 11:35:48 AM

Attachments: 01.31.20 Super Bowl 2020.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY DEPARTMENTS OUTLINE PLANS
FOR SUPER BOWL SUNDAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 31, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND CITY DEPARTMENTS
OUTLINE PLANS FOR SUPER BOWL SUNDAY

Mayor Breed, the San Francisco Police Department, San Francisco Fire Department, and
Department of Emergency Management today detailed their plans for ensuring public safety
on Sunday, and encouraged several measures to keep San Francisco residents safe

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and City departments today hosted a press
conference in advance of Sunday’s Super Bowl game between the San Francisco 49ers and the
Kansas City Chiefs. Mayor Breed, the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD), the

San Francisco Fire Department (SFFD), and the Department of Emergency Management
(DEM) detailed the City’s plans for ensuring public safety and reminded residents to behave
responsibly, including finding a safe ride home and remaining aware of their surroundings.

“This Sunday will be an exciting day for 49ers fans across the city. We want people to have a
great time, but our first priority is always safety. Please remember to behave safely, stay alert,

and treat your neighbors with respect,” said Mayor Breed.

The San Francisco Police Department uniformed officers will be deployed and the public can


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
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
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
Department of Emergency Management today detailed their plans for ensuring public safety on
Sunday, and encouraged several measures to keep San Francisco residents safe

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and City departments today hosted a press
conference in advance of Sunday’s Super Bowl game between the San Francisco 49ers and the
Kansas City Chiefs. Mayor Breed, the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD), the

San Francisco Fire Department (SFFD), and the Department of Emergency Management (DEM)
detailed the City’s plans for ensuring public safety and reminded residents to behave responsibly,
including finding a safe ride home and remaining aware of their surroundings.

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
expect to see officers patrolling in police cars, motorcycles and vans as well as on foot and
bicycle. SFPD will have extra deployments in districts around the City to respond to any issues
that may arise on game night. Resources will be deployed to police districts around the City
where incidents have followed previous championship games. SFPD will have sufficient
resources to respond to routine calls for service as well as game related calls.

“Whether you’re enjoying the game at a bar or at a house party, don’t drink and drive,” said
Police Chief William Scott. “Designate a sober driver to get you home safely, use public transit
or a taxi or ride share service. We also ask that you show your love for the team and our City by
respecting our neighborhoods while you’re out this weekend. Let’s celebrate responsibly to
ensure that everyone has a safe time before, during and after the big game.”

The San Francisco Fire Department reminded people to be fire safe during and after the Super
Bowl game. This includes being careful when cooking and preparing food, locating the exits
when in a crowded building, and being cautious of weight restrictions and railing heights when
standing on balconies and rooftops. Additionally, SFFD reminded San Franciscans that the use
of fireworks is dangerous and against the law.

“The San Francisco Fire Department is taking steps to be prepared and to keep the city safe
while reminding everyone to celebrate responsibly,” said Chief Jeanine Nicholson.
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The Department of Emergency Management will have additional 9-1-1 dispatchers to manage
any potential increase in call volume and support police officers, fire fighters, and medics
responding to emergencies. DEM will also have San Francisco’s Emergency Operations Center
active to coordinate City resources, support first responders, and provide information to the
public as necessary.

“We join the Faithful in cheering on our San Francisco 49ers to victory in the Super Bowl.

San Francisco 911 dispatchers and emergency managers stand ready to support our City during
this exciting time. Go Niners!” said Mary Ellen Carroll, Executive Director, San Francisco
Department of Emergency Management.

Lastly, the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) is preparing for possible
street closures following the game. For the most current information about Muni re-routes or
street closures, please visit: www.sfmta.com/travel-updates/super-bowl-liv-neighborhood-
celebrations-february-2-2020

One way to stay informed is to sign up for AlertSF. Simply text SFA9ERS to 888-777 to sign up
for emergency text message alerts. AlertSF will send alerts and instructions for emergencies and
significant disruptions which may occur.

Law enforcement relies on cooperation and assistance from the public to report criminal activity.
Remember: If You See Something, Say Something. Call 911 to report suspicious activity or
items.

HiH
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expect to see officers patrolling in police cars, motorcycles and vans as well as on foot and
bicycle. SFPD will have extra deployments in districts around the City to respond to any
issues that may arise on game night. Resources will be deployed to police districts around the
City where incidents have followed previous championship games. SFPD will have sufficient
resources to respond to routine calls for service as well as game related calls.

“Whether you’re enjoying the game at a bar or at a house party, don’t drink and drive,” said
Police Chief William Scott. “Designate a sober driver to get you home safely, use public
transit or a taxi or ride share service. We also ask that you show your love for the team and our
City by respecting our neighborhoods while you’re out this weekend. Let’s celebrate
responsibly to ensure that everyone has a safe time before, during and after the big game.”

The San Francisco Fire Department reminded people to be fire safe during and after the Super
Bowl game. This includes being careful when cooking and preparing food, locating the exits
when in a crowded building, and being cautious of weight restrictions and railing heights
when standing on balconies and rooftops. Additionally, SFFD reminded San Franciscans that
the use of fireworks is dangerous and against the law.

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
responding to emergencies. DEM will also have San Francisco’s Emergency Operations
Center active to coordinate City resources, support first responders, and provide information to
the public as necessary.

“We join the Faithful in cheering on our San Francisco 49ers to victory in the Super Bowl.
San Francisco 911 dispatchers and emergency managers stand ready to support our City
during this exciting time. Go Niners!” said Mary Ellen Carroll, Executive Director, San
Francisco Department of Emergency Management.

Lastly, the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) is preparing for
possible street closures following the game. For the most current information about Muni re-

routes or street closures, please visit: www.sfmta.com/travel-updates/super-bowl-liv-
neighborhood-celebrations-february-2-2020

One way to stay informed is to sign up for AlertSF. Simply text SF49ERS to 888-777 to sign
up for emergency text message alerts. AlertSF will send alerts and instructions for
emergencies and significant disruptions which may occur.

Law enforcement relies on cooperation and assistance from the public to report criminal
activity. Remember: If You See Something, Say Something. Call 911 to report suspicious
activity or items.

HiH


http://www.sfmta.com/travel-updates/super-bowl-liv-neighborhood-celebrations-february-2-2020
http://www.sfmta.com/travel-updates/super-bowl-liv-neighborhood-celebrations-february-2-2020

From: Ionin, Jon P

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED, SUPERVISORS RAFAEL MANDELMAN AND AARON PESKIN ANNOUNCE TRANSIT RELIABILITY
WORKING GROUP RECOMMENDATIONS

Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 11:15:58 AM

Attachments: 01.31.20 Transit Working Group Recommendations.pdf

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

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED, SUPERVISORS RAFAEL MANDELMAN AND AARON PESKIN ANNOUNCE
TRANSIT RELIABILITY WORKING GROUP RECOMMENDATIONS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 31, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED, SUPERVISORS RAFAEL MANDELMAN AND
AARON PESKIN ANNOUNCE TRANSIT RELIABILITY WORKING GROUP
RECOMMENDATIONS

Following months of work, the Transit Working Group finds that addressing workforce shortages, traffic congestion, and
upgrading infrastructure is key to keeping San Francisco moving

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Supervisor Rafael Mandelman, and Supervisor Aaron Peskin today
received findings and final recommendations from the Muni Reliability Working Group, which was convened to develop
a roadmap for improving Muni service. The findings and 17 recommendations were presented at the San Francisco

Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) Board of Directors Meeting on January 215 and the final report was
completed by the Controller’s Office. According to the Working Group’s findings, the primary issues that affect Muni
service reliability are workforce shortages, traffic congestion, and the state of repair of vehicles and infrastructure.

Mayor Breed assembled the working group with Supervisor Mandelman and Supervisor Peskin in June this year to
provide guidance for the next Director of Transportation at the SFMTA. The working group was tasked with reviewing
the performance of the City’s current bus and rail system and recommending actionable steps that the City can take to
improve service for riders.

“We convened this working group of experts, elected officials, and community stakeholders because we need to work
together to ensure Muni is reliable, safe, and efficient for all San Franciscans,” said Mayor London Breed. “The findings
in this report highlight the most important things we can do to improve transportation, and that is to hire more operators,
reduce congestion on our streets, and ensure that our infrastructure in up to date. I'm looking forward to working with
SFMTA Director Jeffrey Tumlin to prioritize addressing these issues over the coming months”

The working group was composed of local elected officials, transit stakeholders, labor representatives, and industry
experts who have run transit agencies around the country. The group was co-chaired by Ed Harrington, the City’s former
Controller, and Gwyneth Borden, Vice Chair of the SFMTA Board of Directors. The working group was supported by
staff from the Controller’s Office, the SFMTA, and the San Francisco County Transportation Authority.

“My Muni-riding constituents are beyond frustrated, and I hear their horror stories every day,” said Supervisor
Mandelman. “While there are no easy fixes, these working group recommendations provide a roadmap toward
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 31, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED, SUPERVISORS RAFAEL
MANDELMAN AND AARON PESKIN ANNOUNCE TRANSIT
RELIABILITY WORKING GROUP RECOMMENDATIONS

Following months of work, the Transit Working Group finds that addressing workforce
shortages, traffic congestion, and upgrading infrastructure is key to keeping San Francisco
moving

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Supervisor Rafael Mandelman, and Supervisor
Aaron Peskin today received findings and final recommendations from the Muni Reliability
Working Group, which was convened to develop a roadmap for improving Muni service. The
findings and 17 recommendations were presented at the San Francisco Municipal Transportation
Agency (SFMTA) Board of Directors Meeting on January 21% and the final report was
completed by the Controller’s Office. According to the Working Group’s findings, the primary
issues that affect Muni service reliability are workforce shortages, traffic congestion, and the
state of repair of vehicles and infrastructure.

Mayor Breed assembled the working group with Supervisor Mandelman and Supervisor Peskin
in June this year to provide guidance for the next Director of Transportation at the SFMTA. The
working group was tasked with reviewing the performance of the City’s current bus and rail
system and recommending actionable steps that the City can take to improve service for riders.

“We convened this working group of experts, elected officials, and community stakeholders
because we need to work together to ensure Muni is reliable, safe, and efficient for all

San Franciscans,” said Mayor London Breed. “The findings in this report highlight the most
important things we can do to improve transportation, and that is to hire more operators, reduce
congestion on our streets, and ensure that our infrastructure in up to date. I’m looking forward to
working with SFMTA Director Jeffrey Tumlin to prioritize addressing these issues over the
coming months”

The working group was composed of local elected officials, transit stakeholders, labor
representatives, and industry experts who have run transit agencies around the country. The
group was co-chaired by Ed Harrington, the City’s former Controller, and Gwyneth Borden,
Vice Chair of the SFMTA Board of Directors. The working group was supported by staff from
the Controller’s Office, the SFMTA, and the San Francisco County Transportation Authority.

“My Muni-riding constituents are beyond frustrated, and | hear their horror stories every day,”

said Supervisor Mandelman. “While there are no easy fixes, these working group

recommendations provide a roadmap toward addressing core issues of reliability, safety, equity,
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hiring and management. | look forward to working with the SFMTA, my colleagues and the
Mayor to implement these recommendations as quickly as possible, so that we can deliver the
21st century world-class transit system that San Franciscans deserve.”

“Creating a transit network that serves every corner of our dense city has been a passion project
for me since | first took office,” said Supervisor Peskin. “Much of that work has focused on
funding an accessible and affordable system, but funding alone won’t make the trains run on
time. This working group was a truly soup-to-nuts evaluation of how to restructure SFMTA so
that it works for everyone, from small reforms to big ones.”

The Working Group was created as the SFMTA Board of Directors was in the process of
identifying a new Director of Transportation. After his selection, Jeffrey Tumlin was sworn in by
the Mayor on December 16™. The recommendations will provide important guidance for the
organization under Director Tumlin’s leadership.

“The working group’s expertise and ideas revealed areas where the SFMTA and the City need to
step up,” said Ben Rosenfield, City Controller. “We all must marshal leadership, operational
expertise, funding, improved planning, and the skill of our workforce to better serve our
residents. The recommendations help point the way to a high-performing Muni system and a
fuller realization of the City’s Transit First goals.”

“The Muni Reliability Working Group’s findings perfectly match my own observations since my
arrival in December. Staff are well aware of and transparent about our agency’s failings,” said
Jeffrey Tumlin, SFMTA Director of Transportation. “Where staff have implemented solutions,
like on the 5- Fulton, they’ve been very successful. As an agency, we need to have the courage to
pick up the pace of delivering solutions despite the political obstacles that make change hard in
San Francisco. We also desperately need to hire more operators and maintenance workers. I’m
grateful they’ve provided us with a clear work plan.”

“The people of San Francisco rely on Muni and they deserve a reliable system,” said Ed
Harrington, Muni Working Group Co-Chair. “We trust that our recommendations will help us
get there.”

“The SFMTA is already moving forward to implement these recommendations and is grateful to
the Mayor and Controller's Office for bringing together stakeholders and subject matter experts
to delve into the critical issues to be solved to ensure a reliable transit future,” said Gwyneth
Borden, Muni Working Group Co-Chair.

During the past six months, the Working Group validated some of SFMTA’s existing processes,
while creating numerous recommendations on others. For example, when compared to many
national peers, the Working Group found that SFMTA has the right component pieces, with
streets, transit, and parking management working in alignment. In addition, the agency’s efforts
to provide transit priority through street design has supported reliable and efficient service.
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The findings indicate that the main issues causing transit delays and gaps in service are operator
shortages and traffic congestion. Workforce shortages, most notably transit operators,
significantly affect SFMTA’s ability to deliver transit service reliably. To improve Muni service,
the Working Group recommended steps to help accelerate operator hiring to close the shortage
by 2021. Specifically, the group recommended supporting existing workforce development
programs—Iike CityDrive—to reduce barriers to becoming a transit operator, and developing
additional partnership and apprenticeship programs to build a strong pipeline of future
candidates.

To address the issue of street congestion, the Working Group recommended supporting and
accelerating implementation of congestion management strategies to improve transit system
performance. This includes leveraging existing successful strategies of the Muni Forward
program, such as red bus lanes and transit priority signals.

Since being in office, Mayor Breed has outlined numerous areas requiring improvement at the
SFMTA, with a priority on ensuring dependable bus and rail service. The Working Group’s
recommendations present an opportunity to help resolve the issues that impact Muni riders on a
daily basis.

Muni plays a critical role in moving people within San Francisco. The system has over 716,000
daily boardings, the largest of any Bay Area transit operator, and it continues to experience
increased demand. Since 2010, Muni ridership has increased by 5%, an outlier compared to
transit agencies around the country, which have been on the decline.

To view the final report and recommendations, go to:
https://sfcontroller.org/sites/default/files/Documents/Auditing/SFMTA%20Working%20Group%
20Final%20Report 0.pdf

HiH
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addressing core issues of reliability, safety, equity, hiring and management. I look forward to working with the SFMTA,
my colleagues and the Mayor to implement these recommendations as quickly as possible, so that we can deliver the 21st
century world-class transit system that San Franciscans deserve.”

“Creating a transit network that serves every corner of our dense city has been a passion project for me since I first took
office,” said Supervisor Peskin. “Much of that work has focused on funding an accessible and affordable system, but
funding alone won’t make the trains run on time. This working group was a truly soup-to-nuts evaluation of how to
restructure SFMTA so that it works for everyone, from small reforms to big ones.”

The Working Group was created as the SFMTA Board of Directors was in the process of identifying a new Director of

Transportation. After his selection, Jeffrey Tumlin was sworn in by the Mayor on December 16™. The recommendations
will provide important guidance for the organization under Director Tumlin’s leadership.

“The working group’s expertise and ideas revealed areas where the SFMTA and the City need to step up,” said Ben
Rosenfield, City Controller. “We all must marshal leadership, operational expertise, funding, improved planning, and the
skill of our workforce to better serve our residents. The recommendations help point the way to a high-performing Muni
system and a fuller realization of the City’s Transit First goals.”

“The Muni Reliability Working Group’s findings perfectly match my own observations since my arrival in December.
Staff are well aware of and transparent about our agency’s failings,” said Jeffrey Tumlin, SFMTA Director of
Transportation. “Where staff have implemented solutions, like on the 5- Fulton, they’ve been very successful. As an
agency, we need to have the courage to pick up the pace of delivering solutions despite the political obstacles that make
change hard in San Francisco. We also desperately need to hire more operators and maintenance workers. I’m grateful
they’ve provided us with a clear work plan.”

“The people of San Francisco rely on Muni and they deserve a reliable system,” said Ed Harrington, Muni Working
Group Co-Chair. “We trust that our recommendations will help us get there.”

“The SFMTA is already moving forward to implement these recommendations and is grateful to the Mayor and
Controller's Office for bringing together stakeholders and subject matter experts to delve into the critical issues to be
solved to ensure a reliable transit future,” said Gwyneth Borden, Muni Working Group Co-Chair.

During the past six months, the Working Group validated some of SFMTA’s existing processes, while creating numerous
recommendations on others. For example, when compared to many national peers, the Working Group found that
SFMTA has the right component pieces, with streets, transit, and parking management working in alignment. In addition,
the agency’s efforts to provide transit priority through street design has supported reliable and efficient service.

The findings indicate that the main issues causing transit delays and gaps in service are operator shortages and traffic
congestion. Workforce shortages, most notably transit operators, significantly affect SFMTA’s ability to deliver transit
service reliably. To improve Muni service, the Working Group recommended steps to help accelerate operator hiring to
close the shortage by 2021. Specifically, the group recommended supporting existing workforce development programs
—Ilike CityDrive—to reduce barriers to becoming a transit operator, and developing additional partnership and
apprenticeship programs to build a strong pipeline of future candidates.

To address the issue of street congestion, the Working Group recommended supporting and accelerating implementation
of congestion management strategies to improve transit system performance. This includes leveraging existing successful
strategies of the Muni Forward program, such as red bus lanes and transit priority signals.

Since being in office, Mayor Breed has outlined numerous areas requiring improvement at the SFMTA, with a priority
on ensuring dependable bus and rail service. The Working Group’s recommendations present an opportunity to help
resolve the issues that impact Muni riders on a daily basis.

Muni plays a critical role in moving people within San Francisco. The system has over 716,000 daily boardings, the
largest of any Bay Area transit operator, and it continues to experience increased demand. Since 2010, Muni ridership
has increased by 5%, an outlier compared to transit agencies around the country, which have been on the decline.

To view the final report and recommendations, go to:
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From: Son, Chanbory (CPC

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 2019-022536DES - 4767-4773 Mission Street
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 1:43:52 PM
Attachments: 2019-022536DES 4767-4773 Mission Ordinance.pdf

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC <aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; Black, Kate (CPC)
<kate.black@sfgov.org>; Diane Matsuda <dianematsuda@hotmail.com>; Foley, Chris (CPC)
<chris.foley@sfgov.org>; Jonathan Pearlman <jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com>; Richard S. E.
Johns <rsejohns@yahoo.com>; So, Lydia (CPC) <lydia.so@sfgov.org>

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC) <chanbory.son@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: 2019-022536DES - 4767-4773 Mission Street

Commissioners,
Attached is the signed Ordinance for your review.

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

From: McMillen, Frances (CPC) <frances.mcmillen@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 11:19 AM

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>
Cc: Bishop, Melanie (CPC) <melanie.bishop@sfgov.org>

Subject: 2019-022536DES - 4767-4773 Mission Street

Hello,

We were still working out details on the Ordinance for this designation with the City Attorney
yesterday, so it was not included in the packets distributed to the Commissioners. We received the
signed Ordinance this morning. Would you mind forwarding it to the HPC? We can also bring hard
copies to the hearing next week.

Thank you!
Frances

Frances M. McMillen
Senior Planner | Preservation—Landmarks & Designations
San Francisco Planning Department
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FILE NO. ORDINANCE NO.

[Planning Code - Landmark Designation - 4767-4773 Mission Street]

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to designate 4767-4773 Mission Street (Royal
Baking Company), Assessor’s Block No. 6084, Lot No. 021, as a Landmark under
Article 10 of the Planning Code; affirming the Planning Department’s determination
under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making public necessity,
convenience, and welfare findings under Planning Code, Section 302, and findings of
consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code,

Section 101.1.

NOTE: Unchanged Code text and uncodified text are in plain Arial font.
Additions to Codes are in sm,qle underlzne ztalzcs Times New Roman font.
Deletions to Codes are in
Board amendment additions are in double-underlined Arial font.
Board amendment deletions are in
Asterisks (* * * *)indicate the omission of unchanged Code
subsections or parts of tables.

Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:
Section 1. Findings.
(a) CEQA and Land Use Findings.

(1) The Planning Department has determined that the Planning Code
amendment proposed in this ordinance is subject to a Categorical Exemption from the
California Environmental Quality Act (California Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et
seq., "CEQA") pursuant to Section 15308 of California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Sections
15000 et seq., the Guidelines for implementation of the statute for actions by regulatory
agencies for protection of the environment (in this case, landmark designation). Said

determination is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors in File No.

and is incorporated herein by reference. The Board of Supervisors affirms this determination.
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(2) Pursuant to Planning Code Section 302, the Board of Supervisors finds that
the proposed landmark designation of 4767-4773 Mission Street, Assessor’s Block No. 6084,
Lot No. 021 (“Royal Baking Company”), will serve the public necessity, convenience, and
welfare for the reasons set forth in Historic Preservation Commission Resolution No.

, recommending approval of the proposed designation, which is incorporated

herein by reference.
(3) The Board of Supervisors finds that the proposed landmark designation of
the 4767-4773 Mission Street is consistent with the General Plan and with Planning Code

Section 101.1(b) for the reasons set forth in Historic Preservation Commission Resolution No.

(b) General Findings.

(1) Pursuant to Charter Section 4.135, the Historic Preservation Commission
has authority "to recommend approval, disapproval, or modification of landmark designations
and historic district designations under the Planning Code to the Board of Supervisors."

(2) The Landmark Designation Fact Sheet was prepared by SF Heritage and
Planning Department Preservation staff. All preparers meet the Secretary of the Interior's
Professional Qualification Standards for historic preservation program staff, as set forth in
Code of Federal Regulations Title 36, Part 61, Appendix A. The report was reviewed for
accuracy and conformance with the purposes and standards of Article 10 of the Planning
Code.

(3) The Historic Preservation Commission, at its regular meeting of ,
reviewed Planning Department staff's analysis of the historical significance of 4767-4773

Mission Street pursuant to Article 10 as part of the Landmark Designation Fact Sheet dated

Historic Preservation Commission
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(4) On November 19, 2019, the Board of Supervisors introduced a Resolution to
initiate designation of 4767-4773 Mission Street as a San Francisco Landmark pursuant to
Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. Said draft resolution is on file with the Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors in File No. 191189 and is incorporated herein by reference.

(5) On February 5, 2019, after holding a public hearing on the proposed
initiation , the Historic Preservation Commission initiated of the proposed landmark
designation of the 4767-4773 Mission Street by Resolution No. . Said resolution is
on file with the Clerk of the Board in File No.

(6) On , 2019, after holding a public hearing on the proposed
designation and having considered the specialized analyses prepared by Planning
Department staff and the Landmark Designation Fact Sheet, the Historic Preservation
Commission recommended designation of 4767-4773 Mission Street as a landmark under
Article 10 of the Planning Code by Resolution No. . Said resolution is on file with
the Clerk of the Board in File No.

(7) The Board of Supervisors hereby finds that 4767-4773 Mission Street has a
special character and special historical, architectural, and aesthetic interest and value, and
that its designation as a Landmark will further the purposes of and conform to the standards
set forth in Article 10 of the Planning Code. In doing so, the Board hereby incorporates by
reference the findings of the Landmark Designation Fact Sheet.

Section 2. Designation.

Pursuant to Section 1004 of the Planning Code, 4767-4773 Mission Street (Royal
Baking Company), Assessor’s Block No. 6084, Lot No. 021, is hereby designated as a San
Francisco Landmark under Article 10 of the Planning Code. Appendix A to Article 10 of the

Planning Code is hereby amended to include this property.

Historic Preservation Commission
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Section 3. Required Data.

(a) The description, location, and boundary of the Landmark site consists of the City
parcel located at 4767-4773 Mission Street (Royal Baking Company), Assessor’s Block No.
6084, Lot No. 021, in San Francisco’s Excelsior neighborhood.

(b) The characteristics of the Landmark that justify its designation are described and
shown in the Landmark Designation Fact Sheet and other supporting materials contained in
Planning Department Record Docket No. 2019-022536DES. In brief, 4767-4773 Mission
Street is eligible for local designation as it is associated with events that have made a
significant contribution to the broad patterns of San Francisco history and it embodies the
distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction. Specifically, designation
of 4767-4773 Mission Street is proper given its association with the history of the Italian-
American community of San Francisco and that community’s early twentieth-century suburban
expansion to the Excelsior District and for its association with San Francisco’s important
twentieth century macaroni and bread-baking industries. Designation of 4767-4773 Mission
Street is also proper given it is architecturally significant as a distinctive example of Storybook
and Art Deco-style commercial architecture.

(c) The particular features that shall be preserved, or replaced in-kind as determined
necessary, are those generally shown in photographs and described in the Landmark
Designation Fact Sheet, which can be found in Planning Department Docket No. 2019-
022536DES, and which are incorporated in this designation by reference as though fully set
forth. Specifically, the following exterior features shall be preserved or replaced in kind:

All exterior elevations, form, massing, structure, rooflines, architectural ornament, and
materials of 4767-4773 Mission Street identified as:

(1) 4769 Mission Street
(A) Two-story height;

Historic Preservation Commission
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(B) Primary west facade;
(C) Window and door openings;

(D) Flat roof with clay tile-clad parapet, decorative chimneys, shed

roof dormer window opening;

trim;

(E) Multi-light casement wood window units, wood sills and

(F) Stucco cladding;
(G) Shallow front gable; and
(H) Stone veneer bulkhead cladding.

(2) 4773 Mission Street

(A) Two-story massing;

(B) Primary west facade;

(C) Stucco cladding;

(D) Window and door openings;

(E) Pitched roof with three-pointed crown parapet:

(F) Decorative fins, speedlines and rounded corners;

(G) Recessed areas above outer bays;

(H) Painted Royal Baking Co. sign and shallow ornamental arch;
() Ceramic and terrazzo floor tile and recessed entry; and

(J) Green and yellow ceramic tile cladding bulkheads and piers.

Section 4. Effective Date.

This ordinance shall become effective 30 days after enactment. Enactment occurs

when the Mayor signs the ordinance, the Mayor returns the ordinance unsigned or does not

Historic Preservation Commission
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sign the ordinance within ten days of receiving it, or the Board of Supervisors overrides the

Mayor’s veto of the ordinance.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

By:

ANDREA RUIZESQUIDE
Deporney

n\legana\as2020\1800206\01424043.docx
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S.
E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Rahaim, John (CPC); Joslin, Jeff (CPC); RUIZ-ESQUIDE, ANDREA (CAT);
WONG, VICTORIA (CAT)

Subject: HPC Calendars for February 5, 2020

Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 11:59:07 AM

Attachments: 20200205 hpc.docx

20200205 hpc.pdf

HPC Advance - 20200205.xlIsx
20200205 arc.docx

20200205 arc.pdf

HPC Hearing Results 2020.docx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for February 5, 2020.

Please be reminded that you will be taking your headshots at the time requested.
ARC start time is noon.

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
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Commission Chambers, Room 400

City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689





Wednesday, February 5, 2020

12:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Aaron Hyland, President 

Diane Matsuda, Vice President

Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, 

Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin









Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: http://www.sfgovtv.org









Disability accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.







Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:  Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.

CHINESE: 歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。

TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания.



ROLL CALL:		

	President:	Aaron Hyland

	Vice President:	Diane Matsuda

		Commissioners:                	Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So



A.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes.



The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, the commission is limited to: 



(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or 

(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))



B.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



1.	Director’s Announcements	

	

2.	Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



3.	President’s Report and Announcements

	

4.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for January 15, 2020



Adoption of Commission Minutes – Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the Commission.  Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the minutes because they did not attend the meeting.



5.	Commission Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



D.	CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



6.	2019-022536DES	(F. MCMILLEN: (415) 575-9076)

4767-4773 MISSION STREET – east side of Mission Street between Persia and Russia avenues, Assessor’s Block 6084, Lot 021 (District 11) - Consideration to Recommend to the Board of Supervisors Landmark Designation of 4767-4773 Mission Street (Royal Baking Company) as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.2 of the Planning Code. The Royal Baking Company Building is significant for its association with the history of the Italian-American community in San Francisco, the City’s twentieth-century macaroni and bread-baking industries and as an excellent example of Storybook and Art Deco architectural styles. 4767-4773 Mission Street is located within the Excelsior Outer Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District.  

(Proposed for Continuance to March 18, 2020)



E.	CONSENT CALENDAR



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Historic Preservation Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing.



7.	2019-019493PTA	(R. SALGADO: (415) 575-9101)

972 MISSION STREET – located on the north side of Mission Street between 6th Street and Mint Plaza, Assessor’s Block 3704, Lot 021 (District 6).  Request for a Major Permit to Alter to install a new elevator penthouse on the roof that will be visible from a public right-of-way. The subject property is located within the Article 11 Mint-Mission Conservation District, and is located within a C-3-G (Downtown-General) Zoning District and 160-F Height and Bulk District.  

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve



F.	REGULAR CALENDAR  



8.	2019-023608CRV	(D. LANDIS: (415) 575-9118)

FY 2019-2021 PROPOSED DEPARTMENT BUDGET AND WORK PROGRAM – Final review of the Department's Revenue and Expenditure Budget in FY 2020-2021 and FY 2021-2022, including grants, capital budget requests, and proposed staffing; high-level work program activities for the Department; and proposed dates where budget items will be discussed during the budget process.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval



9.	2019-016220OTH	(G. GUNTHER: (415) 575-9185)

MURAL PROJECTS – Informational Presentation by Planning Department Intern G.G. Gunther regarding the mural resource guides project. Tasks included gathering information and meeting with various stakeholders in order to produce a public mural information document and an internal resource guide for staff. The purpose of the former document is to help inform the public about any steps and approvals required to paint murals in San Francisco. Its purpose is also to ensure consistency with San Francisco’s General Plan, Planning Department guidelines, and the Planning Code, and recommend basic best practices for painting murals. The purpose of the latter document is to assist staff in answering the public’s questions regarding murals and to provide guidance to staff for reviewing new murals on historic resources.  

Preliminary Recommendation:  None – Informational 



[bookmark: _GoBack]10.	2019-022536DES	(F. MCMILLEN: (415) 575-9076)

4767-4773 MISSION STREET – east side of Mission Street between Persia and Russia avenues, Assessor’s Block 6084, Lot 021 (District 11) - Consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of 4767-4773 Mission Street (Royal Baking Company) as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The Royal Baking Company Building is significant for its association with the history of the Italian-American community in San Francisco, the City’s twentieth-century macaroni and bread-baking industries and as an excellent example of Storybook and Art Deco architectural styles. 4767-4773 Mission Street is located within the Excelsior Outer Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District.  

Preliminary Recommendation:  Initiate



ADJOURNMENT




Historic Liaison

Jeff Joslin

jeff.joslin@sfgov.org

(415) 575-9117



Hearing Procedures

The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



Hearing Materials

Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

· Planning Department Case Executive Summary

· Planning Department Case Report

· Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions

· Public Correspondence



Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.  



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official record.  



Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.



Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. 



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Certificate of Appropriateness

		COA (A)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		CEQA Determination - EIR

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Permit to Alter/Demolish

		PTA (H)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**







**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City
operations are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415)
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

Privacy Policy
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act

and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit
to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may
inspect or copy.

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist

Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415)
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.

Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6,9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services,
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.

Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations,
please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or
commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH: Agenda para la Comision de Preservacion de Edificios y Lugares Histdricos (Historic Preservation Commission). Si desea asistirala
audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacién en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo
menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.

CHINESE: JF2 s fR7E 2 B & i fe . Hups oy ban /5 255 5 W Bh el B Rl Bha f, S5 EFE415-558-6309. o (EHERE & BT 2 AT 22 /b
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TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o
para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang
maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.

RUSSIAN: NoBecTka gHA KoMmmccum no 3awmTe NnaMaTHUKOB MCTOPMM. 3a MOMOLLbIO MEPEBOAYMKA UM 3@ BCTIOMOTraTe bHbIM
CNyXOBbIM YCTPOMCTBOM Ha BPEMSI CNyLUaHW obpallanTech No HoMmepy 415-558-6309. 3anpockl OIMKHbI AenaTbCa MUHUMYM
3a 48 YacoB 0o Ha4ana crnyLlaHus.



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org



San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, February 5, 2020

ROLL CALL:
President: Aaron Hyland
Vice President: Diane Matsuda
Commissioners: Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, Jonathan

Pearlman, Lydia So
A. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the
item is reached in the meeting. Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to
three minutes.

The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on
the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment. In response to public
comment, the commission is limited to:
(1) responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or
(2) requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or
(3) directing staff to place the item on a future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))
B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS
1. Director's Announcements
2. Review of Past Events at the Planning Commission, Staff Report and Announcements
C COMMISSION MATTERS

3. President’s Report and Announcements

4, Consideration of Adoption:
e Draft Minutes for January 15, 2020

Adoption of Commission Minutes — Charter Section 4.104 requires all commissioners to
vote yes or no on all matters unless that commissioner is excused by a vote of the
Commission. Commissioners may not be automatically excluded from a vote on the
minutes because they did not attend the meeting.

5. Commission Comments & Questions
e Disclosures.

¢ Inquiries/Announcements. Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to
the Commissioner(s).
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San Francisco Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, February 5, 2020

e Future Meetings/Agendas. At this time, the Commission may discuss and take
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of
the Historic Preservation Commission.

D. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE

The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date. The Commission may
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or
to hear the item on this calendar.

6.

2019-022536DES (F. MCMILLEN: (415) 575-9076)
4767-4773 MISSION STREET - east side of Mission Street between Persia and Russia
avenues, Assessor’s Block 6084, Lot 021 (District 11) - Consideration to Recommend to the
Board of Supervisors Landmark Designation of 4767-4773 Mission Street (Royal Baking
Company) as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.2 of the Planning
Code. The Royal Baking Company Building is significant for its association with the history
of the Italian-American community in San Francisco, the City’s twentieth-century macaroni
and bread-baking industries and as an excellent example of Storybook and Art Deco
architectural styles. 4767-4773 Mission Street is located within the Excelsior Outer Mission
Street Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District.
(Proposed for Continuance to March 18, 2020)

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the
Historic Preservation Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the
Commission. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the
Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the
Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing.

7.

2019-019493PTA (R. SALGADO: (415) 575-9101)
972 MISSION STREET - located on the north side of Mission Street between 6th Street and
Mint Plaza, Assessor’s Block 3704, Lot 021 (District 6). Request for a Major Permit to Alter
to install a new elevator penthouse on the roof that will be visible from a public right-of-
way. The subject property is located within the Article 11 Mint-Mission Conservation
District, and is located within a C-3-G (Downtown-General) Zoning District and 160-F
Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

F. REGULAR CALENDAR

8.

2019-023608CRV (D.LANDIS: (415) 575-9118)
FY 2019-2021 PROPOSED DEPARTMENT BUDGET AND WORK PROGRAM - Final review of
the Department's Revenue and Expenditure Budget in FY 2020-2021 and FY 2021-2022,
including grants, capital budget requests, and proposed staffing; high-level work program
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activities for the Department; and proposed dates where budget items will be discussed
during the budget process.
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

9. 2019-0162200TH (G. GUNTHER: (415) 575-9185)
MURAL PROJECTS - Informational Presentation by Planning Department Intern G.G.
Gunther regarding the mural resource guides project. Tasks included gathering
information and meeting with various stakeholders in order to produce a public mural
information document and an internal resource guide for staff. The purpose of the former
document is to help inform the public about any steps and approvals required to paint
murals in San Francisco. Its purpose is also to ensure consistency with San Francisco’s
General Plan, Planning Department guidelines, and the Planning Code, and recommend
basic best practices for painting murals. The purpose of the latter document is to assist
staff in answering the public’s questions regarding murals and to provide guidance to staff
for reviewing new murals on historic resources.

Preliminary Recommendation: None — Informational

10. 2019-022536DES (F. MCMILLEN: (415) 575-9076)
4767-4773 MISSION STREET - east side of Mission Street between Persia and Russia
avenues, Assessor’s Block 6084, Lot 021 (District 11) - Consideration to Initiate Landmark
Designation of 4767-4773 Mission Street (Royal Baking Company) as an individual Article
10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code. The Royal Baking Company
Building is significant for its association with the history of the Italian-American
community in San Francisco, the City’s twentieth-century macaroni and bread-baking
industries and as an excellent example of Storybook and Art Deco architectural styles.
4767-4773 Mission Street is located within the Excelsior Outer Mission Street
Neighborhood Commercial (NCD) Zoning District and 65-X Height and Bulk District.
Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate

ADJOURNMENT
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Historic Liaison

Jeff Joslin
jeff.joslin@sfgov.org
(415) 575-9117

Hearing Procedures
The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing

schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.

Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.

¢ When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.
Speakers will hear two alarms. The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining. The second louder
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.

Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).

For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor's Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect,
engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the

hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened
by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or
continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.

ow

Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of
four (4) votes. A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).

Hearing Materials
Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

e  Planning Department Case Executive Summary

e  Planning Department Case Report

o  Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions
e  Public Correspondence

Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record
only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner. Correspondence may be emailed
directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.

Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation
Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103-2414. Written comments received by the close of the
business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the
official record.
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Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be
received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing. All submission packages
must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.

Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for
distribution.

Appeals
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation

Commission hearing.

Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body
Certificate of Appropriateness COA (A) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals**
CEQA Determination - EIR ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Permit to Alter/Demolish PTA (H) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals**

**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal. An appeal of an
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.

For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. For more
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or
board.of supervisors@sfgov.org.

Challenges
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a

Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone
else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation
Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.

Proposition F
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use

matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been
resolved. For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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		Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringin...




Advance

				To:		Historic Preservation Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				February 5, 2020 - ARC						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2019-004772COA 		3250-70 18th St										Giacomucci

						demo convent and construct a new school building connected to the Landmark via a pedestrian bridg

				February 5, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Budget & Work Program										Landis

						Action

		2019-019493PTA		972 Mission Street 										Salgado

						new elevator and associated visible rooftop elevator penthouse 

		2019-022536DES 		4767-4773 Mission Street										McMillan

						Article 10 landmark designation 

				February 19, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2019-001839COA		1128 Market Street 				CONSENT						Vimr

						non-visible roof deck with a trellis and new elevator penthouse

		2019-001318COA		740 Tennessee Street 										Giacomucci

						removal of the rear building wall without a permit, roof deck and balconies, dormers, and window alterations

		2016-013739COA-02 		933-935 Valencia Street 										Kwiatkowska

						CoA

				March 4, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				March 18, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				April 1, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2019-001666SRV		Ocean Avenue Historic Resources Survey										Bishop

						Adoption

		2018-009197COA		1772 Vallejo Street										Ferguson

						Three story rear addition

				April 15, 2020						 

		Case No.		Matsuda - OUT				Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				May 6, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				May 20, 2020						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner
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Action Items

		HPC Action Items								 

		Date		Item						CONT.		NOTES		HEARING DATE

		3/7/12		Priorities on Landmark Designation Work Program										TBD

						Pending completion of Preserve America Grant Tasks

		3/21/12		Discussion of incentives and preservation tools for historic cultural uses/resources										TBD

						Follow-up based on 12/5/12 Hearing

		6/20/12		HPC Review and Comment of CEQA Ducuments										TBD

						Pending request with Environmental Planning

		12/19/12		Condition of Mothers Building										TBD

						With RecPark and Arts Commission Representatives

		2/6/13		Update on monastery materials to return back to Santa Maria de 'Ovila Monastery in Spain										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status update on Settlement Agreement re: mitigation monitoring and enforcement										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger & Commissioner Martinez

		2/6/13		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by President Damkroger

		3/6/13		Update on Preservation Website										5/15/13

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		5/15/13		2nd Update on Preservation Website										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Wolfram

		10/2/13		Inventory of Interpretive displays associated with EIRs										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Johns

		2/5/14		Discuss HPC promotion and involvement in 20% Federal Rehabilitation Tax Credit Program										TBD

						Request by Vice President Wolfram, with representatives from OHP

		2/19/14		Update on Draft Preservation Element										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda, President Hasz 

		2/19/14		Discuss local application of Secretary of the Interior's Standards										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Pearlman

		2/19/14		Status of Golden Gate Park Landmark Designation, including Stow Lake Boat House										TBD

						Request by Commissioner Matsuda
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

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

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



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的

至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE



ROLL CALL:		Members:		Kate Black, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So 

			Ex-Officio:		Aaron Jon Hyland

	

A.	COMMITTEE MATTERS



1.	Committee Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



B.	REGULAR



2.	2019-004772COA	(M. GIACOMUCCI: (415) 575-8714)

3250-70 18TH STREET – north side of 18th Street between Shotwell Street and Van Ness Avenue. Assessor’s Block 3754, Lots 086 and 085 (District 9) – Request for Review and Comment by the Architectural Review Committee of the Historic Preservation Commission on new construction of a proposed three-story-over-basement school building connected to Saint Charles School by a pedestrian bridge. Saint Charles School is designated City Landmark No. 139 under Article 10 of the Planning Code. The property is located within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) District and 55-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment



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

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in
advance of the hearing to help ensure availability.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisién de Planificacién. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacién en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato
para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.
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TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig
(headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.
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Architectural Review Committee of the Historic Preservation Commission Wednesday, February 5, 2020

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL: Members: Kate Black, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So
Ex-Officio: Aaron Jon Hyland

A. COMMITTEE MATTERS

1. Committee Comments & Questions

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

B. REGULAR

2. 2019-004772C0OA (M. GIACOMUCCI: (415) 575-8714)
3250-70 18™ STREET - north side of 18t Street between Shotwell Street and Van Ness
Avenue. Assessor’s Block 3754, Lots 086 and 085 (District 9) — Request for Review and
Comment by the Architectural Review Committee of the Historic Preservation Commission
on new construction of a proposed three-story-over-basement school building connected
to Saint Charles School by a pedestrian bridge. Saint Charles School is designated City
Landmark No. 139 under Article 10 of the Planning Code. The property is located within a
RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) District and 55-X Height and Bulk District.
Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of Hearing & Agenda Page 30f 3




https://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2019-004772COA_ARC.pdf
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		San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
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		ROLL CALL:  Members:  Kate Black, Jonathan Pearlman, Lydia So
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To:	Staff

From:	Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:	Historic Preservation Commission Hearing Results

	

NEXT RESOLUTION No:  1118

NEXT MOTION No:  0411

NEXT COMMENT LETTER:  0089

M = Motion; R = Resolution; L = HPC Comment Letter

January 15, 2020 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-009197COA

		1772 Vallejo Street, Landmark #31

		Ferguson

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 15, 2020 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 18, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Hyland – President;

Matsuda – Vice.



Pearlman, Black, So – ARC;

Matsuda – Cultural Heritage Liaison.

		+7 -0



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		SB 330: Housing Crisis Act of 2019

		Bintliff

		None - Informational

		



		R-1115

		2020-000031LBR

		2883 Mission Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1116

		2020-000032LBR

		160 Ellis Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended

		+7 -0



		R-1117

		2020-000035LBR

		1201 Divisadero Street

		Caltagirone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		M-0407

		2019-022126COA

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		Approved with Conditions as amended:

1. Eliminating the provision for any extension beyond March 31, 2021; and

2. Recommending Rec&Park conduct community outreach regarding the effect of lighting and implement measures to mitigate its impact.

		[bookmark: _GoBack]+4 -1 (Hyland recused; Foley absent)



		M-0408

		2018-010825COA

		694 Tennessee Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Foley, Matsuda absent)



		

		2018-010825VAR

		694 Tennessee Street

		Giacomucci

		Acting ZA Closed the public hearing and indicated an Intent to Grant

		



		M-0409

		2017-001073COA

		1701 Franklin Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Pearlman recused; Foley, Matsuda absent)



		M-0410

		2019-007049COA

		600 Stockton Street

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES OPENING OF CAR FREE MARKET STREET
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:21:46 AM

Attachments: 01.29.20 Better Market Street Car-Free.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES OPENING OF CAR FREE
MARKET STREET

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 29, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES OPENING OF
CAR-FREE MARKET STREET

Effective today, Market Street will be closed to private vehicle traffic, making the street safer
for bicyclists and pedestrians

San Francisco, CA —Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the opening of a car-free
Market Street. This transformation, paired with numerous other improvements along the
corridor, will improve safety and ensure Muni reliability along 2.2 miles of the City’s most
traveled street. Mayor Breed was joined by community leaders, department staff, and
members of the advocacy community for a ribbon cutting and ride along Market Street in the
Muni Boat Tram.

This initial effort to improve Market Street is enabled by the San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency’s (SFMTA) Quick Build program, which Mayor Breed championed in
2019. The Quick Build program will accelerate the implementation of much needed safety
improvements. The decision to make Market Street car-free was a core component of the
Better Market Street Plan, which was approved by the SFMTA Board of Directors in October
after a years-long design, community feedback, and approval process. Half of the City’s top
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

Effective today, Market Street will be closed to private vehicle traffic, making the street safer for
bicyclists and pedestrians

San Francisco, CA —Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the opening of a car-free
Market Street. This transformation, paired with numerous other improvements along the
corridor, will improve safety and ensure Muni reliability along 2.2 miles of the City’s most
traveled street. Mayor Breed was joined by community leaders, department staff, and members
of the advocacy community for a ribbon cutting and ride along Market Street in the Muni Boat
Tram.

This initial effort to improve Market Street is enabled by the San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency’s (SFMTA) Quick Build program, which Mayor Breed championed in
2019. The Quick Build program will accelerate the implementation of much needed safety
improvements. The decision to make Market Street car-free was a core component of the Better
Market Street Plan, which was approved by the SFMTA Board of Directors in October after a
years-long design, community feedback, and approval process. Half of the City’s top ten
intersections for injury collisions involving people walking or biking are on Market Street,
making the transition to a car-free Market especially vital and urgent.

“After years of discussion, activism, and planning, 2020 is the year we will truly put people first

on Market Street,” said Mayor Breed. “Starting today, San Francisco’s main civic boulevard will
be returned to pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit riders—making it safer for everyone who uses it
and helping us make progress on our Vision Zero and climate goals.”

The implementation of car-free Market Street is part of a broader effort in San Francisco to
redesign our streets to move more people on public transit, and ensure those walking and biking
can do so safely. These efforts are necessary to ensure San Francisco can continue to grow and
help move people sustainably and efficiently.

Market Street is now car-free eastbound from 10" to Main Streets and westbound from Steuart
Street to Van Ness Avenue. In addition to restricting private vehicles, the Quick Build effort
includes extending Muni-only lanes, new loading zones and much-needed intersection safety
improvements.

“The Market Street project helps us meet two key goals: moving more people by eliminating
congestion delay on our most important transit corridor, and improving safety on the street with
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SAN FRANCISCO

five of our top-ten, high-injury intersections,” said Jeffrey Tumlin, SFMTA Director of
Transportation.

“Since my time on the Board of Supervisors, I’ve been an advocate for a better Market Street
that prioritizes public transit, walking and biking over car traffic,” said Senator Scott Wiener
(D-San Francisco), who supported the Better Market Street project when he was on the Board of
Supervisors. “I’m thrilled to see Market Street finally go car-free after years of hard work from
advocates to get this done. | want to thank Mayor Breed for her leadership on this.”

“Car-free Market Street has been years in the making and could not be more urgently needed,”
said Assemblymember David Chiu (D-San Francisco). “Prioritizing transit, cycling, and
pedestrians over private vehicles will decrease congestion, improve public transit reliability, and
make our downtown safer for all.”

“The transformation of Market Street is the kind of bold change that will encourage more
San Franciscans to try biking and improve safety for everyone,” said Brian Wiedenmeier,
Executive Director, San Francisco Bicycle Coalition. “Years of outreach and planning went into
making today possible, and we're grateful to Mayor Breed for her leadership in getting us here.”

“Today, San Francisco joins cities around the world that are creating streets that put people—and
safety—first,” said Jodie Medeiros, Executive Director, Walk San Francisco. “We’re grateful to
Mayor Breed for her leadership in making this long-time dream a reality, and San Francisco will
be a safer and stronger city because of it.”

Today’s highly anticipated change provides a path forward for longer-term construction
improvements to make Market Street safer for those walking or on bikes, speed up Muni, and
improve loading and delivery for businesses. In addition to safety benefits, going car-free on
Market Street will prioritize transit on a street that sees upwards of 200 buses per hour during
peak times. With bus lines branching throughout San Francisco, boosting Muni’s reliability on
Market Street will positively affect transit across the entire city.

The Better Market Street Project is a comprehensive planning and decision-making collaboration
between numerous City agencies. San Francisco Public Works is leading the multi-agency
project in partnership with SFMTA, the San Francisco Planning Department, the San Francisco
County Transportation Authority, the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, the Office of
Economic and Workforce Development and the Mayor’s Office on Disability.

Construction on the full project is expected to start in late 2020 or early 2021. For project details,
please visit the Better Market Street San Francisco website: http://www.bettermarketstreetsf.org/

About Better Market Street

The City’s multi-agency project is a transformational redesign of San Francisco’s busiest
pedestrian, bicyclist and transit corridor. Better Market Street, which stretches from Steuart
Street to Octavia Boulevard, will be built in phases to enhance safety for people traveling down
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LoNDON N. BREED
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Market Street, improve transit and create a vibrant and inclusive destination where people want
to live, work and visit.

The Better Market Street project team held multiple public open houses and ongoing meetings
over the past few years with businesses, residents, developers, Community Benefit Districts,
neighborhood associations, and advocacy groups representing pedestrians, cyclists, transit riders
and people with disabilities. The project team has a longstanding and diverse Community
Working Group that meets regularly.

Quick Build elements of Better Market Street include:

e Making Market a car-free zone east of 10th Street.

e 100 new cross-street passenger and commercial loading zones to accommodate safe
loading.

e Peak hour loading restrictions on Market Street to reduce conflicts between people on
bicycles, transit and commercial vehicles.

e Extending existing transit-only lane east from Third to Main Street, the segment of
Market with the most transit service, and making it Muni-only (taxis and non-Muni buses
will no longer be allowed).

e Installing painted safety zones at eight intersections to make crossing the street safer.

e Adding bicycle intersection improvements at Eighth, Page, Battery, and Valencia streets.

HH
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ten intersections for injury collisions involving people walking or biking are on Market Street,
making the transition to a car-free Market especially vital and urgent.

“After years of discussion, activism, and planning, 2020 is the year we will truly put people
first on Market Street,” said Mayor Breed. “Starting today, San Francisco’s main civic
boulevard will be returned to pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit riders—making it safer for
everyone who uses it and helping us make progress on our Vision Zero and climate goals.”

The implementation of car-free Market Street is part of a broader effort in San Francisco to
redesign our streets to move more people on public transit, and ensure those walking and
biking can do so safely. These efforts are necessary to ensure San Francisco can continue to
grow and help move people sustainably and efficiently.

Market Street is now car-free eastbound from 10t to Main Streets and westbound from
Steuart Street to Van Ness Avenue. In addition to restricting private vehicles, the Quick Build
effort includes extending Muni-only lanes, new loading zones and much-needed intersection
safety improvements.

“The Market Street project helps us meet two key goals: moving more people by eliminating
congestion delay on our most important transit corridor, and improving safety on the street
with five of our top-ten, high-injury intersections,” said Jeffrey Tumlin, SFMTA Director of
Transportation.

“Since my time on the Board of Supervisors, I’ve been an advocate for a better Market Street
that prioritizes public transit, walking and biking over car traffic,” said Senator Scott Wiener
(D-San Francisco), who supported the Better Market Street project when he was on the Board
of Supervisors. “I’m thrilled to see Market Street finally go car-free after years of hard work
from advocates to get this done. I want to thank Mayor Breed for her leadership on this.”

“Car-free Market Street has been years in the making and could not be more urgently needed,”
said Assemblymember David Chiu (D-San Francisco). “Prioritizing transit, cycling, and
pedestrians over private vehicles will decrease congestion, improve public transit reliability,
and make our downtown safer for all.”

“The transformation of Market Street is the kind of bold change that will encourage more

San Franciscans to try biking and improve safety for everyone,” said Brian Wiedenmeier,
Executive Director, San Francisco Bicycle Coalition. “Years of outreach and planning went
into making today possible, and we're grateful to Mayor Breed for her leadership in getting us
here.”

“Today, San Francisco joins cities around the world that are creating streets that put people—
and safety—first,” said Jodie Medeiros, Executive Director, Walk San Francisco. “We’re
grateful to Mayor Breed for her leadership in making this long-time dream a reality, and

San Francisco will be a safer and stronger city because of it.”

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

The Better Market Street Project is a comprehensive planning and decision-making
collaboration between numerous City agencies. San Francisco Public Works is leading the
multi-agency project in partnership with SFMTA, the San Francisco Planning Department, the
San Francisco County Transportation Authority, the San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission, the Office of Economic and Workforce Development and the Mayor’s Office on
Disability.

Construction on the full project is expected to start in late 2020 or early 2021. For project
details, please visit the Better Market Street San Francisco website:

http://www.bettermarketstreetsf.org/

About Better Market Street

The City’s multi-agency project is a transformational redesign of San Francisco’s busiest
pedestrian, bicyclist and transit corridor. Better Market Street, which stretches from Steuart
Street to Octavia Boulevard, will be built in phases to enhance safety for people traveling
down Market Street, improve transit and create a vibrant and inclusive destination where
people want to live, work and visit.

The Better Market Street project team held multiple public open houses and ongoing meetings
over the past few years with businesses, residents, developers, Community Benefit Districts,
neighborhood associations, and advocacy groups representing pedestrians, cyclists, transit
riders and people with disabilities. The project team has a longstanding and diverse
Community Working Group that meets regularly.

Quick Build elements of Better Market Street include:

e Making Market a car-free zone east of 10th Street.

e 100 new cross-street passenger and commercial loading zones to accommodate safe
loading.

o Peak hour loading restrictions on Market Street to reduce conflicts between people on
bicycles, transit and commercial vehicles.

o Extending existing transit-only lane east from Third to Main Street, the segment of
Market with the most transit service, and making it Muni-only (taxis and non-Muni
buses will no longer be allowed).

¢ Installing painted safety zones at eight intersections to make crossing the street safer.

o Adding bicycle intersection improvements at Eighth, Page, Battery, and Valencia
streets.
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE INDICTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
MOHAMMED NURU

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 2:35:18 PM

Attachments: 01.28.20 Director Nuru.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE INDICTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
DIRECTOR MOHAMMED NURU

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON THE INDICTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR MOHAMMED NURU

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed released the following statement on the news
that Director of Public Works Mohammed Nuru has been indicted on federal charges:

“These allegations against Mohammed Nuru are extremely serious, and we will cooperate
fully with any investigation. The City Administrator placed Mohammed Nuru on
administrative leave effective Monday evening, and she will soon announce an interim
leadership strategy for the Department of Public Works. I’m asking the City Attorney and the
Controller to conduct a thorough review of any implicated City contracts or other decisions
and to investigate any suspected violations of the law or the stringent guidelines and rules that
ensure the integrity of our contracting process.

We do not know all the facts of the case at this moment and what will transpire through this
investigation going forward. Nothing matters more than the public trust, and each and every
one of us who works for the City must hold ourselves to the highest standard. I accept nothing
less for myself or for those who serve in this Administration, and I will do everything I can to
ensure that those who fail to uphold that standard are held accountable.”
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

“These allegations against Mohammed Nuru are extremely serious, and we will cooperate fully
with any investigation. The City Administrator placed Mohammed Nuru on administrative leave
effective Monday evening, and she will soon announce an interim leadership strategy for the
Department of Public Works. I’m asking the City Attorney and the Controller to conduct a
thorough review of any implicated City contracts or other decisions and to investigate any
suspected violations of the law or the stringent guidelines and rules that ensure the integrity of
our contracting process.

We do not know all the facts of the case at this moment and what will transpire through this
investigation going forward. Nothing matters more than the public trust, and each and every one
of us who works for the City must hold ourselves to the highest standard. | accept nothing less
for myself or for those who serve in this Administration, and | will do everything I can to ensure
that those who fail to uphold that standard are held accountable.”

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES FREE TAX PREPARATION SERVICES AND
LOCAL TAX CREDIT FOR LOWER-WAGE WORKERS AND FAMILIES

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:51:39 PM

Attachments: 01.28.20 Free Tax Assistance and Working Families Credit Annoucement.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 5:37 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES FREE TAX PREPARATION
SERVICES AND LOCAL TAX CREDIT FOR LOWER-WAGE WORKERS AND FAMILIES

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES FREE TAX
PREPARATION SERVICES AND LOCAL TAX CREDIT FOR
LOWER-WAGE WORKERS AND FAMILIES

Free tax centers help filers get more money back and apply for local, state, and federal tax
credits. All eligible families are encouraged to apply for the San Francisco Working Families
Tax Credit.

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and the San Francisco Human Services
Agency (HSA) began the tax filing season by announcing that free community tax assistance
centers are now open to help San Franciscans maximize their refunds and apply for the

San Francisco Working Families Credit (WFC). The WFC increases economic security for
low-income working families by providing a local tax credit of up to $250.

“Families struggling to make ends meet aren’t always aware of tax credits they deserve.
Nobody should miss out on their full refund because they can’t afford a tax professional,” said
Mayor Breed. “We’re taking the stress out of filing season by making tax experts accessible
and helping families apply for the Working Families Credit so they can keep more of what
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and the San Francisco Human Services Agency
(HSA) began the tax filing season by announcing that free community tax assistance centers are
now open to help San Franciscans maximize their refunds and apply for the San Francisco
Working Families Credit (WFC). The WFC increases economic security for low-income
working families by providing a local tax credit of up to $250.

“Families struggling to make ends meet aren’t always aware of tax credits they deserve. Nobody
should miss out on their full refund because they can’t afford a tax professional,” said Mayor
Breed. “We’re taking the stress out of filing season by making tax experts accessible and helping
families apply for the Working Families Credit so they can keep more of what they’ve earned.”

The City’s tax season initiatives include $1.55 million in funding for local credits. The WFC
offers low- and moderate-income working families with children up to $250 cash back to help
cover day-to-day expenses such as utilities, rent, and child care. When combined with state and
federal tax credits, the WFC can help families receive up to $9,600 in tax credits. San Francisco
created the WFC in 2005 and is one of a few cities in the country to offer a local tax credit.

Prior to this year, the WFC was limited to a one-time benefit per household. New for this tax
season, the one-time rule has been eliminated. All eligible families are encouraged to apply
again. To qualify, households must have a 2019 income of no more than $56,000, claim the
federal Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC), and submit an application to HSA. More than 6,200
San Francisco families are eligible for the WFC.

“Tax credits are among the nation’s largest and most effective anti-poverty programs. Our local
credits have placed more than $10 million back into the wallets of hard working

San Franciscans,” said Trent Rhorer, Executive Director of the San Francisco Human Services
Agency. “The Working Families Credit is no longer limited to a one-time benefit. We’re excited
to get the word out for families to take a second look and apply again.”
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On average, American taxpayers spend nearly $200 to have a tax professional file their return.
San Francisco’s free tax assistance centers allow filers to maximize their refunds through tax
credits and avoid preparation fees.

Free tax preparation is available to people who cannot afford professional services from a paid
tax preparer and to older adults, those with limited English proficiency, and people with
disabilities who require assistance. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) certified tax experts prepare
tax returns, answer questions, and determine if filers qualify for tax credits such as the EITC and
WEC.

The IRS estimates that nearly one out of five eligible people miss out on the EITC because they
do not know that they qualify, or do not know where to find free tax filing assistance. Last year,
more than 10,000 returns were filed at San Francisco’s free tax assistance centers.

Free tax assistance is available at select HSA client service centers and more than 30
San Francisco neighborhood locations in partnership with United Way Bay Area. Filers with a
combined household income of $56,000 or less in 2019 are eligible for the service.

To have their taxes prepared, residents should bring income documents from all jobs worked
throughout 2019 as well as their social security number, bank account numbers, a valid photo 1D,
and reportable expenses such as child care. In addition to free tax help, HSA can connect filers to
no-fee bank accounts, credit repair services, and financial education coaching. The deadline to
file is April 15, 2019.

Free Tax Assistance Centers:
Services available are through April 15" at the following HSA client service centers:
e 1235 Mission Street
e 170 Otis Street
e 3120 Mission Street
e 1800 Oakdale Avenue

Open weekdays, 8:00 am — 5:00 pm.

To download Working Families Credit applications and find additional free community tax
assistance center locations, visit FreeTaxHelpSF.org, or call 2-1-1 to find free tax centers and
schedule appointments.

HiH

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



https://connect.nsacct.org/blogs/nsa-blogger/2017/01/27/national-society-of-accountants-reports-on-average-tax-return-preparation-fees

https://earnitkeepitsaveit.org/map/

http://www.freetaxhelpsf.org/




they’ve earned.”

The City’s tax season initiatives include $1.55 million in funding for local credits. The WFC
offers low- and moderate-income working families with children up to $250 cash back to help
cover day-to-day expenses such as utilities, rent, and child care. When combined with state
and federal tax credits, the WFC can help families receive up to $9,600 in tax credits. San
Francisco created the WFC in 2005 and is one of a few cities in the country to offer a local tax
credit.

Prior to this year, the WFC was limited to a one-time benefit per household. New for this tax
season, the one-time rule has been eliminated. All eligible families are encouraged to apply
again. To qualify, households must have a 2019 income of no more than $56,000, claim the
federal Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC), and submit an application to HSA. More than
6,200 San Francisco families are eligible for the WFC.

“Tax credits are among the nation’s largest and most effective anti-poverty programs. Our
local credits have placed more than $10 million back into the wallets of hard working

San Franciscans,” said Trent Rhorer, Executive Director of the San Francisco Human Services
Agency. “The Working Families Credit is no longer limited to a one-time benefit. We’re
excited to get the word out for families to take a second look and apply again.”

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
disabilities who require assistance. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) certified tax experts
prepare tax returns, answer questions, and determine if filers qualify for tax credits such as the
EITC and WFC.

The IRS estimates that nearly one out of five eligible people miss out on the EITC because
they do not know that they qualify, or do not know where to find free tax filing assistance.
Last year, more than 10,000 returns were filed at San Francisco’s free tax assistance centers.

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
throughout 2019 as well as their social security number, bank account numbers, a valid photo
ID, and reportable expenses such as child care. In addition to free tax help, HSA can connect
filers to no-fee bank accounts, credit repair services, and financial education coaching. The
deadline to file is April 15, 2019.

Free Tax Assistance Centers:

Services available are through April 15 at the following HSA client service centers:
e 1235 Mission Street
e 170 Otis Street
e 3120 Mission Street
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¢ 1800 Oakdale Avenue

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO KICKS OFF YEARLONG CELEBRATION OF GOLDEN GATE PARK'S
150th ANNIVERSARY

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 1:48:33 PM

Attachments: 01.28.20 Golden Gate Park 150 Kick-Off.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO KICKS OFF YEARLONG CELEBRATION OF GOLDEN
GATE PARK’S 150th ANNIVERSARY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO KICKS OFF YEARLONG CELEBRATION

OF GOLDEN GATE PARK’S 150t" ANNIVERSARY

Volunteers planted 150 trees, part of 150 improvement projects underway in the park during
2020. Key partnerships, events and attractions were unveiled, including details for the free

Community Day on April 4th

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and the San Francisco Recreation and Parks

Department today hosted Golden Gate Park’s 150t Anniversary kick-off event. They
announced that concerts, special exhibits at museums and gardens, and a parkwide
Community Day on April 4th 2020 are among the attractions planned for the yearlong

celebration of Golden Gate Park’s sesquicentennial.

Mayor Breed joined San Franciscans representing more than 150 community groups, cultural
institutions and partners, and announced 150 park improvement projects planned for 2020.
Volunteers then started on one—planting 150 trees donated by musical legend Paul Simon
throughout Golden Gate Park.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 28, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO KICKS OFF YEARLONG CELEBRATION OF
GOLDEN GATE PARK’S 150" ANNIVERSARY

Volunteers planted 150 trees, part of 150 improvement projects underway in the park during
2020. Key partnerships, events and attractions were unveiled, including details for the free
Community Day on April 41"

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and the San Francisco Recreation and Parks
Department today hosted Golden Gate Park’s 150" Anniversary kick-off event. They announced
that concerts, special exhibits at museums and gardens, and a parkwide Community Day on April
4™ 2020 are among the attractions planned for the yearlong celebration of Golden Gate Park’s
sesquicentennial.

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

With a focus on free events and activities, the Golden Gate Park sesquicentennial will celebrate
the open, democratic nature of parks. The yearlong celebration is organized by the San Francisco
Recreation and Park Department and the San Francisco Parks Alliance.

“Golden Gate Park belongs to the people of San Francisco, and we get to celebrate it all year
long,” said Mayor Breed. “Throughout San Francisco’s history, the park has served as a shelter
for earthquake refugees, the site of historic anti-war rallies and rock concerts, and a modern hub
for recreation. It links us to our past through its museums and gardens, public art and cultural
activities, and remains a vital space where people of all ages and backgrounds connect with
nature and with one another.”

“We are extremely excited to showcase Golden Gate Park as part of Community Day on April 4,
which will be a special moment in the park’s cherished history,” said Phil Ginsburg, General
Manager of the San Francisco Recreation and Parks Department. “This celebration isn’t just
about one day—it’s about everything that happens in Golden Gate Park throughout the year,
from big events to the picnics, marriage proposals, morning strolls and birthday parties that
happen every day.”

Community Day, a celebration throughout the park’s 1,017 acres, will be held on April 4, exactly
150 years after the California Legislature created Golden Gate Park. The day will feature more
than 150 free events and activities, including:
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The opening of an illuminated 150-foot observation wheel,

Community arts and musical groups performing in the Music Concourse;

A kids’ carnival in the Polo Fields with rides, bounce houses and educational activities;
Free programs and activities at the park’s iconic museums, gardens and recreation clubs;
A display of the AIDS Memorial Quilt; and

A huge picnic in Hellman Hollow with entertainment, food and more.

Golden Gate Park 150 organizers announced several partnerships, programs and activities aimed
at bolstering visitors to the park and telling its amazing stories throughout the year, including:

e Free shuttle services from recreation centers throughout the city so every neighborhood

can enjoy Golden Gate Park;

e Bringing music back to the Music Concourse with community arts and musical groups
performing in the bandshell twice a month;
Opening a pop-up Visitor Center;
Kaiser Permanente Yoga in the Park;
Free movie nights; and
Special Golden Gate Park exhibitions at the San Francisco Library and its neighborhood
branches, San Francisco International Airport, Botanical Garden, and the Pioneers
Museum in the Presidio, among others.

Specific details and additional partner announcements will be unveiled in the coming months.

Mayor Breed is chairing the Golden Gate Park 150 Honorary Committee, with the Honorable
Willie L. Brown Jr., Charlotte Mailliard Shultz, Nancy Hellman Bechtle, Mark Buell and
Rodney Fong serving as co-chairs. More than 150 community groups, cultural organizations and
partners are supporting the celebration and include the Conservatory of Flowers, de Young
Museum, Japanese Tea Garden, National AIDS Memorial, San Francisco Public Library,
California Academy of Sciences, San Francisco Botanical Garden, San Francisco International
Airport, San Francisco Travel, and SPUR. Presenting sponsors include Kaiser Permanente,
Target, Another Planet Entertainment, and Paul Simon.

Paul Simon, who performed at Outside Lands last year, donated the trees planted in Golden Gate
Park as part of today’s kick-off event. “It was an honor to play at Golden Gate Park and a
pleasure to see the money collected that day being used for the planting of trees in the John
McLaren Memorial Rhododendron Dell and Garden of Humanitarians,” he said. “My thanks to
the residents of San Francisco who donated the cost of their tickets to this joyful endeavor.”

Visit goldengatepark150.com for a guide to the special events, programming, exhibitions,
history, amazing stories and things to do in the park. Specific information about the April 4™
Community Day can also be found on the website. Media materials can be viewed at
GGP150presskit.com.

“Golden Gate Park is a treasured icon of San Francisco, serving our community as a place of
celebration, recreation and reflection for 150 years,” said Speaker Nancy Pelosi. “Whether
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enjoying one of its many museums and cultural institutions, experiencing the wonders of nature
at the Botanical Garden or finding comfort and sanctuary in the National AIDS Memorial Grove,
Golden Gate Park offers all San Franciscans and millions of visitors from around the world a
chance to embrace the beauty and diversity that enrich our city. During the 150th Anniversary
festivities, we celebrate the momentous place that Golden Gate Park has held in San Francisco’s
history, and ensure that it remains at the heart of our community for generations to come.”

“Golden Gate Park is a treasure that we are lucky to have here in San Francisco,” said Senator
Scott Wiener (D-San Francisco). “San Franciscans from every corner of the city, from our
youngest to our oldest, use Golden Gate Park every day for walking, biking, picnicking, cultural
experiences and so much more. It’s truly a park for everyone, and it is the heart of our city.”

“Golden Gate Park is a treasure that so many San Franciscans and visitors have enjoyed for
generations,” said Assemblymember David Chiu (D-San Francisco). “I am excited to celebrate
this milestone and showcase all that our park has to offer.”

“While the City has changed, the purpose of Golden Gate Park has not. It remains a destination
that brings people together. The 150" anniversary is a remarkable milestone and a testament to
the value that open spaces have in our lives. | was reminded of that when my family I and
enjoyed biking through the park last Sunday,” said Assemblymember Phil Ting (D-

San Francisco), whose Assembly district includes Golden Gate Park.

“Golden Gate Park is truly everybody’s park and Community Day will be a historic celebration
of its diversity,” said District 1 Supervisor Sandra Fewer. “I would like to thank all of our
partners and volunteers who are joining us to make this anniversary celebration special to
everyone in San Francisco.”

“This yearlong celebration wouldn’t be possible without the more than 150 partners and
community groups who have come together to honor Golden Gate Park,” said Drew Becher,
CEO of San Francisco Parks Alliance. “Their generosity and support through special programs,
events and donations like the trees we are planting today, will help provide a lasting legacy for
this amazing public treasure.”

HiH
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With a focus on free events and activities, the Golden Gate Park sesquicentennial will
celebrate the open, democratic nature of parks. The yearlong celebration is organized by the
San Francisco Recreation and Park Department and the San Francisco Parks Alliance.

“Golden Gate Park belongs to the people of San Francisco, and we get to celebrate it all year
long,” said Mayor Breed. “Throughout San Francisco’s history, the park has served as a
shelter for earthquake refugees, the site of historic anti-war rallies and rock concerts, and a
modern hub for recreation. It links us to our past through its museums and gardens, public art
and cultural activities, and remains a vital space where people of all ages and backgrounds
connect with nature and with one another.”

“We are extremely excited to showcase Golden Gate Park as part of Community Day on April
4, which will be a special moment in the park’s cherished history,” said Phil Ginsburg,
General Manager of the San Francisco Recreation and Parks Department. “This celebration
isn’t just about one day—it’s about everything that happens in Golden Gate Park throughout
the year, from big events to the picnics, marriage proposals, morning strolls and birthday
parties that happen every day.”

Community Day, a celebration throughout the park’s 1,017 acres, will be held on April 4,
exactly 150 years after the California Legislature created Golden Gate Park. The day will
feature more than 150 free events and activities, including:

o The opening of an illuminated 150-foot observation wheel;

e Community arts and musical groups performing in the Music Concourse;

e A kids’ carnival in the Polo Fields with rides, bounce houses and educational activities;
Free programs and activities at the park’s iconic museums, gardens and recreation clubs;
A display of the AIDS Memorial Quilt; and
A huge picnic in Hellman Hollow with entertainment, food and more.

Golden Gate Park 150 organizers announced several partnerships, programs and activities
aimed at bolstering visitors to the park and telling its amazing stories throughout the year,
including:
o Free shuttle services from recreation centers throughout the city so every neighborhood
can enjoy Golden Gate Park;
o Bringing music back to the Music Concourse with community arts and musical groups
performing in the bandshell twice a month;
¢ Opening a pop-up Visitor Center;
o Kaiser Permanente Yoga in the Park;
o Free movie nights; and
e Special Golden Gate Park exhibitions at the San Francisco Library and its neighborhood
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
Rodney Fong serving as co-chairs. More than 150 community groups, cultural organizations
and partners are supporting the celebration and include the Conservatory of Flowers, de
Young Museum, Japanese Tea Garden, National AIDS Memorial, San Francisco Public
Library, California Academy of Sciences, San Francisco Botanical Garden, San Francisco



International Airport, San Francisco Travel, and SPUR. Presenting sponsors include Kaiser
Permanente, Target, Another Planet Entertainment, and Paul Simon.

Paul Simon, who performed at Outside Lands last year, donated the trees planted in Golden
Gate Park as part of today’s kick-off event. “It was an honor to play at Golden Gate Park and a
pleasure to see the money collected that day being used for the planting of trees in the John
McLaren Memorial Rhododendron Dell and Garden of Humanitarians,” he said. “My thanks
to the residents of San Francisco who donated the cost of their tickets to this joyful endeavor.”

Visit goldengatepark150.com for a guide to the special events, programming, exhibitions,

history, amazing stories and things to do in the park. Specific information about the April 4th
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
enjoying one of its many museums and cultural institutions, experiencing the wonders of
nature at the Botanical Garden or finding comfort and sanctuary in the National AIDS
Memorial Grove, Golden Gate Park offers all San Franciscans and millions of visitors from
around the world a chance to embrace the beauty and diversity that enrich our city. During the
150th Anniversary festivities, we celebrate the momentous place that Golden Gate Park has
held in San Francisco’s history, and ensure that it remains at the heart of our community for
generations to come.”

“Golden Gate Park is a treasure that we are lucky to have here in San Francisco,” said Senator
Scott Wiener (D-San Francisco). “San Franciscans from every corner of the city, from our
youngest to our oldest, use Golden Gate Park every day for walking, biking, picnicking,
cultural experiences and so much more. It’s truly a park for everyone, and it is the heart of our
city.”

“Golden Gate Park is a treasure that so many San Franciscans and visitors have enjoyed for
generations,” said Assemblymember David Chiu (D-San Francisco). “I am excited to celebrate
this milestone and showcase all that our park has to offer.”

“While the City has changed, the purpose of Golden Gate Park has not. It remains a

destination that brings people together. The 150t anniversary is a remarkable milestone and a
testament to the value that open spaces have in our lives. I was reminded of that when my
family I and enjoyed biking through the park last Sunday,” said Assemblymember Phil Ting
(D-San Francisco), whose Assembly district includes Golden Gate Park.

“Golden Gate Park is truly everybody’s park and Community Day will be a historic
celebration of its diversity,” said District 1 Supervisor Sandra Fewer. “I would like to thank all
of our partners and volunteers who are joining us to make this anniversary celebration special
to everyone in San Francisco.”

“This yearlong celebration wouldn’t be possible without the more than 150 partners and
community groups who have come together to honor Golden Gate Park,” said Drew Becher,
CEO of San Francisco Parks Alliance. “Their generosity and support through special
programs, events and donations like the trees we are planting today, will help provide a lasting
legacy for this amazing public treasure.”
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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON SUPREME COURT’S DECISION ON PUBLIC CHARGE RULE
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 3:21:34 PM

Attachments: 01.27.20 Public Charge.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON SUPREME COURT’S DECISION ON PUBLIC
CHARGE RULE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, January 27, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

wx% STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON SUPREME COURT’S
DECISION ON PUBLIC CHARGE RULE

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement
regarding the Supreme Court’s decision to allow the federal government to implement the
“Public Charge” rule, which allows the federal government to weigh an individual’s use of
certain public benefits as a negative factor in evaluating an application for permanent
residency and admission to the United States:

“President Trump’s ‘Public Charge’ rule is an abusive attack on our immigrant communities
designed to make our most vulnerable residents choose between critical services or remaining
in the United States. People should be able to access social services, like medical care and
food assistance, without fear of discrimination or retaliation.

When the rule was first proposed, we spoke out against it and committed to supporting our
immigrant communities as best as possible. Unfortunately, the Supreme Court’s decision
today allows the federal government to move ahead with implementing this unconscionable


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

*xx STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON SUPREME COURT’S DECISION
ON PUBLIC CHARGE RULE

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement regarding
the Supreme Court’s decision to allow the federal government to implement the “Public Charge”
rule, which allows the federal government to weigh an individual’s use of certain public benefits
as a negative factor in evaluating an application for permanent residency and admission to the
United States:

“President Trump’s ‘Public Charge’ rule is an abusive attack on our immigrant communities
designed to make our most vulnerable residents choose between critical services or remaining in
the United States. People should be able to access social services, like medical care and food
assistance, without fear of discrimination or retaliation.

When the rule was first proposed, we spoke out against it and committed to supporting our
immigrant communities as best as possible. Unfortunately, the Supreme Court’s decision today
allows the federal government to move ahead with implementing this unconscionable policy.
Although we can’t stop the federal government from moving ahead with the ‘public charge’ rule,
we will keep doing whatever we can to support immigrants living in our City, and will continue
providing critical services to our most vulnerable residents.”
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From: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Foley, Chris (CPC); Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S.
E. Johns; So, Lydia (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: FW: Categorical Exemption for 72 Allston Way

Date: Friday, January 24, 2020 1:52:49 PM

Attachments: 2019-014199ENV-CEOQA Checklist and PTR Form.pdf

Josephine O. Feliciano

Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9111 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Huggins, Monica (CPC) <monica.huggins@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Categorical Exemption for 72 Allston Way

Hi Josephine,

Please forward the attached to the HPC Commissioners. I apologize for not
making that clear in my earlier email.

Monica Huggins

Administrative Assistant

City and County of San Francisco
Environmental Planning

1650 Mission Street, A1 Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105
415-575-9128
Monica.Huggins@sfgov.org
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SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

CEQA Categorical Exemption Determination
PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Project Address Block/Lot(s)

72 ALLSTON WAY 2977012

Case No. Permit No.

2019-014199ENV 201907085350

Il Addition/ [[] pemoilition (requires HRE for ] New
Alteration Category B Building) Construction

Project description for Planning Department approval.

The project proposes a horizontal and vertical addition to the existing three-story single-family residence. The
project includes fagade alterations including the relocation of the front entry stairs and garage door.

STEP 1: EXEMPTION CLASS

The project has been determined to be categorically exempt under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA).

- Class 1 - Existing Facilities. Interior and exterior alterations; additions under 10,000 sq. ft.

|:| Class 3 - New Construction. Up to three new single-family residences or six dwelling units in one
building; commercial/office structures; utility extensions; change of use under 10,000 sq. ft. if principally
permitted or with a CU.

|:| Class 32 - In-Fill Development. New Construction of seven or more units or additions greater than
10,000 sq. ft. and meets the conditions described below:

(a) The project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and all applicable general plan
policies as well as with applicable zoning designation and regulations.

(b) The proposed development occurs within city limits on a project site of no more than 5 acres
substantially surrounded by urban uses.

(c) The project site has no value as habitat for endangered rare or threatened species.

(d) Approval of the project would not result in any significant effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or
water quality.

(e) The site can be adequately served by all required utilities and public services.

FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING USE ONLY

I:l Class
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STEP 2: CEQA IMPACTS
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

Air Quality: Would the project add new sensitive receptors (specifically, schools, day care facilities,

|:| hospitals, residential dwellings, and senior-care facilities within an Air Pollution Exposure Zone? Does the
project have the potential to emit substantial pollutant concentrations (e.g., backup diesel generators,
heavy industry, diesel trucks, etc.)? (refer to EP _ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers > Air Pollution
Exposure Zone)

Hazardous Materials: If the project site is located on the Maher map or is suspected of containing
hazardous materials (based on a previous use such as gas station, auto repair, dry cleaners, or heavy
manufacturing, or a site with underground storage tanks): Would the project involve 50 cubic yards or
|:| more of soil disturbance - or a change of use from industrial to residential?

if the applicant presents documentation of enrollment in the San Francisco Department of Public Health
(DPH) Maher program, a DPH waiver from the Maher program, or other documentation from
Environmental Planning staff that hazardous material effects would be less than significant (refer to
EP_ArcMap > Mabher layer).

Transportation: Does the project involve a child care facility or school with 30 or more students, or a
|:| location 1,500 sq. ft. or greater? Does the project have the potential to adversely affect transit, pedestrian
and/or bicycle safety (hazards) or the adequacy of nearby transit, pedestrian and/or bicycle facilities?

Archeological Resources: Would the project result in soil disturbance/modification greater than two
D (2) feet below grade in an archeological sensitive area or eight (8) feet in a non -archeological sensitive
area? If yes, archeo review is requried (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers >
Archeological Sensitive Area)

Subdivision/Lot Line Adjustment: Does the project site involve a subdivision or lot line adjustment
I:l on a lot with a slope average of 20% or more? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers >
Topography). If yes, Environmental Planning must issue the exemption.

Slope = or > 25%: Does the project involve any of the following: (1) square footage expansion greater
|:| than 500 sq. ft. outside of the existing building footprint, (2) excavation of 50 cubic yards or more of
soil, (3) new construction? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers > Topography) If box is
checked, a geotechnical report is required and Environmental Planning must issue the exemption.

Seismic: Landslide Zone: Does the project involve any of the following: (1) square footage expansion
|:| greater than 500 sq. ft. outside of the existing building footprint, (2) excavation of 50 cubic yards or more
of soil, (3) new construction? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers > Seismic Hazard Zones)
If box is checked, a geotechnical report is required and Environmental Planning must issue the exemption.

Seismic: Liquefaction Zone: Does the project involve any of the following: (1) square footage

|:| expansion greater than 500 sq. ft. outside of the existing building footprint, (2) excavation of 50 cubic
yards or more of soil, (3) new construction? (refer to EP_ArcMap > CEQA Catex Determination Layers >
Seismic Hazard Zones) If box is checked, a geotechnical report will likely be required and Environmental
Planning must issue the exemption.

Comments and Planner Signature (optional): Don Lewis
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STEP 3: PROPERTY STATUS - HISTORIC RESOURCE
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

PROPERTY IS ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: (refer to Property Information Map)

D Category A: Known Historical Resource. GO TO STEP 5.

- Category B: Potential Historical Resource (over 45 years of age). GO TO STEP 4.

|:| Category C: Not a Historical Resource or Not Age Eligible (under 45 years of age). GO TO STEP 6.

STEP 4: PROPOSED WORK CHECKLIST
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

Check all that apply to the project.

1. Change of use and new construction. Tenant improvements not included.

2. Regular maintenance or repair to correct or repair deterioration, decay, or damage to building.

3. Window replacement that meets the Department’'s Window Replacement Standards. Does not include
storefront window alterations.

4. Garage work. A new opening that meets the Guidelines for Adding Garages and Curb Cuts, and/or
replacement of a garage door in an existing opening that meets the Residential Design Guidelines.

5. Deck, terrace construction, or fences not visible from any immediately adjacent public right-of-way.

6. Mechanical equipment installation that is not visible from any immediately adjacent public
right-of-way.

7. Dormer installation that meets the requirements for exemption from public notification under Zoning
Administrator Bulletin No. 3: Dormer Windows.

O|0o|co|d(od

8. Addition(s) that are not visible from any immediately adjacent public right-of-way for 150 feet in each
direction; does not extend vertically beyond the floor level of the top story of the structure or is only a
single story in height; does not have a footprint that is more than 50% larger than that of the original
building; and does not cause the removal of architectural significant roofing features.

[l

Note: Project Planner must check box below before proceeding.

- Project is not listed. GO TO STEP 5.

|:| Project does not conform to the scopes of work. GO TO STEP 5.

|:| Project involves four or more work descriptions. GO TO STEP 5.

|:| Project involves less than four work descriptions. GO TO STEP 6.

STEP 5: CEQA IMPACTS - ADVANCED HISTORICAL REVIEW
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

Check all that apply to the project.

D 1. Project involves a known historical resource (CEQA Category A) as determined by Step 3 and
conforms entirely to proposed work checklist in Step 4.

2. Interior alterations to publicly accessible spaces.

3. Window replacement of original/historic windows that are not “in-kind” but are consistent with
existing historic character.

4. Fagade/storefront alterations that do not remove, alter, or obscure character-defining features.

5. Raising the building in a manner that does not remove, alter, or obscure character-defining
features.

O(O|0)0 (O

6. Restoration based upon documented evidence of a building’s historic condition, such as historic
photographs, plans, physical evidence, or similar buildings.
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7. Addition(s), including mechanical equipment that are minimally visible from a public right -of-way
and meet the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation .

8. Other work consistent with the Secretary of the Interior Standards for the Treatment of Historic
Properties (specify or add comments):

9. Other work that would not materially impair a historic district (specify or add comments):

(Requires approval by Senior Preservation Planner/Preservation Coordinator)

10. Reclassification of property status. (Requires approval by Senior Preservation

Planner/Preservation
|:| Reclassify to Category A - Reclassify to Category C
a. Per HRER or PTR dated (attach HRER or PTR)

b. Other (specify): Per PTR form signed on 1/16/2020

Note: If ANY box in STEP 5 above is checked, a Preservation Planner MUST sign below.

Project can proceed with categorical exemption review. The project has been reviewed by the
Preservation Planner and can proceed with categorical exemption review. GO TO STEP 6.

Comments (optional):

Preservation Planner Signature: Stephanie Cisneros

STEP 6: CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION DETERMINATION
TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

No further environmental review is required. The project is categorically exempt under CEQA.
There are no unusual circumstances that would result in a reasonable possibility of a significant
effect.

Project Approval Action: Signature:

Building Permit Stephanie Cisneros
If Discretionary Review before the Planning Commission is requested, 01/21/2020

the Discretionary Review hearing is the Approval Action for the project.

Once signed or stamped and dated, this document constitutes a categorical exemption pursuant to CEQA Guidelines and Chapter
31of the Administrative Code.

In accordance with Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, an appeal of an exemption determination can only be
filed within 30 days of the project receiving the approval action.

Please note that other approval actions may be required for the project. Please contact the assigned planner for these approvals.
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STEP 7: MODIFICATION OF A CEQA EXEMPT PROJECT

TO BE COMPLETED BY PROJECT PLANNER

In accordance with Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, when a California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) exempt project changes after the Approval Action and requires a subsequent approval, the
Environmental Review Officer (or his or her designee) must determine whether the proposed change
constitutes a substantial modification of that project. This checklist shall be used to determine whether the
proposed changes to the approved project would constitute a “substantial modification” and, therefore, be
subject to additional environmental review pursuant to CEQA.

PROPERTY INFORMATION/PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Project Address (If different than front page) Block/Lot(s) (If different than
front page)
72 ALLSTON WAY 2977/012
Case No. Previous Building Permit No. New Building Permit No.
2019-014199PRJ 201907085350
Plans Dated Previous Approval Action New Approval Action
Building Permit

Modified Project Description:

DETERMINATION IF PROJECT CONSTITUTES SUBSTANTIAL MODIFICATION

Compared to the approved project, would the modified project:

O | Resultin expansion of the building envelope, as defined in the Planning Code;

Result in the change of use that would require public notice under Planning Code
Sections 311 or 312;

Result in demolition as defined under Planning Code Section 317 or 19005(f)?

Is any information being presented that was not known and could not have been known
at the time of the original determination, that shows the originally approved project may
no longer qualify for the exemption?

O |0l d

If at least one of the above boxes is checked, further environmental review is required.

DETERMINATION OF NO SUBSTANTIAL MODIFICATION

[J | The proposed modification would not result in any of the above changes.

If this box is checked, the proposed modifications are categorically exempt under CEQA, in accordance with prior project
approval and no additional environmental review is required. This determination shall be posted on the Planning Department
website and office and mailed to the applicant, City approving entities, and anyone requesting written notice. In accordance
with Chapter 31, Sec 31.08j of the San Francisco Administrative Code, an appeal of this determination can be filed within 10
days of posting of this determination.

Planner Name: Date:
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SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW FORM

1650 Mission St.
Suite 400
Preservation Team Meeting Date: Date of Form Completion | 1/6/2020 San Francisco,
CA 94103-2479
PROJECT INFORMATION: Reception:
Planner: Address: 415.558.6378
Stephanie Cisneros 72 Allston Way Fax:
415.558.6409
Block/Lot: Cross Streets:
2977/012 Claremont Blvd & Ulloa St Planning
Information:
CEQA Category: Art. 10/11: BPA/Case No.: 415.558.6377
B N/A 2019-014199ENV
PURPOSE OF REVIEW: PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
(e CEQA (" Article 10/11 (" Preliminary/PIC (e Alteration (" Demo/New Construction

DATE OF PLANS UNDER REVIEW: |N/A

PROJECT ISSUES:

Is the subject Property an eligible historic resource?

[] | If so, are the proposed changes a significant impact?

Additional Notes:

Submitted: Historic Resource Determination Supplemental prepared by Derek Vinh
(dated 11/12/2018)

PRESERVATION TEAM REVIEW:

Category: CA CB (e C
Individual Historic District/Context
Property is individually eligible for inclusionin a Property is in an eligible California Register
California Register under one or more of the Historic District/Context under one or more of
following Criteria: the following Criteria:
Criterion 1 - Event: (" Yes (o No Criterion 1 - Event: (" Yes (o No
Criterion 2 -Persons: (" Yes (o No Criterion 2 -Persons: (" Yes (e No
Criterion 3 - Architecture: (" Yes (o No Criterion 3 - Architecture: (" Yes (o No
Criterion 4 - Info. Potential: (" Yes (o No Criterion 4 - Info. Potential: (" Yes (o No
Period of Significance: Period of Significance:
( Contributor (" Non-Contributor






Complies with the Secretary’s Standards/Art 10/Art 11: C Yes (" No (@ N/A
CEQA Material Impairment to the individual historic resource: (" Yes (® No
CEQA Material Impairment to the historic district: ( Yes (® No
Requires Design Revisions: ( Yes (e No
Defer to Residential Design Team: (e Yes (" No

PRESERVATION TEAM COMMENTS:

According to the Historic Resource Determination Supplemental prepared by Derek
Vinh (dated 11/12/2018) and information found in the Planning Department files, the
subject property at 72 Allston Way contains a split-level, wood-frame, single-family
residence designed in a vernacular cottage style. The house features stucco cladding, a
low, hipped/gabled combination roof form, and a simple bay window at the front. The
building was constructed in 1922 (source: Assessor's Record) by an unknown architect/
builder. The building is located in the West of Twin Peaks neighborhood of San Francisco
in a residential subdivision historically known as Merritt Terrace, which was platted in
1915-1916 by George N. Merritt with most buildings constructed between the mid 1910s
and early 1930s. The original owner and occupant of the residence was James Arnott, a
contractor, and his wife Elizabeth who lived in the house until 1939, when Matilda Arnott
(their daughter) took ownership/occupancy. Known exterior alterations include: installing
a garage door (1950), repair termite damage in front of entryway (1972), increase
foundation rebar, remove steps, replace dry rot (1999), re-roofing (2009), dry rot repairs
(2013), and remodel unfinished attic space of 315 by raising roof (2014).

No known historic events occurred at the subject property (Criterion 1). None of the
owners or occupants have been identified as important to history (Criterion 2). The
building is not architecturally distinct such that it would qualify individually for listing in
the California Register under Criterion 3. The subject building is not significant under
Criterion 4 since this significance criteria typically applies to rare construction types when
involving the built environment. The subject building is not an example of a rare
construction type. Assessment of archeological sensitivity is undertaken through the
Department's Preliminary Archeological Review process and is outside the scope of this
review.

The subject property is not located adjacent to any known historic resources (Category
A properties) or within the boundaries of any identified historic district. The subject
property is located in the West of Twin Peaks neighborhood, within a subdivision
historically known as Merritt Terrace. The neighborhood consists of mostly detached one-
and two-story single-family residences designed in a variety of architectural styles and is
the product of several waves of development (ca. 1910s to 1930s). The area surrounding
the subject property does not contain a significant concentration of historically or
aesthetically unified buildings.

Therefore, the subject property is not eligible for listing in the California Register under
any criteria individually or as part of a historic district.

Signature of a Senior Preservation Planner / Preservation Coordinator: |Date:

H H Digitally signed by Allison K. Vanderslice
Allison K. Vanderslice Date: 2020.01.16 18:08:40 -07'00"
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES POLICY CHANGES TO INCREASE USAGE OF
SUBSTANCE USE TREATMENT BEDS

Date: Friday, January 24, 2020 10:45:21 AM

Attachments: 01.24.20 Substance Use Treatment Beds.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES POLICY CHANGES TO
INCREASE USAGE OF SUBSTANCE USE TREATMENT BEDS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 24, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES POLICY CHANGES
TO INCREASE USAGE OF SUBSTANCE USE TREATMENT
BEDS

In response to initial data from DPH’s new bed inventory showing relatively high vacancy
rate in some areas of City’s substance use treatment system, the Department will implement
several changes to increase utilization of the City’s substance use treatment beds.

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and the Department of Public Health (DPH)
today announced new efforts to increase the utilization of the City’s voluntary substance use
treatment beds and provide more people with treatment. DPH will take both immediate and
longer-term steps to increase bed usage, including converting persistently vacant beds to types
that are in greater demand.

In December 2019, DPH launched an online bed tracker that allows the public, providers, and
potential clients to see where substance use treatment beds are available on a daily basis. Early
data from the bed tracker reflects vacancy rates ranging from 5% to as much as 40% across
different types of treatment beds.
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

In response to initial data from DPH’s new bed inventory showing relatively high vacancy rate
in some areas of City’s substance use treatment system, the Department will implement several
changes to increase utilization of the City’s substance use treatment beds.

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

“At a time when overdoses linked to fentanyl and methamphetamine are on the rise, it is critical
that the City innovate with tools like FindTreatmentSF.org to make sure the treatment we are
offering is actually helping our most vulnerable residents,” said Mayor Breed. “We know there
are thousands of people on our streets who are suffering from substance use disorder but are not
getting connected to treatment. We have to keep working to identify ways to improve the system
and reduce barriers for people who need treatment if we are going to make a difference for the
people we all see every day on our streets.”

“One of the ways we are going to transform behavioral health care in San Francisco for the most
vulnerable population—those experiencing homelessness, mental illness and substance use
disorder—is by making our system more transparent and easy to use,” said Director of Health
Dr. Grant Colfax. “By clearly displaying hundreds of beds on FindTreatmentSF.org, we show
providers, clients and their advocates that treatment is available and that wellness and recovery
are possible.”

“This online tool was designed to enhance the transparency of San Francisco’s substance use
treatment system, and to allow DPH to make data-driven decisions about improving access,” said
Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland, Director of Mental Health Reform. “With the important contributions
of our community-based treatment providers, the data we collect from FindTreatmentSF.org will
help us pinpoint barriers and eliminate them.”
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The Department of Public Health will take several immediate and longer-term steps to increase
utilization of the City’s existing substance use treatment beds. The immediate actions by DPH
will be:

1) Increase referrals to residential substance use treatment by further coordinating with the
Homeless Outreach Team and other outreach workers. The results of the outreach and
referrals will be recorded and provided to DPH on a weekly basis for analysis and
problem-solving.

2) Work with providers to expand intake hours so that new clients can access treatment
outside of 8:00am to 5:00pm.

3) Immediately review declined referrals to more quickly identify potential issues in the
system and understand why potential clients were not able to access treatment. DPH will
then use that information to train providers to reduce future deferrals. DPH will include
the link to the bed inventory on its website and on SF.gov, the main website for the City,
which will further increase access and visibility to the public.

By the end of this July, DPH will take additional steps to further increase the utilization of
substance use treatment beds:

1) Evaluate the mix of bed types and convert persistently vacant beds to types that are in
greater demand. For example, some residential treatment beds could be converted to
residential step-down beds.

2) Conduct consumer research to better understand barrier to engagement and retention in
residential treatment services.

3) Implement several actions to remove barriers to care and make it easier for clients
seeking residential treatment to navigate screening, authorization, and bed enroliment.

About FindTreatmentSF.org

San Francisco’s innovative new bed availability tracker provides real-time information about
where substance use treatment beds are available. It shows a daily picture of the City’s voluntary
substance use treatment system, which includes nearly 500 beds that provide withdrawal
management (detox), residential treatment, and residential step-down care to clients with
substance use disorder. These beds are a subset of the City’s behavioral health system that
includes approximately 2,000 beds for mental health and substance use disorder, ranging from
crisis services to transitional housing.

Mayor Breed included funding in the City Budget for Fiscal Years 2019-20 and 2020-21 for 212
new behavioral health beds.

HiH
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“At a time when overdoses linked to fentanyl and methamphetamine are on the rise, it is
critical that the City innovate with tools like FindTreatmentSF.org to make sure the treatment
we are offering is actually helping our most vulnerable residents,” said Mayor Breed. “We
know there are thousands of people on our streets who are suffering from substance use
disorder but are not getting connected to treatment. We have to keep working to identify ways
to improve the system and reduce barriers for people who need treatment if we are going to
make a difference for the people we all see every day on our streets.”

“One of the ways we are going to transform behavioral health care in San Francisco for the
most vulnerable population—those experiencing homelessness, mental illness and substance
use disorder—is by making our system more transparent and easy to use,” said Director of
Health Dr. Grant Colfax. “By clearly displaying hundreds of beds on FindTreatmentSF.org,
we show providers, clients and their advocates that treatment is available and that wellness
and recovery are possible.”

“This online tool was designed to enhance the transparency of San Francisco’s substance use
treatment system, and to allow DPH to make data-driven decisions about improving access,”
said Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland, Director of Mental Health Reform. “With the important
contributions of our community-based treatment providers, the data we collect from
FindTreatmentSF.org will help us pinpoint barriers and eliminate them.”

The Department of Public Health will take several immediate and longer-term steps to
increase utilization of the City’s existing substance use treatment beds. The immediate actions
by DPH will be:

1. Increase referrals to residential substance use treatment by further coordinating with the
Homeless Outreach Team and other outreach workers. The results of the outreach and
referrals will be recorded and provided to DPH on a weekly basis for analysis and
problem-solving.

2. Work with providers to expand intake hours so that new clients can access treatment
outside of 8:00am to 5:00pm.

3. Immediately review declined referrals to more quickly identify potential issues in the
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

1. Evaluate the mix of bed types and convert persistently vacant beds to types that are in
greater demand. For example, some residential treatment beds could be converted to
residential step-down beds.

2. Conduct consumer research to better understand barrier to engagement and retention in
residential treatment services.

3. Implement several actions to remove barriers to care and make it easier for clients
seeking residential treatment to navigate screening, authorization, and bed enrollment.

About FindTreatmentSF.org
San Francisco’s innovative new bed availability tracker provides real-time information about


https://findtreatmentsf.org/dashboard/index.html

where substance use treatment beds are available. It shows a daily picture of the City’s
voluntary substance use treatment system, which includes nearly 500 beds that provide
withdrawal management (detox), residential treatment, and residential step-down care to
clients with substance use disorder. These beds are a subset of the City’s behavioral health
system that includes approximately 2,000 beds for mental health and substance use disorder,
ranging from crisis services to transitional housing.

Mayor Breed included funding in the City Budget for Fiscal Years 2019-20 and 2020-21 for
212 new behavioral health beds.

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES OPENING OF SAN FRANCISCO'S FIRST
HOUSING PROGRAM FOR TRANSGENDER ADULTS

Date: Thursday, January 23, 2020 11:14:43 AM

Attachments: 01.23.20 Trans Home SF on Washington St.-Final.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES OPENING OF SAN
FRANCISCO’S FIRST HOUSING PROGRAM FOR TRANSGENDER ADULTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, January 23, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES OPENING OF
SAN FRANCISCO’S FIRST HOUSING PROGRAM FOR
TRANSGENDER ADULTS

With one out of every two transgender San Franciscan having experienced homelessness,
Trans Home will provide safe and supportive housing with comprehensive wraparound
services and pathways to permanent housing

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the opening of the first
transitional housing program for transgender and gender nonconforming adults in San
Francisco and in the country—Trans Home on Washington Street. Mayor Breed hosted a press
conference and conducted a ribbon cutting of the new Trans Home along with St. James
Infirmary, the Office of Transgender Initiatives, the Mayor’s Office of Housing and
Community Development (MOHCD), Larkin Street Youth Services, TAJA Coalition,
community leaders, and City officials.

“Housing affordability and homelessness continue to impact our most marginalized
communities, including our trans community members, who are eighteen times more likely to
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
Trans Home will provide safe and supportive housing with comprehensive wraparound services
and pathways to permanent housing

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the opening of the first
transitional housing program for transgender and gender nonconforming adults in San Francisco
and in the country—Trans Home on Washington Street. Mayor Breed hosted a press conference
and conducted a ribbon cutting of the new Trans Home along with St. James Infirmary, the
Office of Transgender Initiatives, the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development
(MOHCD), Larkin Street Youth Services, TAJA Coalition, community leaders, and City
officials.

“Housing affordability and homelessness continue to impact our most marginalized
communities, including our trans community members, who are eighteen times more likely to
experience homelessness,” said Mayor Breed. “Increasing housing production and ensuring
equity across our City is my top priority, which is why I am so proud to open San Francisco’s
first Trans Home on Washington Street. This new program will provide trans people with the
safety and support they as they find a permanent home in San Francisco.”

Trans Home, located at 1033 Washington Street, will provide safe and supportive housing, as
well as wraparound services, to 13 transgender and gender nonconforming (TGNC) adults
annually. Residents can stay in Trans Home for up to one year, or longer if needed, as they work
with housing navigators to obtain permanent housing. Residents have begun moving into the
building, which will initially provide housing to eight adults. Once the third-floor units open this
spring, the house will serve 13 residents. The three-story building has 13 bedrooms, three
kitchens, shared living space, case management and an onsite resident advisor, and space for
group workshops and therapy.

The home is part of San Francisco’s new Our Trans Home SF program, which will support low-
income TGNC community members find or keep their housing through rental subsidies, housing
navigation, and case management. Mayor Breed has prioritized funding the program in the City
Budget with $2.3 million over the next two years through MOHCD and the Office of
Transgender Initiatives. Our Trans Home SF will provide rental subsidies for at least 55
households.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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In September 2019, MOHCD awarded $1.15 million annually for the next two years to St. James
Infirmary and Larkin Street Youth Services to implement the new initiative. St. James Infirmary
will manage Trans Home on Washington Street, refer eligible applicants to the subsidy program,
and provide ongoing housing stability navigation and case management. Larkin Street Youth
Services will manage the disbursement of financial assistance of the subsidy program and
provide St. James Infirmary with program management support.

This unique and vital program will provide the TGNC community much-needed housing
stability. One out of every two transgender San Franciscans have experienced homelessness and
TGNC people are 18 times more likely to experience homelessness.

“St. James Infirmary is honored to be the leader in the Our Trans Home SF initiative partnering
with Mayor Breed and the community to address the housing crisis that is having a devastating
impact on trans people of color across the Bay Area,” said Toni Newman, Executive Director of
St. James Infirmary. “As a Black trans-led nonprofit, we are hitting the ground running to
provide housing to our community and lead the country in developing solutions for and by our
community. We have no time to waste if we are going to address the root issues that are keeping
our community in poverty and on the streets. We thank Mayor Breed and the Office of
Transgender Initiatives for their support in resourcing our community so we flourish and thrive.”

“Skyrocketing housing and rental markets paired with systemic discrimination has formed an
unrelenting barrier between the trans community and housing stability,” said Clair Farley,
Director of the Office of Transgender Initiatives. “We know that there are significant barriers to
accessing housing programs for trans and gender nonconforming communities. In fact, 70% of
transgender people have faced harassment in shelters across the country. That is why this
program plays an essential role in addressing San Francisco’s homelessness crisis, and ensures
that everyone has a safe place to call home.”

“San Francisco has long been a City that embraces and supports diversity, but our housing
shortage makes sustaining that ever more difficult, and the trans community is among the most
susceptible to housing insecurity” said MOHCD Acting Director Dan Adams. “We are proud to
partner with Saint James Infirmary and Larkin Street Youth Services to manage and operate the
new Trans Home, a groundbreaking approach to housing security that ensures our trans
community members at risk of homelessness have a place to call home.”

St. James Infirmary is hosting an orientation to the Trans Home SF program, where TGNC
community members can learn about the program and enroll on-site. The orientation will take
place at 12:00pm on Wednesday, January 29, in the Koret Auditorium of the San Francisco Main
Public Library, at 101 Larkin Street. Interested participants should sign up for the orientation
here.

For more information on San Francisco’s trans housing efforts, please visit:
http://ourtranshomesf.org/

iziaid
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
annually. Residents can stay in Trans Home for up to one year, or longer if needed, as they
work with housing navigators to obtain permanent housing. Residents have begun moving into
the building, which will initially provide housing to eight adults. Once the third-floor units
open this spring, the house will serve 13 residents. The three-story building has 13 bedrooms,
three kitchens, shared living space, case management and an onsite resident advisor, and space
for group workshops and therapy.

The home is part of San Francisco’s new Our Trans Home SF program, which will support
low-income TGNC community members find or keep their housing through rental subsidies,
housing navigation, and case management. Mayor Breed has prioritized funding the program
in the City Budget with $2.3 million over the next two years through MOHCD and the Office
of Transgender Initiatives. Our Trans Home SF will provide rental subsidies for at least 55
households.

In September 2019, MOHCD awarded $1.15 million annually for the next two years to St.
James Infirmary and Larkin Street Youth Services to implement the new initiative. St. James
Infirmary will manage Trans Home on Washington Street, refer eligible applicants to the
subsidy program, and provide ongoing housing stability navigation and case management.
Larkin Street Youth Services will manage the disbursement of financial assistance of the
subsidy program and provide St. James Infirmary with program management support.

This unique and vital program will provide the TGNC community much-needed housing
stability. One out of every two transgender San Franciscans have experienced homelessness
and TGNC people are 18 times more likely to experience homelessness.

“St. James Infirmary is honored to be the leader in the Our Trans Home SF initiative
partnering with Mayor Breed and the community to address the housing crisis that is having a
devastating impact on trans people of color across the Bay Area,” said Toni Newman,
Executive Director of St. James Infirmary. “As a Black trans-led nonprofit, we are hitting the
ground running to provide housing to our community and lead the country in developing
solutions for and by our community. We have no time to waste if we are going to address the
root issues that are keeping our community in poverty and on the streets. We thank Mayor
Breed and the Office of Transgender Initiatives for their support in resourcing our community
so we flourish and thrive.”

“Skyrocketing housing and rental markets paired with systemic discrimination has formed an
unrelenting barrier between the trans community and housing stability,” said Clair Farley,
Director of the Office of Transgender Initiatives. “We know that there are significant barriers
to accessing housing programs for trans and gender nonconforming communities. In fact, 70%
of transgender people have faced harassment in shelters across the country. That is why this
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
susceptible to housing insecurity” said MOHCD Acting Director Dan Adams. “We are proud
to partner with Saint James Infirmary and Larkin Street Youth Services to manage and operate
the new Trans Home, a groundbreaking approach to housing security that ensures our trans
community members at risk of homelessness have a place to call home.”

St. James Infirmary is hosting an orientation to the Trans Home SF program, where TGNC
community members can learn about the program and enroll on-site. The orientation will take
place at 12:00pm on Wednesday, January 29, in the Koret Auditorium of the San Francisco
Main Public Library, at 101 Larkin Street. Interested participants should sign up for the
orientation here.

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
Subject: FW: Multi-Factor Authentication required for Office 365, starting Jan 2020
Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 1:53:27 PM

Attachments: (SMS) Setting up MFA in Office 365.docx
(App) Setting up MFA in Office 365.docx
(Phone Call) Setting up MFA in Office 365.docx
image001.png

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Yoshikawa, Genta (CPC) <genta.yoshikawa@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Foley, Chris (CPC) <chris.foley@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Black, Kate (CPC)
<kate.black@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; So, Lydia (CPC)
<lydia.so@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>

Cc: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Wong, Barry (CPC) <barry.w.wong@sfgov.org>; Sanders,
Micheal (CPC) <micheal.sanders@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Multi-Factor Authentication required for Office 365, starting Jan 2020

Dear SF Planning Commissioners,

MFA has been activated on your Office365 accounts today. Please access Outlook Web Access
(http://outlook.com/sfgov.org) and complete MFA registration.

Please contact Barry or Genta at City Planning Help Desk if you have any question or need an assistance.

Barry Wong | Barry. W.Wong@sfgov.org | 415-575-8759

Genta Yoshikawa | Genta.Yoshikawa@sfgov.org | 415-558-6269 (out of office between 1/16 —
1/21/2020)

Thanks,

Genta Yoshikawa

IS Administrator

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.558.6269 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Yoshikawa, Genta (CPC)
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		[bookmark: _GoBack]Quick-start Guide: Setting up Multifactor Authentication for Office 365
Using SMS to your mobile phone
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		1

		Log into Outlook on the Web after MFA has been enabled for your account: http://outlook.com/sfgov.org. Log into your account and when prompted, click the Set it up now button to proceed.

		2

		Select Authentication Phone in the drop drown menu. Enter your mobile phone number and select Send me a code by text message. Click Next to continue.
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		3

		You will receive an SMS message to your phone with a verification code. Enter the code and click Verify.

		4

		You will be prompted to set up an app password for apps that don’t use MFA. Unless directed by your IT staff to use the password, you can skip this step. Click Done.
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Additional security verification
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password" to use in place of your work or school account password, Learn more
Get started with this app password:
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		[bookmark: _GoBack]Quick-start Guide: Setting up Multifactor Authentication for Office 365
Using the Microsoft Authenticator mobile app on your phone or tablet

		[image: ]







		1

		Log into Outlook on the Web after MFA has been enabled for your account: http://outlook.com/sfgov.org. Log into your account and when prompted, click the Set it up now button to proceed.

		2

		Select Mobile App in the drop drown menu. Click Receive notifications for verification. Click the Set up button to add your account to the mobile app.
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		3

		On your phone or tablet, download the Microsoft Authenticator from the Apple App store or Google Play store. When you open it for the first time, it will prompt you to grant the app access to your camera and push notifications. Camera access is used to scan the QR code in Step 4, notifications are required so you can approve access to your account.

		4

		Open the Microsoft Authenticator app on your mobile device and click + to add your account (on Android click the 3 dots to add your account). Select Work or School account and scan the QR code on the screen. Click Next after scanning the code, and Next again.
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		5

		You will receive a test verification to your mobile app. Check your mobile device and click Approve when prompted.

		6

		Add your mobile number, to help you access your account in the event you lose access to the mobile app (i.e. lost phone). Click Next to continue.
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		7

		You will be prompted to set up an app password for apps that don’t use MFA. Unless directed by your IT staff to use the password, you can skip this step. Click Done.

		 

		[image: Image result for warning sign]

		Only approve access when you are trying to log into your O365 account.



If you are prompted to approve access and it didn’t come from you – your password may have been stolen!



Deny the request and report this to your IT staff immediately.
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Step 4: Keep using your existing applications
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vaggyapigrrrin








		[bookmark: _GoBack]Quick-start Guide: Setting up Multifactor Authentication for Office 365
Using Automated Calls to your mobile phone

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

		Select Authentication Phone in the drop drown menu. Enter your mobile phone number and select Call Me. Click Next to continue.
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		3

		You will receive an automated phone call to your phone. Press # on your phone when prompted.

		4

		You will be prompted to set up an app password for apps that don’t use MFA. Unless directed by your IT staff to use the password, you can skip this step. Click Done.
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Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Foley, Chris (CPC) <chris.foley@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <Erank.Fung@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org>; Black, Kate
(CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>; 'Kathrin.Moore@sfgov.org' <Kathrin.Moore @sfgov.org>; So, Lydia (CPC)
<Lydia.So@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org>; Melgar, Myrna (CPC)
<Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>

Cc: lonin, Jonas (jonas.ionin@sfgov.org) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Wong, Barry (CPC)
<Barry.W.Wong@sfgov.org>; Sanders, Micheal (CPC) <micheal.sanders@sfgov.org>

Subject: Multi-Factor Authentication required for Office 365, starting Jan 2020

Dear SF Planning Commissioners,
I’'m Genta Yoshikawa with SF Planning IT Help Desk.

As | mentioned in my previous email sent on December 20, 2019. There will be a new IT security policy
that will impact your Office365 user accounts (SFGOV email).

City recently announced a new IT security policy where all CCSE users will be required to enroll their
Office365 accounts with multi-factor authentication (MFA) by January 22, 2020. (Originally 1/21 but
postponed to 1/22/2020)

MFA is a security step that helps protect your account by making it harder for others to break in. It uses
two different forms of identification: your password and a contact method such as a mobile phone. Even
in an event when someone acquires your password, this person won’t be able to access your account
without an access to your secondary contact method (your mobile phone).

1] Office 365

PASSWORD ACCESS

Is that v

Success!

MFA will be enabled for your account on January 22, 2020 by default. Or, you are more than welcome to
request for an early activation.

Once MFA is enabled, you will be required to go through an initial setup process before you can access
your SFGOV mailbox.

Attached to this email are step by step instructions for three contact methods you can choose from:
1. Authenticator App
2. SMS Text
3. Phone Call

Please contact Barry or Genta at City Planning Help Desk if you have any question or need an assistance.
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Barry Wong | Barry.W.Wong@sfgov.org | 415-575-8759
Genta Yoshikawa | Genta.Yoshikawa@sfgov.org | 415-558-6269 (out of office between 1/16 —

1/21/2020)

Thank you,

Genta Yoshikawa

IS Administrator

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 415.558.6269 | www.sfplanning.org
n Franci Pr Information M

From: DT Communications <norepl fgov.org>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Yoshikawa, Genta (CPC) <genta.yoshikawa@sfgov.org>

Subject: Multi-Factor Authentication required for Office 365, starting Jan 2020

Office 365 Multi-Factor Authentication

January 21, 2020

In response to the rise in sophisticated phishing, spear phishing, and
malware attacks that are targeting our staff, all CCSF users will be required
to enroll their Office 365 accounts with multi-factor authentication (MFA) by
January 21, 2020.
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MFA is an additional security step that helps protect user accounts by
making it harder for bad actors to log in using another's username and
password. It uses two different forms of identification: a user's passwrd
password plus a contact method such as a mobile device or desk phone.
Even if someone obtains a user's password, they will be unable to log in to
the user's account without ID verification from their second contact method.

A user's identity can be verified using:

e One-time SMS code to a mobile device
« Automated phone call to number of a user's choosing
o Authenticator app on a mobile device

Action ltems

IT Administrators should review the Office 365 MFA Administration
Guide for information about application compatibility and instructions for

enabling user enrollment.

Additionally, end-users should be notified of the upcoming change and
provided instructions to complete enrollment. More information and
enrollment guides can be found in the Office 365 Multi-Factor Authentication
site.

To minimize the potential impact of support calls to your Service Desk, we
recommend testing and enabling MFA for users in groups before January
21, 2020. If you would like help planning and scheduling this rollout, please

contact the Department of Technology Service Desk.

Questions?
If you have any questions, please contact the Department of Technology

Service desk at dtis.helpdesk@sfgov.org.

&l Join the conversation in the ©O365 Admins Team

-]

@l Learn more at the DT Service Desk SharePoint site

-]
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This email has been sent to members of the Office 365 Administrators group for the City and County of San

Francisco.

Copyright © 2018 City & County of San Francisco, Department of Technology, All rights reserved.

Support:
(628) 652-5000
dtis.helpdesk@sfgov.org

City & County of San Francisco, Department of Technology
1 South Van Ness 2nd floor San Francisco, California 94103 USA
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** FOCUS ON EQUITY WILL INCREASE ACCESS TO CAMP MATHER FOR LOW-
INCOME RESIDENTS

Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:43:55 AM

Attachments: 01.22.20 Camp Mather.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** FOCUS ON EQUITY WILL INCREASE ACCESS TO CAMP MATHER FOR
LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 22, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
FOCUS ON EQUITY WILL INCREASE ACCESS TO
CAMP MATHER FOR LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS

Recent Recreation and Park Department initiatives, with support from First 5 San Francisco,
enable 132 low-income families to attend Camp Mather for free or at a discounted rate this
summer

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced recent initiatives have
resulted in expanded access for visitors at Camp Mather, San Francisco’s family camp in the
High Sierras. The San Francisco Recreation and Park Department (Rec and Park) partnered
with the City’s early childhood agencies to launch an array of incentives to ensure all City
residents have access to the benefits of nature at Camp Mather, including free cabins and
reserved spots for low-income families.

“Every child, in every neighborhood, should have the chance to play and explore nature,” said
Mayor Breed. “Research tells us that being in nature improves our mental and physical health,
reduces stress, and even helps heal trauma. All San Franciscans should have access to these
health benefits and I’'m glad that more low-income families will now be able to enjoy the
beauty of Camp Mather and enjoy time outside the city with their loved ones.”
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced recent initiatives have resulted
in expanded access for visitors at Camp Mather, San Francisco’s family camp in the High
Sierras. The San Francisco Recreation and Park Department (Rec and Park) partnered with the
City’s early childhood agencies to launch an array of incentives to ensure all City residents have
access to the benefits of nature at Camp Mather, including free cabins and reserved spots for
low-income families.

“Every child, in every neighborhood, should have the chance to play and explore nature,” said
Mayor Breed. “Research tells us that being in nature improves our mental and physical health,
reduces stress, and even helps heal trauma. All San Franciscans should have access to these
health benefits and I’m glad that more low-income families will now be able to enjoy the beauty
of Camp Mather and enjoy time outside the city with their loved ones.”

Camping for a family of four costs about $1,710 a week and includes a cabin, activities and
meals. Rec and Park previously subsidized up to half the cost for approximately 33 qualifying
families each summer. The recent measures expanded access by 300 percent, making subsidies
of 50 to 100 percent available to 132 families. Additionally, low-income families received
priority in the yearly lottery for camping spaces, ensuring more equitable reservations.

In addition to the summer-long commitment to increasing access, Rec and Park is offering a
special week at Camp Mather for residents connected to City programs that serve many low-
income families. First 5 is helping to conduct outreach and splitting the cost of family meals with
Rec and Park for this summer’s special week at Camp Mather, as well as providing
transportation to the camp.

The initiatives are an outgrowth of Rec and Park’s commitment to equity in San Francisco and
beyond. A founding member of the City’s Children and Nature collaborative, the Department has
worked tirelessly to provide access to nature to low-income families.

“Qur push for equity at Camp Mather has been greeted with incredible enthusiasm by the
community,” said San Francisco Recreation and Park General Manager Phil Ginsburg. “These
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changes were guided by our belief that access to nature should never be a luxury. We can’t wait
for new families to connect with nature and each other in a place of unparalleled beauty.”

Additionally, Supervisor Hillary Ronen advocated for the equity initiatives after spending a week
at the camp with her family, and Rec and Park identified funding for the additional subsidies in
its General Fund budget.

“I love Camp Mather, but | was surprised and saddened to see that the families who attend, for
the most part, don’t reflect the diversity of San Francisco,” said Supervisor Ronen. “I raised this
issue with General Manager Ginsburg and my colleagues on the Board of Supervisors when |
returned last summer, and I’m very glad to see meaningful changes being implemented. All
families—regardless of class, language, or race—should have equal access to this San Francisco
gem.”

Since 2016, First 5 San Francisco, the City department dedicated to inspiring, nurturing, and
preparing young children for school and beyond, has partnered with the Office of Early Care and
Education and Rec and Park to connect young children to nature.

“Nature is the perfect playground and learning lab for young children, but it’s an opportunity that
too many of our children of color can’t access,” said Theresa Zighera, Interim Executive Director
of First 5 San Francisco. “We are excited to partner with Rec and Park and the early childhood
community to share the natural magnificence of Camp Mather with so many new families for the
first time.”

A growing body of research shows that time in nature improves focus, creativity and sense of
well-being while lowering frustration and healing trauma. A 2018 University of California,
Berkeley study involving both veterans and at-risk inner city youth found that time spent in
nature can dramatically reduce symptoms of post-traumatic stress disorder while a 2015
Stanford-led study found participants who walked in nature as opposed to a high traffic urban
setting showed decreased activity in a region of the brain associated with a key factor in
depression.

In addition to providing “camperships” for low-income families, Rec and Park participates in the
Teen Outdoor Experience, which is a Mayor’s Office initiative designed to engage youth
connected to the juvenile justice system. Rec and Park also offers the “Senior Get-A-Way to
Camp Mather” Program, which allows people 55 and older a week-long stay at Camp Mather,
including lodging, meals, transportation, and activities for a discounted rate. Similarly, Rec and
Park also provides a discounted, weeklong trip to members of the Northridge CommUNITY
Garden. Residents of Northridge Cooperative Homes in Bayview fundraise to help finance the
cost, the SF Parks Alliance sponsors the trip, and the group is led by a volunteer naturalist from
Friends of Camp Mather.

Mayor Breed has supported efforts to make the City’s recreation programs and parks more
equitable. The City Budget for Fiscal Years 2019-20 and 2020-21 included $4 million over two
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years to expand recreation scholarships and outreach to youth living in shelters, public housing,
and housing developments assisted by the City.

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
income families. First 5 is helping to conduct outreach and splitting the cost of family meals
with Rec and Park for this summer’s special week at Camp Mather, as well as providing
transportation to the camp.

The initiatives are an outgrowth of Rec and Park’s commitment to equity in San Francisco and
beyond. A founding member of the City’s Children and Nature collaborative, the Department
has worked tirelessly to provide access to nature to low-income families.

“Our push for equity at Camp Mather has been greeted with incredible enthusiasm by the
community,” said San Francisco Recreation and Park General Manager Phil Ginsburg. “These
changes were guided by our belief that access to nature should never be a luxury. We can’t
wait for new families to connect with nature and each other in a place of unparalleled beauty.”

Additionally, Supervisor Hillary Ronen advocated for the equity initiatives after spending a
week at the camp with her family, and Rec and Park identified funding for the additional
subsidies in its General Fund budget.

“I love Camp Mather, but I was surprised and saddened to see that the families who attend, for
the most part, don’t reflect the diversity of San Francisco,” said Supervisor Ronen. “I raised
this issue with General Manager Ginsburg and my colleagues on the Board of Supervisors
when I returned last summer, and I’'m very glad to see meaningful changes being
implemented. All families—regardless of class, language, or race—should have equal access
to this San Francisco gem.”

Since 2016, First 5 San Francisco, the City department dedicated to inspiring, nurturing, and
preparing young children for school and beyond, has partnered with the Office of Early Care
and Education and Rec and Park to connect young children to nature.

“Nature is the perfect playground and learning lab for young children, but it’s an opportunity
that too many of our children of color can’t access,” said Theresa Zighera, Interim Executive
Director of First 5 San Francisco. “We are excited to partner with Rec and Park and the early
childhood community to share the natural magnificence of Camp Mather with so many new
families for the first time.”

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
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In addition to providing “camperships” for low-income families, Rec and Park participates in
the Teen Outdoor Experience, which is a Mayor’s Office initiative designed to engage youth
connected to the juvenile justice system. Rec and Park also offers the “Senior Get-A-Way to
Camp Mather” Program, which allows people 55 and older a week-long stay at Camp Mather,
including lodging, meals, transportation, and activities for a discounted rate. Similarly, Rec
and Park also provides a discounted, weeklong trip to members of the Northridge
CommUNITY Garden. Residents of Northridge Cooperative Homes in Bayview fundraise to
help finance the cost, the SF Parks Alliance sponsors the trip, and the group is led by a
volunteer naturalist from Friends of Camp Mather.

Mayor Breed has supported efforts to make the City’s recreation programs and parks more
equitable. The City Budget for Fiscal Years 2019-20 and 2020-21 included $4 million over
two years to expand recreation scholarships and outreach to youth living in shelters, public
housing, and housing developments assisted by the City.
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND THE SAN FRANCISCO POLICE DEPARTMENT
ANNOUNCE 2019 PUBLIC SAFETY STATISTICS

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 12:30:44 PM

Attachments: 01.21.20 Year-End Public Safety Statistics.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND THE SAN FRANCISCO POLICE
DEPARTMENT ANNOUNCE 2019 PUBLIC SAFETY STATISTICS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, January 21, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND THE SAN FRANCISCO
POLICE DEPARTMENT ANNOUNCE 2019 PUBLIC SAFETY
STATISTICS

Year-end crime report for 2019 shows decrease in homicides and violent crime

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and the San Francisco Police Department
(SFPD) today announced that violent crimes dropped significantly in 2019. The findings were
released as part of the SFPD’s 2019 CompStat Profile and reflect progress from a number of
initiatives spearheaded by Mayor Breed and SFPD to increase foot patrols, hire more officers,
and help stabilize neighborhoods that experience a higher level of crime.

“We want to make sure San Francisco is a safe place for all our residents and visitors,” said
Mayor Breed. “We’re on the right track—with the lowest homicide rate since 1961—but we
still have more work to do make our entire city safe, and I’'m looking forward to working with
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
Mayor Breed. “We’re on the right track—with the lowest homicide rate since 1961—»but we still
have more work to do make our entire city safe, and I’m looking forward to working with the
Police Department to continue improving public safety.”

Violent crime decreased by six percent last year. The 2019 CompStat Profile shows that
compared to 2018:

Homicides decreased 11 percent;

Sex trafficking decreased 57 percent;

Rapes decreased 15 percent;

Robberies decreased four percent; and

Aggravated assaults decreased four percent.

“We are constantly striving to reduce all forms of violence in our communities,” said Police
Chief William Scott. “We’re doing this through our Crime Gun Investigations Center and by
working closely with our community-based anti-violence partners to prevent shootings and
advance justice for victims. Our success is contingent on all of us working together to make our
city even safer.”

Last year also saw a drop in property crimes in San Francisco:
e Burglaries decreased 14 percent;
e Larceny theft decreased three percent; and
e Auto burglaries decreased two percent.

In 2017, SFPD doubled its citywide uniformed foot patrols, and with the direction and support of
Mayor Breed, greatly increased foot patrols in U.N. Plaza and in the Mid-Market corridor in
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response to numerous quality of life issues. A 2018 study by the California Policy Lab and
researchers at the University of California, Berkeley found a significant decrease in assaults and
thefts after SFPD expanded its foot patrol strategy, which focuses on crime deterrence and
improved responsiveness and engagement with community members. Mayor Breed has
continued her support of increasing foot patrols, and the City Budget for Fiscal Years 2019-20
and 2020-21 includes funding to support adding 50 officers each fiscal year.

In addition to expanding foot patrol officers, Mayor Breed and the SFPD have focused on
increased enforcement of drug dealing in the Tenderloin and Mid-Market areas. This effort
includes a two-tiered strategy, with the Narcotics Unit focusing on disrupting the flow of drugs
into the City and targeting individuals participating in drug trafficking, coupled with street
officers implementing sting operations at the street level to reduce public drug sales.

In 2019, Mayor Breed, along with community partners and the Board of Supervisors, added 18
security cameras along the Stockton Street corridor and added eight cameras along Irving Street
between 19" and 22" Avenues. In December, Mayor Breed and SFPD hosted a Gun Buy-Back
event with United Playaz to help get guns off the streets and out of homes. Additionally, the
City’s Street Violence Intervention Program has helped reduce violence and keep residents safe
through outreach, crisis response, and community mobilization activities.

The SFPD CompStat reports are posted online at: sanfranciscopolice.org/compstatreports.

HiH
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the Police Department to continue improving public safety.”

Violent crime decreased by six percent last year. The 2019 CompStat Profile shows that
compared to 2018:

o Homicides decreased 11 percent;

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
advance justice for victims. Our success is contingent on all of us working together to make
our city even safer.”

Last year also saw a drop in property crimes in San Francisco:

o Burglaries decreased 14 percent;
o Larceny theft decreased three percent; and
e Auto burglaries decreased two percent.

In 2017, SFPD doubled its citywide uniformed foot patrols, and with the direction and support
of Mayor Breed, greatly increased foot patrols in U.N. Plaza and in the Mid-Market corridor in
response to numerous quality of life issues. A 2018 study by the California Policy Lab and
researchers at the University of California, Berkeley found a significant decrease in assaults
and thefts after SFPD expanded its foot patrol strategy, which focuses on crime deterrence and
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
includes a two-tiered strategy, with the Narcotics Unit focusing on disrupting the flow of
drugs into the City and targeting individuals participating in drug trafficking, coupled with
street officers implementing sting operations at the street level to reduce public drug sales.

In 2019, Mayor Breed, along with community partners and the Board of Supervisors, added 18
security cameras along the Stockton Street corridor and added eight cameras along Irving

Street between 19™ and 2274 Avenues. In December, Mayor Breed and SFPD hosted a Gun
Buy-Back event with United Playaz to help get guns off the streets and out of homes.
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Additionally, the City’s Street Violence Intervention Program has helped reduce violence and
keep residents safe through outreach, crisis response, and community mobilization activities.

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

Subject: Headshots

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:39:39 AM

Commissioners,
Please be reminded that we've arranged to have professional head shots taken of each of you at City Hall prior

to the Feb. 51 hearing. As such, please arrive a bit early to allow for them to be taken.

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309|Fax: 415-558-6409

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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:34:19 AM

Attachments: 01.20.20 Martin Luther King, Jr. Statement.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 6:38 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, January 20, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

##% STATEMENT *%**
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
DAY

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement
regarding Martin Luther King, Jr. Day:

“Every day, we strive to uphold the values that Martin Luther King, Jr. embodied—justice,
equal rights for all, and service above self. On this day, we pay tribute to Dr. King by serving
in our communities, side by side with our neighbors, and reflecting on his tireless efforts to lift
up those who have been left behind.

Despite decades of work by Dr. King and those who continued his mission, deep inequities
persist. Past policies have disproportionately impacted our low-income and minority
populations, and we must work to reserve those decisions and make up for the harm they have
caused.

Our commitment to Dr. King’s vision is firm and it is unrelenting. The work continues as we
break down barriers, build up community, and create a world where everyone is treated with
dignity and respect.”

HitH
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR LONDON N. BREED

SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR
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
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day:

“Every day, we strive to uphold the values that Martin Luther King, Jr. embodied—justice, equal
rights for all, and service above self. On this day, we pay tribute to Dr. King by serving in our
communities, side by side with our neighbors, and reflecting on his tireless efforts to lift up those
who have been left behind.

Despite decades of work by Dr. King and those who continued his mission, deep inequities
persist. Past policies have disproportionately impacted our low-income and minority populations,
and we must work to reserve those decisions and make up for the harm they have caused.

Our commitment to Dr. King’s vision is firm and it is unrelenting. The work continues as we
break down barriers, build up community, and create a world where everyone is treated with
dignity and respect.”

Hitt

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ACCEPTS WIN-WIN PLAYOFF CHALLENGE FROM MAYOR
ERIC GENRICH OF GREEN BAY

Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:33:34 PM

Attachments: 01.17.20 Green Bay and 49ers Win-Win Challenge.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:30 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ACCEPTS WIN-WIN PLAYOFF CHALLENGE
FROM MAYOR ERIC GENRICH OF GREEN BAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 17, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

#%+* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ACCEPTS WIN-WIN PLAYOFF
CHALLENGE FROM MAYOR ERIC GENRICH OF GREEN
BAY

Following the January 1 9" National Football Conference championship game, Mayors Breed
and Genrich will volunteer in their communities, regardless of the game’s outcome.

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today accepted Green Bay, Wisconsin Mayor
Eric Genrich’s Win-Win Playoff Challenge ahead of the National Football Conference (NFC)
Championship game between the San Francisco 49ers and the Green Bay Packers.

Mayor Breed and Mayor Genrich have selected youth development as the focus of the Win-

Win Playoff Challenge. After the January 19%" NFC Championship game, Mayor Breed, City
employees, and community members will volunteer with Boys & Girls Clubs of San
Francisco. Similarly, City of Green Bay and Greater Green Bay Community Foundation
employees will volunteer at Boys & Girls Club of Greater Green Bay. In the spirit of friendly
competition, both cities’ mayors and volunteers will wear the winning team’s colors.
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

Following the January 19" National Football Conference championship game, Mayors Breed
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

Mayor Breed and Mayor Genrich have selected youth development as the focus of the Win-Win
Playoff Challenge. After the January 19" NFC Championship game, Mayor Breed, City
employees, and community members will volunteer with Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco.
Similarly, City of Green Bay and Greater Green Bay Community Foundation employees will
volunteer at Boys & Girls Club of Greater Green Bay. In the spirit of friendly competition, both
cities’ mayors and volunteers will wear the winning team’s colors.

“l am excited that the 49ers will be playing for another NFC Championship and the chance to
make it to the Super Bowl,” said Mayor Breed. “But | am even more excited that San Francisco
and Green Bay are coming together, no matter the outcome of the game this Sunday, to serve our
communities and create a better future for young people in our cities. | hope Mayor Genrich is
ready to wear Niner red and gold during our day of service!”

In December 2019, Mayor Genrich and Dennis Buehler, President of the Greater Green Bay
Community Foundation, created the Win-Win Playoff Challenge, a fresh take on traditional
“beer, brat and cheese” challenges. Their aim was to leverage the National Football League’s
influence to bring attention to community concerns, and garner much-needed volunteer time and
talent, making it a “win-win” for everyone.

“We want to win this challenge again, and we hope to follow it up by issuing a final Win-Win
challenge to the community we’ll face in the Super Bowl,” said Mayor Genrich. “Let’s keep this
green and gold movement expanding across the country, as well as this unique expression of
volunteerism.”

HiH
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“I am excited that the 49ers will be playing for another NFC Championship and the chance to
make it to the Super Bowl,” said Mayor Breed. “But I am even more excited that San
Francisco and Green Bay are coming together, no matter the outcome of the game this
Sunday, to serve our communities and create a better future for young people in our cities. |
hope Mayor Genrich is ready to wear Niner red and gold during our day of service!”

In December 2019, Mayor Genrich and Dennis Buehler, President of the Greater Green Bay
Community Foundation, created the Win-Win Playoff Challenge, a fresh take on traditional
“beer, brat and cheese” challenges. Their aim was to leverage the National Football League’s
influence to bring attention to community concerns, and garner much-needed volunteer time
and talent, making it a “win-win” for everyone.

“We want to win this challenge again, and we hope to follow it up by issuing a final Win-Win
challenge to the community we’ll face in the Super Bowl,” said Mayor Genrich. “Let’s keep
this green and gold movement expanding across the country, as well as this unique expression
of volunteerism.”

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SPEAKER NANCY PELOSI LAUNCH SF COUNTS, SAN
FRANCISCO’S CENSUS 2020 CAMPAIGN

Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 12:08:38 PM

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SPEAKER NANCY PELOSI LAUNCH SF
COUNTS, SAN FRANCISCO’S CENSUS 2020 CAMPAIGN

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 17, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

##% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SPEAKER NANCY PELOSI
LAUNCH SF COUNTS, SAN FRANCISCO’S CENSUS 2020
CAMPAIGN

Official 2020 Census Day is April 1. Starting in mid-March, San Franciscans will receive
communications from the Census Bureau and should respond promptly online, by mail, or by
phone.

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Speaker Nancy Pelosi today hosted an
event in City Hall to celebrate the launch of SF Counts, San Francisco’s Census 2020
Campaign. They were joined by Assessor-Recorder Carmen Chu, the Office of Civic
Engagement and Immigrant Affairs, and community organizations. Mayor Breed and Speaker

lst

Pelosi encouraged attendees to be prepared for the official Census Day on April 1°" and to

respond to the Census Bureau’s communications.

“It is critical that we have an accurate and complete count of everyone living in San Francisco
during the 2020 Census,” said Mayor Breed. “The Census impacts our economic and political
future and helps make sure we get our fair share of federal dollars, which helps us support our
community and provide everything from housing and health care, to senior centers, schools,
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and meal programs.”

“The Census is a pillar of our democracy, enshrined in our Constitution to ensure that all
people are equally counted and represented,” said Speaker Nancy Pelosi. “Ensuring a fair and
accurate count is essential to protecting vulnerable and traditionally undercounted
communities who are often marginalized and most in need. With the launch of SF Counts, we
are working to make sure that the 2020 Census captures the full beauty and diversity that
makes our city strong and vibrant, and guarantees that San Francisco receives the resources
and representation it deserves.”

“We know that our immigrant families, homeless population, and low income communities
are amongst the hardest to count,” said Assessor Carmen Chu. “Let’s make sure we’re not
short-changed. Remember, for every person we miss we lose $2,000 per year for the next ten
years!”

“The 2020 Census will have a significant impact on San Francisco’s budget for key priorities
and how San Francisco is represented in federal and state government,” said City
Administrator Naomi M. Kelly. “We’ve invested in nonprofit community partners to ensure
that every San Franciscan is counted and that our City gets the resources we need to address
the critical challenges we face.”

“We are honored to partner with an amazing network of community, labor, arts and faith
based partners to bring the 2020 Census to the people,” said Adrienne Pon, Executive
Director, Office of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs and SF Counts. “Every person
matters and has the right to participate.”

Every ten years, the United States conducts a census, with the goal of counting every person
living in the United States once and in the right place. The official 2020 Census Day is April
Ist. In mid-March, households will begin receiving official Census Bureau mail with
information about how to respond to the 2020 Census. Generally, respondents can complete
the census online, by phone, or by mail.

The data from the census is used in a variety of ways, from the federal to the local level. The
results of the census are used to reapportion the House of Representatives, determining how
many seats each state gets. After each census, state officials redraw the boundaries of the
congressional and state legislative districts in their states to account for population shifts. The
distribution of federal funds is informed by the results of the census. For each person counted
in San Francisco, $2,000 will go back into the community each year over the next ten years for
programs and services like childcare and senior centers, nutrition and meals programs,
schools, libraries, hospitals, transportation, and other social services.

SF Counts is the City’s coordinated grassroots effort to ensure that every person in San
Francisco is included and accurately counted in the 2020 Census with the help of broad
network of community, arts, civic, labor, education, government, and faith-based
organizations.

Led by the City Administrator’s Office of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs (OCEIA),
the SF Counts campaign is a multilingual, multicultural outreach and education campaign to
inform and motivate San Francisco residents to complete the census. SF Counts partners
include the San Francisco 2020 Census Complete Count Committee, arts coalition leader



Art+Action, hundreds of community non-profit organizations, and elected officials and City
agencies. Together, SF Counts partners are working to reach every part of the City, remove
barriers to participation, and motivate residents to complete the census online beginning in
March. With an investment of $2.5 million from the City’s General Fund and a grant from the
State of California, the SF Counts campaign will bring the 2020 Census to San Francisco for
the largest mass mobilization effort in a decade.

There are many challenges to a complete 2020 Census count. This year will be the first all-
digital census since the census was first conducted in 1790. While this may make it easier for
some to complete the census, many people lack access to the internet or smart phones to
complete the census. In addition, there has always been a historic undercount of children,
people living in unconventional dwellings or experiencing homelessness, low-income areas,
communities of color, immigrants, and people who do not speak English as a primary
language. SF Counts has strategies in place to ensure these “hard to count” populations are
included in the census and has a plan to assist people who may not be able to complete the
census online.

Although there will not be a citizenship question to the 2020 Census, the Trump
Administration’s efforts to add one left many people feeling distrustful of the census process.
However, it is against the law for the Census Bureau to release responses in any way that
could identify participants and their households. By law, responses cannot be used against
participants and can only be used to produce statistics.

“An accurate census count is crucial to upholding our democracy and ensuring all
communities get resources they need,” said Assemblymember David Chiu (D-San Francisco).
“Census participation benefits our local neighborhoods, makes our democracy stronger, and
cannot be used for immigration or law enforcement purposes. I encourage all Californians to
get counted.”

“San Francisco is a city that cares for all its residents,” said Mario Paz, Executive Director,
Good Samaritan Family Resource Center. “We understand what is at stake in the 2020 Census.
Please join us as—together—we stand to be counted.”

“San Francisco was the only county in the State that achieved a total count for the 2010
Census,” said Anni Chung, President and CEP of Self Help for the Elderly. “All of us on the
San Francisco Complete Count Committee will be working closely with OCEIA to ensure
everyone is counted in San Francisco for the 2020 Census.”

SF Counts is currently hiring staff who will help make sure everyone in San Francisco is
counted. If you are interested in applying to work for SF Counts, please visit: sf.gov/get-

census-job.

For more information about the Census and SF Counts, please visit: www.sfcounts.org or
sf.gov/departments/office-civic-engagement-and-immigrant-affairs/census-2020

HiHt
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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON TERENCE HALLINAN
Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 12:08:21 PM

Attachments: 01.17.20 Terrance Hallinan.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON TERENCE HALLINAN

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 17, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

wx% STATEMENT #**
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON TERENCE HALLINAN

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement
regarding the passing of former San Francisco District Attorney Terence Hallinan:

“I am saddened to hear of the passing of Terence Hallinan. His storied legal career was
intertwined with so much of our great city’s history, and he was a dedicated public servant,
both as a member of the Board of Supervisors and as District Attorney. He was outspoken and
fierce in his pursuit of justice, his defense of those in need, and his love for this City. Terence
was, simply put, a true San Francisco legend. My thoughts and sympathies are with his family
and loved ones.”

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
the passing of former San Francisco District Attorney Terence Hallinan:

“l am saddened to hear of the passing of Terence Hallinan. His storied legal career was
intertwined with so much of our great city’s history, and he was a dedicated public servant, both
as a member of the Board of Supervisors and as District Attorney. He was outspoken and fierce
in his pursuit of justice, his defense of those in need, and his love for this City. Terence was,
simply put, a true San Francisco legend. My thoughts and sympathies are with his family and
loved ones.”

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** PANEL OF EXPERTS FROM UC SAN FRANCISCO AND UC BERKELEY COMPLETES
REVIEW OF RADIATION TESTING PROCEDURES AT HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD

Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 12:08:10 PM

Attachments: 01.17.20 Hunters Point Shipyard.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** PANEL OF EXPERTS FROM UC SAN FRANCISCO AND UC BERKELEY
COMPLETES REVIEW OF RADIATION TESTING PROCEDURES AT HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 17, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
PANEL OF EXPERTS FROM UC SAN FRANCISCO AND
UC BERKELEY COMPLETES REVIEW OF RADIATION
TESTING PROCEDURES AT HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD

Review found that the State’s scanning of Parcel A was appropriate as a health and safety
survey and the Navy’s planned approach to retesting Parcel G is appropriate, pending U.S.
EPA’s approval

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, City Attorney Dennis Herrera, and
Supervisor Shamann Walton today received the findings from University of California,

San Francisco (UCSF) and University of California, Berkeley experts regarding their review
of the radiation testing procedures used at the Hunters Point Shipyard. The Shipyard is the
future site of over 4,800 homes, as well as 4.3 million square feet of office and research and
development space, 258 acres of open space, and artist, retail, and community spaces.

In response to a request by the Mayor, the City Attorney, and Supervisor Walton, the panel of
UC experts independently evaluated the appropriateness of the testing protocols for Parcels A
and G at Hunters Point Shipyard. The report concludes that the California Department of
Public Health’s (CDPH) health and safety scan on Parcel A was appropriate as a health and
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

Review found that the State’s scanning of Parcel A was appropriate as a health and safety survey
and the Navy’s planned approach to retesting Parcel G is appropriate, pending U.S. EPA’s
approval

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, City Attorney Dennis Herrera, and Supervisor
Shamann Walton today received the findings from University of California, San Francisco
(UCSF) and University of California, Berkeley experts regarding their review of the radiation
testing procedures used at the Hunters Point Shipyard. The Shipyard is the future site of over
4,800 homes, as well as 4.3 million square feet of office and research and development space,
258 acres of open space, and artist, retail, and community spaces.

In response to a request by the Mayor, the City Attorney, and Supervisor Walton, the panel of
UC experts independently evaluated the appropriateness of the testing protocols for Parcels A
and G at Hunters Point Shipyard. The report concludes that the California Department of Public
Health’s (CDPH) health and safety scan on Parcel A was appropriate as a health and safety
survey. The report also concludes that the Navy’s partial Work Plan and proposed procedures for
the retest of Parcel G are appropriate, as long as the final plan meets the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency’s (EPA) approval. The report further recommends that any determination as
to the appropriate development on Parcel G not be made until all of the retesting data are
available for review.

The report can be viewed at www.ucsf.edu/news/2020/01/416471/ucsf-releases-report-hunters-
point-naval-shipyard-testing-protocols. Supervisor Walton will host a community meeting to
discuss the report on Tuesday, January 28th, 2020, at 7:00pm at 451 Galvez Avenue,

San Francisco, CA 94124. UC experts will be available to answer questions about the report.

Mayor Breed, City Attorney Herrera, and Supervisor Walton stated:

“To address concerns and questions from the community regarding the testing conducted at the
Shipyard, we asked UC San Francisco and UC Berkeley to conduct an impartial analysis of the
procedures for Parcels A and G. Nothing is more important than the health and safety of the
people living in the Bayview and Hunters Point, and this community deserves transparency. We
greatly appreciate the work of experts from both UCSF and UC Berkeley to conduct a thorough
and independent scientific review of CDPH’s procedures for Parcel A and the Navy’s cleanup
plans for the rest of the shipyard. The next step in this process is to make sure the residents of the
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area are informed about the findings from this report and that everyone has an opportunity to
hear directly from the experts at UCSF and UC Berkeley about their findings.”

In April of last year, Mayor Breed, City Attorney Herrera, and Supervisor Walton announced
that experts from UCSF and UC Berkeley would conduct an independent and objective review of
the radiation testing procedures used at the Hunters Point Shipyard. The goal of this review was
to determine if the radiation testing procedures established by state and federal regulatory
agencies at the Hunters Point Shipyard were appropriate and sufficient.

UC researchers conducted interviews with different entities including the EPA, the United States
Navy, CDPH, San Francisco Department of Public Health (SFDPH), individual experts,
community members and environmental advocates. The UC researchers also participated in a
community listening session coordinated by Supervisor Walton and the Hunters Point Shipyard
Citizen’s Advisory Committee to hear directly from residents and community members.

All inquiries regarding specifics about the independent review should be made to Laura
Kurtzman at Laura.Kurtzman@ucsf.edu.

BACKGROUND ON THE HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD

The Hunters Point Shipyard is composed of approximately 496 acres along the southeastern
waterfront of San Francisco that will be developed in two distinct phases. At full build-out, both
phases of Hunters Point Shipyard will consist of approximately 4,882 units of housing (Shipyard
Phase 1: 1,428 housing units; Shipyard Phase 2: 3,454 housing units), 4.3 million square feet of
office and research and development space, 258 acres of open space, and artist, retail, and
community spaces.

The Hunters Point Shipyard is divided into different parcels that are grouped into two separate
development projects: Shipyard Phase 1, also referred to as Parcel A, consisting of two sub-
parcels, Parcel A-1 and Parcel A-2. Shipyard Phase 2 includes all remaining Shipyard land.

Shipyard Phase 1 is not part of the federal Superfund site, and has been confirmed by the EPA to
be safe for people to live and work. In response to community concerns, the City, federal and
state regulatory agencies requested that the CDPH conduct a radiological survey of Shipyard
Phase 1. In 2018, CDPH performed a radiological health and safety scan of Parcel A and
concluded that it did not pose radiological health or safety hazards. The scope of that work is part
of this independent review.

The land in Phase 2 is an environmental “Superfund” site that required extensive clean-up by the
Navy. Under state and federal law, a number of regulatory agencies provide oversight of the
clean-up of the Hunters Point Shipyard including the EPA and two departments within the
California Environmental Protection Agency: the Department of Toxics Substances Control and
the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Water Quality Control Board. The City, through the
SFDPH, also closely monitors the Navy cleanup. A portion of Shipyard Phase 2 land is now the
subject of an investigation into fraud committed by a former Navy contractor, which the Navy
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hired to test the Shipyard Phase 2 parcels after the Navy completed its environmental clean-up
work.

The Navy has agreed to re-test portions of Shipyard Phase 2 land where the former contractor
performed work. Parcel G is one of several parcels in Shipyard Phase 2 that is owned by the
Navy and will be the first parcel to be retested. The Navy, EPA and other regulators must
finalize a Work Plan for each parcel prior to retesting. The Navy has issued a draft Work Plan for
how retesting will happen on Parcel G. The Navy has hired new companies to re-test Shipyard
Phase 2 land and to provide additional oversight. The effectiveness of the protocol that is being
proposed by the Navy and the EPA is part of this independent review.

To date, 439 units have been built with another 66 currently under construction at Shipyard
Phase 1. No development is currently occurring on any of Shipyard Phase 2 parcels, and
development will not occur until a thorough re-testing of the Shipyard Phase 2 parcels is
complete and is determined by the regulatory agencies to be safe. Though the Master Developer
has paused all development of Shipyard Phase 2, pre-development work is currently underway at
Candlestick Point. Once completed, Shipyard Phase 2 will have 3,454 new housing units and
Candlestick Point will have 7,218 new units. Of the 12,100 total housing units, approximately
32% will be affordable. In Candlestick Point, 337 replacement and new affordable housing units
in Alice Griffith have been built and are occupied.
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safety survey. The report also concludes that the Navy’s partial Work Plan and proposed
procedures for the retest of Parcel G are appropriate, as long as the final plan meets the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) approval. The report further recommends that any
determination as to the appropriate development on Parcel G not be made until all of the
retesting data are available for review.

The report can be viewed at www.ucsf.edu/news/2020/01/416471/ucsf-releases-report-

hunters-point-naval-shipyard-testing-protocols. Supervisor Walton will host a community
meeting to discuss the report on Tuesday, January 28th, 2020, at 7:00pm at 451 Galvez

Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94124. UC experts will be available to answer questions about the
report.

Mayor Breed, City Attorney Herrera, and Supervisor Walton stated:

“To address concerns and questions from the community regarding the testing conducted at
the Shipyard, we asked UC San Francisco and UC Berkeley to conduct an impartial analysis
of the procedures for Parcels A and G. Nothing is more important than the health and safety of
the people living in the Bayview and Hunters Point, and this community deserves
transparency. We greatly appreciate the work of experts from both UCSF and UC Berkeley to
conduct a thorough and independent scientific review of CDPH’s procedures for Parcel A and
the Navy’s cleanup plans for the rest of the shipyard. The next step in this process is to make
sure the residents of the area are informed about the findings from this report and that
everyone has an opportunity to hear directly from the experts at UCSF and UC Berkeley about
their findings.”

In April of last year, Mayor Breed, City Attorney Herrera, and Supervisor Walton announced
that experts from UCSF and UC Berkeley would conduct an independent and objective review
of the radiation testing procedures used at the Hunters Point Shipyard. The goal of this review
was to determine if the radiation testing procedures established by state and federal regulatory
agencies at the Hunters Point Shipyard were appropriate and sufficient.

UC researchers conducted interviews with different entities including the EPA, the United
States Navy, CDPH, San Francisco Department of Public Health (SFDPH), individual experts,
community members and environmental advocates. The UC researchers also participated in a
community listening session coordinated by Supervisor Walton and the Hunters Point
Shipyard Citizen’s Advisory Committee to hear directly from residents and community
members.

All inquiries regarding specifics about the independent review should be made to Laura
Kurtzman at Laura. Kurtzman(@ucsf.edu.

BACKGR D ON THE HUNTERS POINT SHIPYARD

The Hunters Point Shipyard is composed of approximately 496 acres along the southeastern
waterfront of San Francisco that will be developed in two distinct phases. At full build-out,
both phases of Hunters Point Shipyard will consist of approximately 4,882 units of housing
(Shipyard Phase 1: 1,428 housing units; Shipyard Phase 2: 3,454 housing units), 4.3 million
square feet of office and research and development space, 258 acres of open space, and artist,
retail, and community spaces.

The Hunters Point Shipyard is divided into different parcels that are grouped into two separate
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development projects: Shipyard Phase 1, also referred to as Parcel A, consisting of two sub-
parcels, Parcel A-1 and Parcel A-2. Shipyard Phase 2 includes all remaining Shipyard land.

Shipyard Phase 1 is not part of the federal Superfund site, and has been confirmed by the EPA
to be safe for people to live and work. In response to community concerns, the City, federal
and state regulatory agencies requested that the CDPH conduct a radiological survey of
Shipyard Phase 1. In 2018, CDPH performed a radiological health and safety scan of Parcel A
and concluded that it did not pose radiological health or safety hazards. The scope of that work
is part of this independent review.

The land in Phase 2 is an environmental “Superfund” site that required extensive clean-up by
the Navy. Under state and federal law, a number of regulatory agencies provide oversight of
the clean-up of the Hunters Point Shipyard including the EPA and two departments within the
California Environmental Protection Agency: the Department of Toxics Substances Control
and the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Water Quality Control Board. The City, through the
SFDPH, also closely monitors the Navy cleanup. A portion of Shipyard Phase 2 land is now
the subject of an investigation into fraud committed by a former Navy contractor, which the
Navy hired to test the Shipyard Phase 2 parcels after the Navy completed its environmental
clean-up work.

The Navy has agreed to re-test portions of Shipyard Phase 2 land where the former contractor
performed work. Parcel G is one of several parcels in Shipyard Phase 2 that is owned by the
Navy and will be the first parcel to be retested. The Navy, EPA and other regulators must
finalize a Work Plan for each parcel prior to retesting. The Navy has issued a draft Work Plan
for how retesting will happen on Parcel G. The Navy has hired new companies to re-test
Shipyard Phase 2 land and to provide additional oversight. The effectiveness of the protocol
that is being proposed by the Navy and the EPA is part of this independent review.

To date, 439 units have been built with another 66 currently under construction at Shipyard
Phase 1. No development is currently occurring on any of Shipyard Phase 2 parcels, and
development will not occur until a thorough re-testing of the Shipyard Phase 2 parcels is
complete and is determined by the regulatory agencies to be safe. Though the Master
Developer has paused all development of Shipyard Phase 2, pre-development work is
currently underway at Candlestick Point. Once completed, Shipyard Phase 2 will have 3,454
new housing units and Candlestick Point will have 7,218 new units. Of the 12,100 total
housing units, approximately 32% will be affordable. In Candlestick Point, 337 replacement
and new affordable housing units in Alice Griffith have been built and are occupied.
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Environmental Planning
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415-575-9128
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g 1650 Mission St.
Addendum to Environmental Impact Report Suite 400

San Francisco,
CA 94103-2479

Date of Addendum: January 16, 2020
Date of EIR Certification: June 12, 2008 Reception:
Case No.: 2007.0168EIA 415.558.6378
Project Title: Hunters View (227-229 West Point Road) Fax:
Block/Lot: 4624/003, 4624/004, 4624/009, 4720/027 415.558.6409
Project Sponsor: Margaret Miller, Hunters View Associates, LP Planning
(415) 345-4490 Information:
Lead Agency: San Francisco Plarming Department 415.558.6377
Staff Contact: Rachel Schuett — (415) 575-9030

rachel.schuett@sfgov.org

REMARKS

Background

A final environmental impact report (EIR) for the subject project (Hunters View Redevelopment Project
EIR), file number 2007.0168E, was certified on June 12, 2008. The project analyzed in the EIR involves the
revitalization of the Hunters View public housing project that would include the demolition of all
existing public housing units and other community facilities on the site, resulting in a mixed-income
community that will include up to 800 new residential units and provide one-for-one replacement of the
existing 267 public housing units. The project proposal includes up to 800 total units, including a total of
350 affordable rental units (267 of which will be the replacement public housing units) and up to 450
home ownership units, of which 10 to 15 percent will be affordable and 17 of those will be developed by
Habitat for Humanity. This new mixed-income development will result in a range of resident incomes
from less than 10 percent to over 120 percent of the area medium income (AMI). Additionally, the net
proceeds from the sale of the market-rate for-sale units will subsidize a portion of the development costs
of the public housing replacement units and affordable rental units.

Since the authorization was approved on June 12, 2008, the project sponsor and its affiliates have
constructed 286 new housing units at Hunters View.

Proposed Modifications to Project

Subsequent to the certification of the final EIR, on November 29, 2018, the project sponsor filed a request
for extension and three minor modifications of the conditions of approval of the conditional use
authorization in Planning Commission Motion No. 17621. The project sponsor has requested an extension
of the authorization for an additional 10 years, in order to provide additional time to complete the
remaining affordable units in phase III of the Hunters View project, and for the project sponsor’s market
rate developer(s) to acquire the parcels designated for development as market-rate units, obtain
financing, and begin construction on those lots. The project sponsor also requested three modifications to
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the conditions of approval, which include (1) Height: amending Section 4.4 of the Design for Development
to substitute the height diagram, which allows additional buildings to exceed 50 feet in height on certain
blocks of Phase III of the Hunters View project (blocks 14 and 17)%; (2) Open Space and Streets: amending
Sections 3.1.2 and 3.1.3 of the Design for Development to remove the requirement for both Panhandle
Park and Hudson Avenue Overlook and replace it with one larger Bayview Park in the area originally
intended for Panhandle Park? and (3) Parking Requirements: amending the off-street and on-street parking
requirements to reflect reduced parking requirements, and authorizing planning department staff to
determine specific parking requirements for market-rate lots at the Hunters View project in collaboration
with the developer(s) of those market-rate lots. These proposed revisions comprise the “modified
project” for the purposes of this addendum.

The modified project would allow for more residential units to be developed on blocks 14 and 17 but
would not exceed the number of residential units or non-residential uses analyzed in the FEIR. As a
result, the modified project would also not increase the onsite service population. Further, the modified
project would not result in additional demolition, changes in the area of excavation, or other changes in
ground disturbance.

Section 31.19(c)(1) of the San Francisco Administrative Code states that a modified project must be
reevaluated and that, “If, on the basis of such reevaluation, the Environmental Review Officer determines,
based on the requirements of CEQA, that no additional environmental review is necessary, this
determination and the reasons therefor shall be noted in writing in the case record, and no further
evaluation shall be required by this Chapter.”

Analysis of Potential Environmental Effects

The FEIR analyzed the environmental effects of implementing the Hunters View project. As shown in the
analysis below, the modified project, which is the subject of this addendum, would not result in new
environmental impacts, substantially increase the severity of the previously identified environmental
impacts, nor require new mitigation measures. Additionally, no new information has emerged that
would materially change the analyses or conclusions set forth in the FEIR. Therefore, as discussed in
more detail below, the modified project would not change the analysis or conclusions reached in the
FEIR.

Land Use

The FEIR acknowledged that the Hunters View development would result in an increase in intensity of
existing land uses by redeveloping the site with residential uses at a greater density, adding commercial
uses, and increasing community space on the site. The FEIR concluded that the proposed development
would result in less-than-significant project-level and cumulative land use impacts. The modified project
would include increasing heights on some portions of the site, removing parking requirements, and

1 The modified project would increase the height on blocks 14 and 17 from 40 to 56.5 and 58 feet (respectively).

2To allow for more functional, programmable open space, the project sponsor proposes to combine the total area of
Panhandle Park (approximately 22,800 square feet) with Hudson Avenue Overlook (approximately 8,000 square feet)
to create Bayview Park (30,925 square feet).
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changing the open space program. The modified project would not add any new land uses. As such, the
modified project would not conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, or regulation of an agency
with jurisdiction over the project and would not have a substantial impact on the existing character of the
vicinity. In addition, the proposed increase to the size of Bayview Park would not disrupt or divide the
physical arrangement of an established community. Thus, project-level and cumulative land use impacts
of the modified project would be the same as under the proposed project and would be less than
significant.

Visual Quality and Urban Design

The FEIR concluded that the proposed Hunters View development would result in less-than-significant
project-level and cumulative impacts related to visual quality and urban design. The FEIR acknowledged
that implementation of the project would change the visual character of the site by replacing the existing
one- to three-story buildings with new buildings ranging up to seven stories. The FEIR determined that
the project would not have significant adverse impacts on publicly accessible scenic vistas, nor would the
project damage scenic resources such as landscapes or other features that contribute to a scenic public
setting. The Hunters View development would also change views from nearby areas but would be
generally consistent with development in nearby areas, which include patterns of buildings of varying
height and massing, from single-family buildings, townhomes and flats, to multi-unit buildings, on
hillside streets above the areas near the shoreline.

Under the modified project, the height of some of the proposed buildings would be increased by an
additional story to 56.5 feet (block 14) and 58 feet (block 17). These changes would not substantiaily
degrade existing visual quality of the site or surroundings. Overall, project-level and cumulative impacts
for the modified project related to visual quality and urban design would be the same as under the
proposed project and would be less than significant.

Transportation and Circulation

The FEIR determined that the traffic generated by the Hunters View development would result in
significant and unavoidable impacts, both individually and cumulatively, to the level of service of nearby
intersections. The FEIR determined that the project would have a less than significant impact on transit,
pedestrians, bicycles, parking, loading and construction. The modified project would increase the height
on some portions of the site, remove parking requirements, and change the open space program. The
modified project would not increase the number of residential units nor the amount of non-residential
uses beyond the what was studied in the FEIR. As such, no new person-trips would be added by the
modified project. Therefore, the project-level and cumulative transportation and circulation impacts of
the modified project would be the same as under the proposed project, the same mitigation measures
would apply, and no new mitigation measures are required.

Air Quality

The FEIR found that emissions generated during construction of the proposed project would have
significant project-level air quality impacts. Construction-related emissions would result from the
demolition of buildings, dust from excavation and grading (including the potential for disturbance of
naturally occurring asbestos in serpentine soils), and exhaust from construction equipment. Compliance
with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District’'s (BAAQMD) construction control measures, the
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California Air Resources Board’s (CARB) measures (related to naturally occurring asbestos), and
implementation of mitigation measures E-1.A: Construction Dust Control, E-1.B: Construction Equipment
Emissions, and E-2: Naturally Occurring Asbestos Control (consistent with Objective 5 of the San
Francisco General Plan Air Quality Element, and BAAQMD regulations) would reduce construction-
related impacts to a less than significant level. The modified project would not significantly increase the
intensity of construction activities, and the same BAAQMD and CARB regulations and mitigation
measures would apply. Therefore, impacts of the modified project would be the same as under the
proposed project, and would be less than significant with mitigation.

The FEIR determined that the proposed project would produce operational emissions due to increased
traffic volumes. However, the FEIR determined that daily operational emissions would not violate air
quality standard or contribute substantially to an existing or projected air quality violation. In addition,
future CO concentrations near intersections would not exceed the national 35.0 ppm and state 20.0 ppm
1-hour ambient air quality standards or the national 9.0 ppm and state 9.0 ppm 8-hour ambient air quality
standards when the project is fully operational. Therefore, the FEIR determined that sensitive receptors
located near these intersections would not be exposed to substantial pollutant concentrations, and that the
project-level and cumulative impacté of the proposed project would be less than significant. The modified
project would not increase the number of vehicle-trips; thus, operational impacts would remain less than
significant.

The FEIR determined that the proposed project would contribute to long-term increases in greenhouse
gas emissions as a result of increased automobile trips, building heating, and the demand for increased
electricity, but that because the proposed project would be located in an urban area with good transit
access, transportation-related GHG emissions would be lower than those produced by the same amount
of population and employment growth elsewhere in the Bay Area. The FEIR also determined that as new
construction, the project would be required to meet California Energy Efficiency Standards for
Residential and Nonresidential Buildings, helping to reduce future energy demand as well as moderate
the project's contribution to cumulative regional GHG emissions; therefore, impacts related to greenhouse
gas emissions would be less than significant. The modified project would not increase the number of
residential units nor the amount of non-residential uses and would be required to meet the same
efficiency standards. As such, no new vehicle-trips or increased demand for heating or electricity would
be added by the modified project. Therefore, impacts would remain the same under the modified project,
and would be less than significant.

Noise
The FEIR found that construction of the proposed project would have significant project-level noise
impacts and vibration impacts. The FEIR determined that Mitigation Measure F-1: Construction Noise,
and Mitigation Measure F-2: Construction Vibration would reduce these impacts to less-than-significant
levels.

The FEIR determined that the proposed project would more than double traffic volumes on local
roadways resulting in increased traffic noise. However, since the existing ambient noise levels in the
project area are low, the FEIR determined that increased traffic noise would not result in ambient noise
levels that exceed 60 Community Noise Equivalent Level (CNEL). In addition, the FEIR determined that
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the operation of new stationary equipment could increase noise levels. However, the operation of
mechanical equipment would be required to comply with the San Francisco Noise Ordinance, San
Francisco Police Code Section 2909, Fixed Source Levels, ensuring that noise levels associated with
mechanical equipment would not exceed 50 dBA at the property line. Therefore, the FEIR determined
that operational noise impacts would be less than significant.

The modified project would not intensify construction activities or increase traffic volumes or the use of
stationary mechanical equipment at the project site beyond the levels evaluated in the FEIR. As a result,
project-level and cumulative noise impacts of the modified project would be the same as under the
proposed project, the same mitigation measures would apply, and no new mitigation measures are
required.

Biological Resources

The FEIR identified the potential for project-level and cumulative significant impacts to biological
resources related to disruption of nesting birds and the loss of serpentine bunchgrass habitat. The impact
related to loss of serpentine bunchgrass would only occur if an off-site walkway were constructed on the
PG&E site, adjacent to the project site. Impacts to nesting birds would be reduced to a less than significant
level through implementation of Mitigation Measure G-1: Bird Nest Pre-Construction Survey and
Mitigation Measure G-2: Bird Nest Buffer Zone, requiring a nesting bird survey, and a delay in
construction and use of a 500-foot buffer zone if active bird nests are identified (respectively).

The modified project would not intensify construction activities, increase the amount of tree removal, or
expand the construction area to the PG&E site. Therefore, the project-level and cumulative impacts
related to biological resources would be the same as under the proposed project, the same mitigation
measures would apply to the modified project, and no new mitigation measures are required.

Wind

The FEIR determined that the Hunters View development would have less than significant wind impacts,
both individually and cumulatively. Based upon experience of the planning department in reviewing
wind analyses and expert opinion on other projects, it is generally the case that projects under 80 feet in
height do not have the potential to generate significant wind impacts. Although the modified project
would increase the heights on blocks 14 and 17 from 40 to 50 feet, these buildings would remain under 80
feet. Therefore, project-level and cumulative wind impacts of the modified project would be the same as
under the proposed project and would be less than significant.

Shadow

The FEIR determined that the Hunters View development would have less than significant shadow
impacts, both individually and cumulatively. The closest parks to the project site are Youngblood
Coleman Playground, Hunters Point Community Youth Park, Hilltop Park, India Basin Shoreline Park,
Adam Rogers Park, and the Milton Meyer Recreation Center. A shadow fan determined that proposed
project's shadows would not reach any of the open spaces under the jurisdiction of the Recreation and
Park Commission. Therefore, the FEIR determined that the proposed project would not shade public
areas subject to Planning Code section 295. The FEIR also determined that the proposed buildings would
shade adjacent portions of streets and sidewalks but would not increase shading in the neighborhood
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above levels common in a residential development of this density. While additional shading or loss of
sunlight would be an adverse change for affected neighbors, it would not constitute a significant effect.

The modified project would increase the height on blocks 14 and 17 from 40 to 56.5 and 58 feet
(respectively). With this height increase, the modified project would shade India Basin Shoreline Park
and a planned future park at 900 Innes Avenue. Both of these properties are under the jurisdiction of the
Recreation and Park Commission. Therefore, in order to comply with Planning Code section 295, a
detailed shadow analysis was prepared to quantify the net new shadow created by the modified project
on these properties.® The shadow analysis indicated that the modified project would create net new
shadow on both India Basin Shoreline Park and the planned future park at 900 Innes Avenue. Given that
the 900 Innes Avenue open space is a planned future open space and therefore not part of the existing
environment, no impact analysis of shadow effects on this property is required under CEQA. As such, the
following analysis only addresses the shadow impacts of the modified project on India Basin Shoreline
Park.

India Basin Shoreline Park is currently partly in shade in the late afternoon and early evening hours, with
the morning and early afternoon hours being largely unshaded. Since the park is located east and
southeast of the project site, net new shadows would also reach the park in the late afternoon/early
evening, gradually growing larger as the sun is setting in the west.

Under section 295, the shadow analysis period ranges from one hour after sunrise to one hour before
sunset, 365 days per year. The analysis uses a “solar year” which is the half-year period between the
summer and winter solstices because the path of the sun is roughly mirrored over the other half of the
year.

The modified project would create net new shadow on India Basin Shoreline Park from late February
through mid-October. In late February when the days are shorter, net new shadow would reach the park
at 5:27 p.m. Between late February and the summer solstice, as the days are getting longer, net new
shadow would reach the park later each day as the sunset (and the end of the analysis period) grows later
each day. On the summer solstice net new shadow would reach the park at about 7:00 p.m.

Between the summer solstice and mid-October, as the days are getting shorter, net new shadow would
reach the park earlier each day, as the sunset also grows earlier. However, no net new shadow would be
present prior to 5:15 p.m. on any day of the year and the maximum duration of shading would be 48
minutes. In late February, the maximum area of shading would be 2.3%. Between late February and the
summer solstice the maximum area of shading would increase each day; between the summer solstice
and mid-October the maximum area of shading would decrease each day.

In the four months surrounding the summer solstice (between early May and early August) the area of
shading would cover up to one-third of the 5.37-acre park, but only during the last 15 to 25 minutes of the
analysis period.

3 Prevision Design. Shadow Analysis Report for the Proposed Hunters View Phase 3 Blocks 14 and 17 Project per
San Francisco Planning Standards. January 14, 2020. This document is on file and available for public review by
appointment at the Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4 Floor, as part of Case No. 2007.0168EIA.

SAN FRANCISCO 6
PLANNING DEPARTMENT





Addendum to EIR CASE NO. 2007.0168EIA
January 16, 2020 Hunters View

Shading from the modified project would fall on portions of the park’s grassy areas, pathways, picnic
tables, fixed benches, driveways, and children’s play areas. Park surveys were conducted during six
different 30-minute observation periods.* The number of observed users over those observation periods
ranged from four to 350, the latter was during a special event (Bay Day). On non-event days park use
ranged from four to 11 users, most of whom were sitting in vehicles or on benches or walking dogs.

Given that net new shadow would be limited in size and duration and confined to the end of the day and
given the low number of park users and the nature of their activities, the additional shadow cast by the
modified project would not be expected to have a substantial adverse effect on the use and enjoyment of
India Basin Shoreline Park. The project-level and cumulative shadow impacts of the modified project
would be the same as under the proposed project and would be less than significant.

Other Environmental Topics

The EIR found that the proposed project would have less-than-significant impacts related to cultural and
paleontological resources; population and housing; recreation and public space; utilities and service
systems; public services; geology, soils and seismicity; hydrology and water quality; hazards and
hazardous materials; mineral and energy resources; and agricultural resources.

The modified project would not result in additional demolition, changes in the area of excavation, or
other changes in ground disturbance. Therefore, impacts to cultural and paleontological resources;
geology, soils and seismicity; hydrology and water quality; and hazards and hazardous materials would
be the same as under the proposed project. Additionally, the modified project would not result in
additional residential units or non-residential square footage that would increase the onsite service
population. Therefore, impacts to population and housing; recreation and public space; utilities and
service systems; and public services would be the same as under the proposed project. Since mineral and
energy and agricultural resources are not present within San Francisco, these topics remain not
applicable. Therefore, the modified project would not change the analysis or conclusions reached in the
FEIR and the impacts on these other environmental topics would remain less than significant.

Conclusion

Based on the foregoing, it is concluded that the analyses conducted and the conclusions reached in the
final EIR certified by the planning commission on June 12, 2008 remain valid and that no supplemental
environmental review is required. The proposed revisions to the project would not cause new significant
impacts not identified in the EIR, and no new mitigation measures would be necessary to reduce
significant impacts. No changes have occurred with respect to circumstances surrounding the proposed
project that would cause significant environmental impacts to which the project would contribute
considerably, and no new information has become available that shows that the project would cause
significant environmental impacts. Therefore, no supplemental environmental review is required beyond
this addendum.

* Park observations were conducted on October 11 and 12, 2019 in the morning, afternoon and evening.
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Addendum to EIR CASE NO. 2007.0168EIA
January 16, 2020 Hunters View

I do hereby certify that the above determination as been made pursuant to state and local requirements.

by ’
%61/‘ /@%4/ Q«’,%w«?,‘l/})/ /L 1Rl B
Lisa Gibson Dated)f Determination
Environmental Review Officer

cc Project Sponsor
Mat Snyder
Kimberly Durandet
Bulletin Board/Master Decision File
Distribution List
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Comments on Item 10: 2019-022126COA
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2020 11:51:05 AM
Attachments: 2020 1 15 Music Concourse.docx

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

From: Courtney Damkroger <cdamkroger@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Aaron Hyland <aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; diane matsuda <dianematsuda@hotmail.com>;
Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>; Foley, Chris (CPC) <chris.foley@sfgov.org>;
RSEJohns@yahoo.com; jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com; So, Lydia (CPC) <lydia.so@sfgov.org>
Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Taylor, Michelle (CPC)
<michelle.taylor@sfgov.org>

Subject: Comments on Item 10: 2019-022126C0OA

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Commissioners,

Attached please find my comments on Item 10 on today's agenda.

Thank you,

Courtney Damkroger


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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January 15, 2020





President Aaron Hyland

Historic Preservation Commission

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco CA  94103



Subject:  2019-022126COA Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive, Golden Gate Park Music Concourse



Dear President Hyland and Members of the Commission,



As a former member of the Landmarks Preservation Advisory Board and Historic Preservation Commission, I am writing to convey my concern about the proposed installation of the Observation Wheel in the Music Concourse. Chief among those concerns is the possibility that the wheel will become a permanent feature of the Music Concourse.  I urge the commissioners to ensure by means of the COA that the wheel will be removed in full and that the site will be returned to at least its present state.  



In addition, the 150th anniversary of Golden Gate Park presents an opportunity to interpret the Park’s history for residents and visitors. San Francisco Recreation & Parks has an exciting introduction to the April 4, 2020 party on their website and in their outreach. I hope that the HPC will encourage Rec & Parks to also interpret that history in low-impact ways throughout the Park.



Thank you for the opportunity to comment.



Sincerely,



Courtney Damkroger



[bookmark: _GoBack]

cc: Jonas P. Ionin

      Michelle Taylor
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

Subject: FW: Endorsement of Golden Gate Park Observation Wheel

Date: Thursday, January 16, 2020 11:50:33 AM

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

From: Karen Rhodes <karen.l.rhodes@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Taylor, Michelle (CPC) <michelle.taylor@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Cc: Bransten, Lisa (REC) <lisa.bransten@sfgov.org>

Subject: Endorsement of Golden Gate Park Observation Wheel

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To the Historic Preservation Commission

I'm writing to endorse the approval of the Observation Wheel to be built on the Music Concourse as
part of the city-wide celebration of Golden Gate Park's 150th anniversary. | am a volunteer walk
leader for several Bay Area organizations, including WalkSF, Bay Area Ridge Trail, the Crosstown Trail
Coalition, Osher Lifelong Learning Institute, and SF Village. | have introduced hundreds of residents
and visitors to the city's rich natural and cultural history, especially in Golden Gate Park. I'm excited
about the year-long celebration of the Park's birthday and consider the Observation Wheel to be a
jewel in the crown of this celebration.

Thank you!

Regards,

Karen Rhodes

59 1/2 Manchester St
San Francisco CA 94110

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

Subject: FW: Opposing Ferris Wheel and Bandshell Lights - GG Park

Date: Thursday, January 16, 2020 11:41:59 AM

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

From: BARBARA PALEY <bhpaley@pacbell.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 6:31 PM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: SF Ocean Edge <sfoceanedge@earthlink.net>

Subject: Opposing Ferris Wheel and Bandshell Lights - GG Park

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Mr. lonin,

Subject: 2019-022126CO0A: 55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive - Proposed Lighted Ferris Wheel and
Bandshell in Music Concourse

| have been a San Francisco homeowner and resident for >40 years. | love Golden Gate Park and

go there often for quiet, beauty, and respite. | partake of the Park as it is described by its designation
in the National Register of Historic Places (OMB No. 1024-0018).

“..green oasis in a sea of urbanization.” and "Golden Gate Park was conceived as a naturalistic
pleasure ground park to provide a sylvan retreat from urban pressures for all citizens, rich and poor.”
The proposed artificial lighted Ferris Wheel and beams of light from the Bandshell are not in line
with this image. Rather, they are more like one would see in an amusement park!

| believe the large, out-of-scale Ferris Wheel, and the lighting of the wheel, plus the Bandshell lights
will have an overall negative impact on park visitors. Also the beautiful birds and other park wildlife
will be stressed, and be put at risk, by the lights.

We do not need, nor should we have, a “London Eye” in Golden Gate Park! We should celebrate the
Park’s 150th Anniversary by respecting and preserving its important original purpose.


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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| strongly object to 2019-022126CO0OA: 55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive - Proposed Lighted Ferris
Wheel and Bandshell in Music Concourse. | encourage you to support my position and vote again
this proposition.

Thank you for your consideration.
Barbara Paley

3 Aztec Street
San Francisco, CA 94110-5102



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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW APPOINTMENTS TO FIRE
COMMISSION

Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:34:58 PM

Attachments: 01.15.20 Fire Commission Appointments.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW APPOINTMENTS TO
FIRE COMMISSION

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 15, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW

APPOINTMENTS TO FIRE COMMISSION

Mayor Breed appointed Judge Katherine Feinstein and Mr. Tony Rodriguez to the
San Francisco Fire Commission

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the appointment of Judge
Katherine Feinstein and Tony Rodriguez to the San Francisco Fire Commission. Mayor Breed
also reappointed Stephen Nakajo to the Commission. Mr. Nakajo was the Co-Founder and
Executive Director of Kimochi, Inc. Senior Center, which serves the needs of the Japanese
American senior community, and was first appointed to the Fire Commission in 1996 by
Mayor Willie Brown.

The Fire Commission creates and enforces policies to ensure the San Francisco Fire
Department operates efficiently and accomplishes its mission of protecting the lives and
property of the people of San Francisco from fires and natural disasters; saving lives by
providing emergency medical services; and preventing fires through prevention and education
programs. Judge Feinstein is replacing Joe Alioto Veronese, for the term ending January 15,
2021. Mr. Rodriguez is replacing Michael Hardeman for a four-year term ending January 15,
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
American senior community, and was first appointed to the Fire Commission in 1996 by Mayor
Willie Brown.

The Fire Commission creates and enforces policies to ensure the San Francisco Fire Department
operates efficiently and accomplishes its mission of protecting the lives and property of the
people of San Francisco from fires and natural disasters; saving lives by providing emergency
medical services; and preventing fires through prevention and education programs. Judge
Feinstein is replacing Joe Alioto Veronese, for the term ending January 15, 2021. Mr. Rodriguez
is replacing Michael Hardeman for a four-year term ending January 15, 2024.

“Our Fire Commission plays an essential role in supporting the Fire Department and creating
policies that help keep our City safe and prepared to respond in case of emergency,” said Mayor
Breed. “I’m confident that Mr. Rodriguez and Judge Feinstein’s diverse experiences will be an
asset to the Commission and that they will remain focused on keeping San Franciscans safe and
making sure we’re prepared to respond to the next major fire or natural disaster.”

Feinstein has significant legal and judicial experience as a judge on the San Francisco Superior
Court, Vice Chair and member of the California Commission on Judicial Performance, and
member of the California Supreme Court’s Domestic Violence Task Force. She has engaged
extensively with the San Francisco community, as Vice Chair of the Board of Directors for
Edgewood Center for Children and Families, the Medical Board of California, on the Board of
Directors of the Commonwealth Club of California, and as a member of the San Francisco Police
Commission. Feinstein has a J.D. from UC Hastings and an A.B. in Political Science from UC
Berkeley.

“Many thanks to Mayor Breed for the honor and privilege of serving on this very important
commission,” said Judge Feinstein. “I look forward to working towards ensuring that the

San Francisco Fire Department remains the finest in the world, especially given the expanded
and increased demand for their critical services.”

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141





LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

Rodriguez has experience working in fire prevention, with over 35 years in the sprinkler fitting
industry. He is on the Executive Board of Sprinkler Fitters Local 483 and is a trustee on the

San Francisco Building and Construction Trades Council. Rodriguez is involved in several
community service organizations, including the St. Vincent De Paul Society St. Kevin’s Catholic
Church. He is a San Francisco resident and grew up in the Excelsior District.

“I look forward to working with my fellow Fire Commissioners, the Fire Department and the
City to make sure we continue serving all San Franciscans and keep improving our fire
prevention and response efforts,” said Rodriguez. “I want to thank Mayor Breed for the
opportunity to serve my city and my community in this new role.”

HiH
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2024.

“Our Fire Commission plays an essential role in supporting the Fire Department and creating
policies that help keep our City safe and prepared to respond in case of emergency,” said
Mayor Breed. “I’m confident that Mr. Rodriguez and Judge Feinstein’s diverse experiences
will be an asset to the Commission and that they will remain focused on keeping San
Franciscans safe and making sure we’re prepared to respond to the next major fire or natural
disaster.”

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
Directors of the Commonwealth Club of California, and as a member of the San Francisco
Police Commission. Feinstein has a J.D. from UC Hastings and an A.B. in Political Science
from UC Berkeley.

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

Rodriguez has experience working in fire prevention, with over 35 years in the sprinkler
fitting industry. He is on the Executive Board of Sprinkler Fitters Local 483 and is a trustee on
the San Francisco Building and Construction Trades Council. Rodriguez is involved in several
community service organizations, including the St. Vincent De Paul Society St. Kevin’s
Catholic Church. He is a San Francisco resident and grew up in the Excelsior District.

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
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From: Nancy B. Ream nbream@sheglobal net
Subject: Please protect the Music Concourse
Date: January 13, 2020 at 8:01 PM
To: aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com dianematsuda@hotmail.com jonathan.peariman@gmail.com chris.foley @sfgov.org
michelle taylor@sfgov.org kate. black @sfgov.org rsfiohns@yahoo.com lydia.sosfgov.org michelle@sfgov.org jonas.ionin
aaron.hyland. hpc@gmail.com dianematsuda @hotmail com jonathan.peariman@gmail.com chris foley@sfgov.org
michelle taylor@sfgov.org kate black@sfgov.org rsfiohns@yahoo.com lydia.sosfgov.org michelie@sfgov.org jonas.ionin

To The President and All the Members of the Historic Preservation Commission:

I 'am concerned about the protection of the beauty and heritage of the Music Concourse of Golden Gate Park,
should a 140 foot, lighted ferris wheel and additional lighting be installed in that same area, for any period of
time.

Please help protect this treasured area of the city from these incursions.

Sincerely yours,
Nancy Ream, home owner

3385 Ciay Street
San Francisco, CA 94118

RECEIVED
JAN 16 2020

CITY & COUNTY OF S.F
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
CPC/HPC



